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Vision

To be one of the best engineering and general construction companies
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. Strengthen sustainable value for all stakeholders
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. Enhance the effectiveness and efficency of staffs and
organization for performing works, which meet total
customers’ satisfaction as well as the public’ recognition.
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Civil Construction System

The way we do business has been clearly delineated by our company philosophy. Our
customers can trust that our work will be of the highest quality, on time, comform to
international safety and meet customer’s highest expertations.

Plumbing Sanitation &
Fire Protection System

PLE is one of the leading experts in this engineering field. Our engineering team offers
top quality work




Electrical System

PLE serves a wide range of electrical system, from heavy-duty power substations to
control and telecommunication.

Air Conditioning System

PLE offers engineering, installation and services on the following air conditioning systems
for commercial building, shopping complexes, industrial plants, and government facilities.

Telecommunication System

PLE serves a wide range of electrical system, from heavy-duty power substations to control and
telecommunication.
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In the year 2009, the Company proceeded with adjusting many parts of its operational plans to cope with the changes,
which resulted from the economic recession both domestically and internationally including the slowdown of construction
business which had a direct impact on the Company’s business. The aforementioned adjustments included the improvement of
marketing plans regarding further acquiring construction projects from the government sector, cost control and increasing the
effectiveness and efficiency of operational process in many parts by particularly focusing on the development of company’s core
business i.e. civil construction & MEP works. The Company also set up teams to solve issues that had impacted on its operation
and to increase the efficiency in debt collection and revising proper trade credit terms in order to maintain the Company’s liquidity
as well as to improve the financial and assets management at its best. However, this would not yet deliberately make a positive
result immediately, nor did improve the Company’s performance in the year 2009. The Company’s revenue was close to that of
the year 2008 at Baht 8.05 billion with the gross margin being only Baht 114.1 million resulting from the adjustment in cost of
construction projects, particularly in Eua Arthorn housing project. In addition, as a result of the increase in the reserve of bad and
doubtful debts to Baht 562 million, the Company had a net loss of Baht 1.1 billion. Nevertheless, the Company is still confident
that the adjustments of its operation plans closely together with cost control would be the key factor in improving the Company’s
operational results gradually from the year 2010 onwards. This can be seen that the Company and its alliances have been
awarded mega construction projects from the government sector such as MRT Purple Line Contract 3 and Chiangmai International
Conference Center apart from the Company’s receipt of long overdue payments from its debtors. Also, the Company’s plan to
strengthen its capital base to be used as working capital for business expansion still has been supported well by the Company’s
shareholders. The Company’s efficient management in financial and assets would reduce its liquidity problem and ensure all
construction projects to be proceeded continuously and well.

The Company still continues to strive for its vision: “To be one of the best engineering and general construction
companies”, with the commitments to strengthen sustainable value for all stakeholders and enhance the effectiveness and
efficiency of staffs and organization for performing works, which meet total customers’ satisfaction as well as public recognition.
To accomplish the aforementioned tasks, the Company has set its strategies and goals for development and operations clearly,
which would result positively in many ways from the year 2010 onwards.

The success as anticipated will be achieved by cooperation of the Company’s directors, executives and all of its staffs as
well as the support from the Company’s shareholders, financial institutions, government agencies and business counterparts and
most importantly, all the customers who trust in the Company’s performance. On this occasion, the Board of Directors would like
to thank all the stakeholders for their continued good support to the Company.
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Swake Srisuchart
Chairman
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The Board of Directors has appointed three audit committees who are qualified according to the announcement of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. The Audit Committee has performed duties and obligations as assigned by the Board of Directors. During 2009,
the Audit Committee met five times and invited relevant executives, internal audit, and accounting auditor to meet on the relevant issues.

The key issues can be summarized as follow.

Internal control The Audit Committee reviewed the adequacy of the internal control system from the Company’s quarterly
internal audit report. The committee deems that the Company has adequate and appropriate internal control system for the current

operation.

Internal audit system The Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s annual internal audit plan and internal audit report. The
committee has proposed the crucial issues for the internal audit perspective to the Board of Directors with suggestion. The review
is carried out to ensure that the Company’s internal audit system is adequate for the Company’s operation and appropriate for

changing environment.

Financial Statements The Audit Committee reviewed quarterly and annual financial statements together with the Company’s
executives and accounting auditors. The committee found that the Company’s financial statements are prepared according to the
generally accepted accounting principal. There is only one related company that did not submit the financial statement to prepare
the consolidated financial statement, but the Company is working on it. Other than that, the disclosure of the significant

information is adequate, complete and reliable.

Moreover, the Audit Committee selected and proposed the appointment of the professional accounting auditor to the Board of
Directors to further propose for shareholders’ approval. The Audit Committee ensured that the Company has complied with the
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and other relevant regulations. The committee regularly reports the audit committee

meeting result to the Board of Directors to give any comment and suggestion for further appropriate actions.

9 March 2010
behalf of the Audit Committee

s S~

(Mr. Singchai Aroomvuthiphong)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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ATUENSSUNISOSIAdDU
Audit Committee

1. 0s.8IrFy 9STUICUWJIF
13287UN9INNIAIIAFDY
Dr.Singchai Aroonvuthiphong
Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. ugduds:=ain youe:ge
NI7UNNTATINADU
Mr.Somprasong Boonyachai
Member of the Audit Committee

3. walndudy ynanng
NIINNNIAIIAAAL
Lt.General Sinchai Nutsatid
Member of the Audit Committee
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sanRunsnelainyuiau 3,829,002,797 3,630,682,863 2,087,477,491 2,033,623,931
FANRUNSNE 9,540,039,801 10,204,323,593 4,846,753,538 6,483,386,729
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NURUNYULIEY
R RTLAT U 31 433,951,915 403,918,065 - -
RudnifutinyTuarfuiBuerardy
AnanNLUNTRL 32 2,342,773,901 970,715,445 316,481,297 356,906,430
Rmiinnsdn
LARANILUEN 1,178,618553  1,800,934,325 748,900,258 1,202,102,655
AansfiRendestiu 9.2 11,291,510 10,774,703 89,681,462 39,916,317
v EuLsz M 289,854,739 245,144,282 225,835,329 204,258,715
Auifusesduuanenidodene
quﬂﬂ@ﬂ’ﬂ’;luﬂﬂ 5,092,055 - - -
umﬂmmzﬁ«mwﬁ Fendaaiu 9.2 15,830,104 714,040 31,551,370 -
mummﬁuﬁﬁmzmmqﬁlmuﬁmum
Frsnnelumied] 35 98,764,992 14,533,340 - -
mumﬂwﬁaumﬂlﬁﬁfymﬂLﬁq%ﬂ‘ﬁ'muﬁmum
Frsynnelumiied] 36 18,099,790 22,872,123 17,265,774 22,073,526
funuiidslaidarmuedney 18 374,743,805 235128372 374743805 228,303,455
ﬂizmmmwﬁammmigﬂumLanzmm;n 33 283,961,014 283,961,014 283,961,014 283,961,014
fsaailanesnilduren Fimeesuas
ﬁ«mw‘n"muthuﬁu 34 - 1,494,250 68,342,741 69,836,991
ot NG T
ﬁuﬁ‘éﬂmﬁu@qnm@mmuﬁ 1459 15 768,012 4,591,806 768,012 4,591,806
Bnuitay
YAAANIEUBN - 125,945,291 - 125,945,291
Aanstiifiendaaiu 9.2 - 3,407,950 27,154,517 21,562,467
Rufuaaemtiaingnan 1543,843253  2,279,437,822 627,344,166 1,009,245,931
ANRALLNIANIANE 47.3 30,600,000 - - -
AnldaneANgane 386,672,658 315,630,200 10,446,678 22,614,614
?‘a'w] 108,963,483 100,510,626 54,745,018 27,068,750
squuﬁaumuﬁ‘mu 7,123,829,784  6,819,713,654 2,877,121,441 3,617,387,962
viddn e
Ruftinszazannainanitiunis(u - gns 35 420,265,525 259,220,645 - -
mﬂaumﬂé’ﬁmmvﬁw%@ - g3 36 3,160,116 21,760,999 2,610,269 20,566,709
ANARIANDIUANIULN 181,450,099 180,824,977 - -
Al 3,420,238 - - -
sfawﬁau"l,siwuﬁﬂu 608,295,978 461,806,621 2,510,269 20,556,709

7,732,125,762

7,281,520,275

2,879,631,710

3,637,944,671
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726,148,856 726,148,856 726,148,856 726,148,856
546,148,856 546,148,856 546,148,856 546,148,856
2,095,546,591 2,095,546,591 2,095,546,591 2,095,546,591
(2,852,928 (21,819,304) - -
60,800,000 60,800,000 60,800,000 60,800,000
(1,058,703,941) 54,525,250 (735,373,619) 142,946,611
1,640,938,578  2,735,201,393 1,967,121,828 2,845,442,058
166,975,461 187,601,925 - -

1,807,914,039

2,922,803,318

1,967,121,828

2,845,442,058

9,540,039,801

10,204,323,593

4,846,753,538

6,483,386,729
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sl

seldannnisiummnniesing 7,878,702,846  8,702,186,231  4,628317,940  6,822,970,270
selfannmisnsedanisuming 53,040,100 - - -
selfarnnsliian 15,321,230 - - -
selFannisang 37,425 - - -
melldan

mlsannnisteundudszanninissiugu - 27,641,663 - 27,641,663

meldAnEmsnu 9.1 - 156,679,625 - 158,463,425

flsanngmsuanilaeutunssnalszna 39 - 15,900,761 - 16,887,178

flsanmssmmireRuasmy 3,407,950 40,048,688 - 4,230,248

aenideiy 46,005,807 55,666,928 36,814,564 33,870,242

meliRuiunaiy - - 27,867,570 -

LT 57,029,751 136,079,950 49,434,232 117,768,301
sauaala 8,053,545,109  9,134,203,846 4,742,434,306 7,181,831,327
A lgans
ﬁunumnmﬁ’ummﬁm%’w 7,764,639,753 8,190,731,032  4,793,098,998  6,621,207,803
AU ATHNTNE 39,596,864 - - -
U uaINnIg i 3,352,163 - - -
FuUE 310,344 - - -
Anldanelunsmneuazisms 535,414,259 504,003,199 224596988 315,539,428
wilgoyuailadaazgy 562,793,009 302,619,666 447,387,251 215,196,065
UszanUNNINATIAYIUAINNNTYNLRNANAETY RN - 283,961,014 - 283,961,014
mmnumﬂﬁmm@ﬂLﬂﬁlﬂuﬁumﬁﬁmﬂi:mﬁ 39 4,604,194 - 8,658,180 -
1AUaINNIIARL AN AN 8,784,810 - - -
21ANUINNNTABEL AR LA U 23, 24 - - 88,750,000 -
ATMBLUNULFNNS 40 23,050,848 21,472,100 23,050,848 21,472,100
sanAlgane 8,942,546,244  9,302,787,011 5,585,542,265 7,457,376,410
mls@nanwnaudiuutsanls@inyu)

ANRuauluLzEnsIn (889,001,135)  (168,583,165) (843,107,959) (275,545,083)
dauntiananila@iayuainRuawulunsEmdon - (14,584,595) - -
mls@anu)nausunuNIenIsRusszBRula (889,001,135)  (183,167,760) (843,107,959) (275,545,083)
FUNUNINITEY 42 (234,399,570) (104,584,467) (35,212,271) (37,382,256)
mls@au)naumsiula (1,123,400,705)  (287,752,227) (878,320,230) (312,927,339
nERulA 43 (1,625,115) (54,069,116) - (52,751,007)
mls@nywd1usun (1,125,025,820)  (341,821,343) (878,320,230)  (365,678,346)
msudistfunls@ianu)

dnuiifluzes fRevuism (1,113,229,191)  (440,720,482)

douildusesdiedudouten (11,796,629) 98,899,139

(1,125,025,820) (341,821,343
ﬁﬂi(mmuu)rﬁi@ﬁu%uﬁugm
douilfunesdiefuusem (2.04) (0.81) (161) 0.67)
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(1,123,400,705) (287,752,227) (878,320,230) (312,927,339)
562,793,009 302,619,666 447,387,251 215,196,065
193,335,095 131,055,256 60,165,253 69,684,303

54,848,364 26,996,114 - -
4,477,439 3,491,896 2,832,427 2,523,695
191 - - -

(8,428) (18,762) (8,428) (18,762)

- (4,256,127) - (4,230,248)
(3,407,950) (35,792,560) - -
4,550 228,800 4,550 265,906
36,072 116,821 36,072 -
(1,512,638) - (1,512,638) -
- 213,810 - 213,810

- - 88,750,000 -

8,784,810 - - -

- (20,905,240) - (20,905,240)
41,502,324 (29,045,069) 42,013,610 (28,678,245)
(46,005,807) (55,666,928) (36,814,564) (33,870,242)
223,055,136 89,692,044 28,611,057 25,904,113
- 2,171,778 - 837,786

- 14,584,595 - -

97,768 - 97,768 -

- - (27,867,670) -

- 283,961,014 - 283,961,014
(1,494,250) - (1,494,250) -
90,205,936 40,474,214 90,965,438 39,714,771
3,310,915 462,169,095 (185,154,254) 237,671,287
357,907,330 (130,156,470) 217,767,611 36,646,670
859,254 69,028,267 (34,873,906) (18,873,044)
(234,821,814) (132,663,674) (23,440,939) 13,600,674
4,094,199 140,559,623 664,639,155 551,460,961
248,139,938 (74,905,052) 79,288,084 70,051,621
(1,812,180) - - -
(66,775,009) (88,612,755) - -
(140,961) (145,094,851) 1,294,491 (146,375,757)
(37,187,211) (5,657,733) (7,500,887) (10,254,562)
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Waan@aay ludmiinigdn - Aanmsfinesdesiu

Wrananay ludmiRudssiunaanu

2 x v b o

Wsauaaay lusiuundslifemuedisy

Waan@aay luRuGanifugandiyapuiiada

Wranaaay ludmiley - yaaanieuen

2 x v 4 oA dd o o

Waau@aay ludmiity - Aanisifeadeeiu

Waanaaay luduiuaaemihaingnin

QI é‘ g k70 v g

WnauEAa luAnldanaA19ans

4 X 2a o

Waauaaay luniidunyuieuau

Watwanad lwAaes@niiuaamii

4 X Zo iy s

Wnauanay lunidulivguitauby

Ruangnaiu@Eig)anianssuam e

Ruandnan#dulsiAyana uazn#Ruldignin o f

Ruangnalamnain(ldlflu)ianssuaniivau
NIEUANURAAINNANTTHAINY

Waauaaay lukuamudansng

RuananaluRulidiussozduuiyaaaniauen

v
RuaniuanRulifinszasduunyananiouen

RuananaluRuliiuscozduuiynnauasianisinaadesii
Suaniuluiulifiinsrasdunnyraauasiansiinandesiu

Ruaniuainnisamiig Suasmulutddmdou
ﬁumf-hﬂLﬁ@mﬂﬁunu’mﬁu@mu
L?mzﬁm"uGzWrmﬁiidﬂ@uﬁumnulumﬂ@ﬂmﬁ
RuanfuannnistesindauuassSuasuinly
Ruamanededuningnnng
Ruanantdrszidmilamimdau
Suanarelunenidaseriufindndunuauning
Ruanfuainnisannheduningnnng
Ruanangludnsnisidi

(210,143,329) 45,705,667 116,226,555 68,994,094
34,753,886 35,614,542 49,898,463 15,322,572
(10,068,463) (26,797,470) (10,386,957) 25,035,895
(622,315,772) 710,255,020 (453,202,397 232,768,899
516,807 (11,785,666) 49,665,145 1,890,463
45,211,295 3,478,682 21,576,614 (15,060,313)
49,409,498 (327,600,165) 55,474,912 (294,803,085)
(3,823,794) 4,591,806 (3,823,794) -
(125,945,291) 125,893,266 (125,945,291) 125,893,266
(3,407,950) - 5,692,050 18,154,617
(735,594,569) (1,230,865,555) (381,901,765 (1,066,574,845)
65,042,108 193,176,890 (12,563,371) (50,151,253)
(8,143,516) (31,602,892) (21,274,353 (51,052,633)
625,122 (643,305) - -
3,420,238 - - -
(1,246,889,269) (415,812,830) 1,355,166 (255,654,673)
(119,073,271) (167,734,326) (118,165,672 (147,818,984)

(1,365,962,540)

(583,547,156)

(116,810,506)

(403,473,657)

(87,203,383 690,775,571 (80,003,893) 162,200,546
- (2,139,996) - -

2,139,996 - - -
(1,960,000) (6,763,594) (67,713,493) (196,852,133)
20,112,500 5,405,375 33,203,031 12,972,454
3,407,950 102,500,000 3,407,950 102,500,000

- - (77,780,000) (90,000,000)

- 30,000,000 - 30,000,000

2,182 - 2,182 -
(356,105,504) (829,891,048) (7,907,548) (35,810,217)
(28,932,894) - - -
(30,222,375) (9,608,909) - -
3,241,222 3,991,688 3,241,222 3,418,791
(342,300) (89,008,876) - -
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- (39,915,776) - (39,915,776)

4,500,000 - 4,500,000 -
(2,343,683) (5,852,445) (976,280) (2,446,690)
34,196,575 67,267,660 41,936,883 66,278,509

- 10,500,000 - -

(46,016,905) (153,764,506) - -
(44,165,989 - - -
48,495,386 42,641,860 26,804,468 11,037,063
(22,030,000) - - -

- - 27,867,670 -
(503,227,222) (183,862,996) (93,417,908) 23,382,547
(28,800,000) (66,044,230) - -
625,777,069 (39,426,671) 31,239,154

5,000,000 - - -
15,040,000 - 30,000,000 -

- (87,640) - -

283,116,754 251,753,985 - -
(37,840,222) - - -
(23,373,216) (21,971,536) (22,854,192) (21,426,201)

- 160,335 - 160,335

20,000,000 34,000,000 - -
(159,978,196 (104,115,719) (26,664,252) (26,160,795)

- (114,671,645) - (114,671,645)

(22,314,357) - - -
1,422,058,480 604,800,619 (58,945,115) (130,859,152)
34,484,320 (38,996,932) - -
(412,646,962) (201,606,465) (269,173,529) (510,950,262)
10 790,112,480 991,597,442 418,356,188 929,186,206
(150,829) 121,503 (149,104) 120,244

10 377,314,689 790,112,480 149,033,555 418,356,188
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L - - 305,471,685 269,738,525
9in Aieutlasdeazgoy - - (265214,324)  (254,433,699)
4na - - 40,257,361 15,304,826
gﬂuﬁﬁauﬂixﬁuumm
1semeiag
131 1hgailaanatd 41in - - 1,609,189 284,140
9in Anieautlasdeazgoy - - (1,609,189) -
ans - - - 284,140
yaAuieiauddslaiFaniiu
1sEmeas
L3N INNNaTNIaaINA aNfin - - 2,297,143 -
Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L. - - 3,927,021 -
13 thgaiilesnandn aamin - - - 28,899,769
ERBY - - 6,224,164 28,899,769
AulvigBuszasdu (Aadayanld@uengy 60 )
1semeiag
L3N W8 TWIRALINA ANTiA
HAAAILIIADALIIA - - - -
19N ANTUTZNIN9R - - 17,875,000 -
N ARAITENINNAA - - - -
HanAdMARLIANENIA - - 17,875,000 -
13N WAes ann
4AAAILVNEAILNIA - - 30,635,784 35,661,105
19N ANTUTZNINNIA - - 1,088,493 7,947,133
N AAAITENINNIA - - (12,753,031) (12,972,454)
£aAAIADLIATENIA - - 18,971,246 30,635,784
130 thyaiilaanandn aamin
ﬂ@mmm@ﬂﬁumm - - 259,605,000 92,300,000
U9 NTUTTNIN9R - - 34,750,000 167,305,000
AN ARAITTUINNNIA - - - -
ganAAAeLlaneaan - - 294,355,000 259,605,000
131 @nansuel Aaaatuud anfn
ﬂ'ammlm@ﬂrﬁumm - - 56,000,000 36,000,000
19N HNTUILIGN9990 - - 10,000,000 20,000,000
N AAAITENINNIIA - - (20,000,000) -
£RAAIADLIATENIA - - 46,000,000 56,000,000
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IUNIRUTIN IUNINRUEANIZAANNT

. o . o . o o o
o Jun o Jun o Jun o Jun
31 fUNAN 31 fuNAN 31 fUINAN 31 FUNAN
25562 25561 25562 2551

U umn um umn

AannsfiAauANsaniy
AanngsanAnsendnaiminlaies mianey sumef
wduLLa anfdauazUTEn nneslal iuAdeTe anin
4aAAIVNERINIA 112,500 112,500 450,000 450,000
19N NTUIZNINN9R - - -
N ARAITTUINNIA (112,500) - (450,000) -
ganAAVAeLlaneaan - 112,500 - 450,000
AannganAaidnduazininasiad
#aAAIVRERILIA - - - -
19N INAUIENINNIA 1,960,000 - 4,000,000 -
N AAAITENINNIIA - - - -
ganpAiAeLlaneaan 1,960,000 - 4,000,000 -
Ui (nsvindynrszwdneiu
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.
ﬂ'ammlm@ﬂé]’umm - 46,350,000 - 46,350,000
12N IWNTUTZUIN9990 - 1,600,000 - 1,600,000
PN ARAYIZWINNIA - - -
ﬂ'amm\wﬁﬂﬂmmm - 47,950,000 - 47,950,000
yaraitigtasiy
AndETINA qeziiunil
#aAAIVRERIIA 13,249,480 13,499,480 - -
U9 NTUTTIIN9A - - - -
N AAAITENINNIA - (250,000) - -
ganAReLlaneaan 13,249,480 13,249,480 - -
ADUNYA LaNBTELNA
ﬂ'ammm@ﬂﬁ’fumm 21,799,480 21,799,480 - -
19N ANTUTZNINIR - - - -
N AAAITENINNIIA - -
ganAIAeLaneaIn 21,799,480 21,799,480 - -
ATUSLTNGR W
ﬂ'ammlm@ﬂé]’umm 20,000,000 20,000,000 - -
19N ANTUTZNINIR - - - -
WN ARAITENTINNA (20,000,000) -
ganAAVAaLlaneaan - 20,000,000 - -
muﬁuﬁ”]u . 37,008,960 103,111,460 381,201,246 394,640,784
9in ANHantadeazgny (21,799,480) (21,911,980) (18,971,246)  (30,585,784)
’Q‘Vl% 15,209,480 81,199,480 362,230,000 364,055,000
manidaAneiy
1Emeas
LIHN LB TNIRALINA ANTA - - 101,055 -
L3N nAes a1 - - - 3,743,169
U3 1ng9iilesnandn anrin - - 47,954,821 22,177,642
15t Enanaud Alaaaliuu anrin - - 8,347,185 4,258,110
AannsALANIINIY
AannssandsendnizEvinlades manen aumef - 4,034,615 - 16,138,460
wduuua a1ie wazidsm wnneslad WuddTe anie
AanngauAdiduduazininaslad 13,693 - 27,945 -
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13N

Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.
yaAanneadaiv

AutTa guiiunid

ANUNZA LBNETELLNA

ADATLTNGR Wi

99
DI
Win Aeniasdeacgoy
4na
a v vl dy/ % o a
suRulifEnuaznenidedneiy - gnd
Aunsnduyuidauauy
anulay
Usneas

U3 gilan il ania
TN mnefnsedina ann
150 nAwes anin
Power Line Engineering — Qatar W.L.L.
1IN
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C. (ALTMNsTATINg)
U3EmANedeaiu
15N Wan wmatla anin .
U5t gludin e WuaLtse ain
Gulf Stream Constracting LLC (ANU3113TA99N19)
R
9in AHantaedeazgoy
4na
HuUNATaLas
13neag .
13 gilun 1WuALess anrin
15EM maLuas anfin
Power Line Engineering — Qatar W.L.L.
131 1theaileanardn aim
131 1aa 1 W 1aa 2007 Taams anrin
AannsnAILANIINIY
Aaprssandnsendnaiiminladas maney aumef
LA aie wazlisn wnneflad uddiede andn
Aann93anAn Nuead uay 1aa.7.q.
AansfanAn Blenduazinneslal
1U3ENIIN
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.
U3EmANedeaiu
15 wlpdud imnnaef walulad ain
yaAanneadaiv
ADAAIN ATET6
Mr. Nizar Mehanna

Mr. Jumaa Eisa Jumaa Al Hassan Al Mohannadi

IUNIRUTIN

IUNINRUANIZAANNT

. o . o . o o o
U U o Jun o Jun o Jun
31 fuNAN 31 fuINAN 31 fUNAN 31 fUNAN
25562 25561 25562 2551
1N UM 1M 1N

- 3,660,540 - 3,660,540
1,503,228 1,503,227 - -
3,487,917 3,487,917 - -

- 1,656,986 - -
5,004,838 14,343,285 56,431,006 49,977,921

(3,487,917) (7,522,532) - (19,881,629)
1,516,921 6,820,753 56,431,006 30,096,292
16,726,401 88,020,233 418,661,006 394,151,292

- - 452,325 418,707

- - 215,766 19,336

- - 539,203 539,203

- - 732,000 2,397,500

- 80,037,067 - 80,037,067

194,000 203,872 194,000 203,872
251,388 100,555 251,388 100,555
- 65,174,853 - 65,174,853
445,388 145,516,347 2,384,682 148,891,093
- (32,587,427) - (32,587,427)
445,388 112,928,920 2,384,682 116,303,666

- - 1,064,840 3,339,950

- - 836,332 928,914

- - - 59,333

- - 1,593,350 1,615,860

- - 685,800 520,800

- 87,449 - 349,797

99,014 99,014 198,028 198,028
5,049,253 - 10,304,598 -
- 5,530,253 - 4,430,926

40,650 30,000 40,650 30,000
123,350 - - -
13,911,611 - - -
18,269,810 - - -
37,493,688 5,746,716 14,723,598 11,473,608
(90,014) (90,014) (180,028) (180,028)
37,403,674 5,656,702 14,543,570 11,293,580




IUNIRUTIN IUNINRUANIZAANNT

o Al o Al o A S
31 suNAN 31 suNAN 31 SURAN 31 fUNAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
LN UM UM UM
Ruargaraunindwsulasanig
Usemeag
Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L. - - 100,658 2,279,223
13N
Power Il_inle Gulf Construction L.L.C. - 5,951,990 - 5,951,990
yaAannaadeiv
ArANANA ALRE - - 200,000 -
ANgIITNY Nedudt - 4,428,050 - 4,428,050
AnTTINA qeziiunid 2,705,300 2,705,300 - -
Mr. Nizar Mehanna - 701,331 - -
Mr. Jumaa Eisa Jumaa AL Hassan AL Mohannadi 8,475,297 8,475,297 8,475,297 8,475,297
it 11,180,597 22,261,968 8,775,955 21,134,560
Win Aiauiiasduazgy (8,475,297) (4,428,051 (8,475,297) (4,428,051)
23‘1/1% 2,705,300 17,833,917 300,658 16,706,509
AunswedlinyuiFauau
Ruvagasane
yaaanneadaiv
Mr. Jumaa Eisa Jumaa Al Hassan Al Mohannadi 16,200,000 16,200,000 16,200,000 16,200,000
niAUTTNINATY
WuiineAn
1stmeag .
13 gilun duALileds A1in - - 78,289,952 29,141,614
13 NnNeaTeaniu
13N sa el anim . 9,630,282 4,936,685 9,630,282 4,936,685
13 glwsia nned Euaiiede a1in 1,661,228 5,838,018 1,661,228 5,838,018
79U 11,291,510 10,774,703 89,581,462 39,916,317
Gurﬁmw:ﬁy'u (P ldRuasuiuALTanlaN)
13neag .
13 gilan 1BuALess anrin
4AAAIVNBAILNIA - - - -
19N ANTUTZNINIR - - 30,000,000 10,000,000
WN ARAITENTINNAA . - . (10,000,000)
ﬂfammwlﬁﬂﬂmmqm - - 30,000,000 -
13NN Teaniu
1TEN WIRAUWA ANNA
#aAAIVRERIIIA - - - -
U9 NTUTTIIN9R 13,000,000 - - -
N AAAITENINNIIA - - - -
ganAdUAnLaneNa A 13,000,000 - - -
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IUNIRUTIN IUNINRUANIZAANNT

. o . o . o o o
o Jun o Jun o Jun o Jun
31 fuNAN 31 fuINAN 31 fUNAN 31 fUNAN
25562 25561 25562 2551

U umn umn umn

H5INAT

1380 B80d ain (1w

4AAAIVNBAILNIA - - - -
19N ANTUTZNINIR 2,040,000 - - -
N ARAITENINNA - - - -
#anAAADLIANEIA 2,040,000 - - -
yananendasiugesiisEntdey
AMANITUT 9adaus
#aAAIVRERILIIA 600,000 637,640 - -
U9 NTUTTNIN9A - - - -
N AAAITENINNIA - (87,640) - -
ganAAeLlaneaan 600,000 600,000 - -
FHNRUFY 15,640,000 600,000 30,000,000 -
paniiamaans
1semeag .
13 gilun duALileds A1in - - 1,551,370 -
13EmANedeaiu

LTEN WIRAUWA AR 61,644 - - -
B3auAn

131 81anT A7in (v 14,420 - - -
yarafinedesiuaesitmeen

AtTa geziund 20,547 20,547 - -
AMANTIU Aadauy 93,493 93,493 - -
79U . . 190,104 114,040 1,551,370 -
suRufinscordunazaenidudeans 15,830,104 714,040 31,551,370 -
il
1seveag .
15 gilnn 1uALess anrin - - 27,154,517 18,154,517
13msan

Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C. - 3,407,950 - 3,407,950
794 - 3,407,950 27,154,517 21,562,467
pAldaEANaNE

13EmANedeaiu .

U3 gludin e BuaLtse arin - 775,000 - -
wildunyuiAauau

NunATassy

1emeiag

Power Line Engineering = Qatar W.L.L. - - 20,343,415 -
K3auAn

138 21883 anfin (unTw) 6,564,469 - - -
RUSURWUUIATRUAN

1emeag

Power Line Engineering — Qatar W.L.L. - - 614,548 -
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9.3 ANBMEAMNANTILS
%@qﬂﬂauazﬁqmsﬁtﬁm**ﬁmﬁ'u
L3t gl uAiiese e
LTEN Innaswsaaina anfin
15N WnAUes anin
Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L.
U5 thgaiflasnanda anrin

134 104 1@ W 1a@ 2007 Taame a1fn
1531 &nsn9uel Anaaaliuudt andns

a ] v 1 a o = '8
Aann33auAnszmdnat3Em InTeiiie s
WAAAN AURATUTWLUA AN
WATL3EM neslal a3 anin
a ' k% = = a a
AaN17991AN NLAAD WA LB&.7.7.

15319 wneflad Wuadiesa andn v
WAZL3EM BAAlNE FAINIIN AR FIHAN
a ] v a e A 4
Aan1799uAN AdNE waz waeflall
Aan739uAN Aeans

13 el ueaidn (Wszinalne) aarin

Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.

LUTEN WIRAUWA [11A

Al - Hassan Enterprises Co. W.L.L.

151 e walla Anin

1319 Ttlsamns (Wszmalne) andnm

U3 gludin e duailes s
139 udadud ines walulad andn
Gulf Stream Contracting LLC

U3 81638 A ()
ATULAN ARG

AUNALE AUAUSNA
AANANA ALlAWE

GRIGHE A et
AnutTna geviumi
“Aougniiul aadauy
“ARLNTA LBNBTELNA
ATUEUTNR WIR

Mr. Nizar Mehanna

Mr. Jumaa Eisa Jumaa Al Hassan Al Mohannadi

o o
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AUAIUR 31 Awnan 2551 (TaquiunFEne Annsaneviu
AN uLa liinTauN1 3TN ULAR)
UsEmsan Tnanishedfuniemss uaziinasunisdanii auis
Fufl 31 Aeavnan 2562 (Taqiiuuduve An1sunafuna
anuukalidnssNnIgFINTULAY)
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10. Gudauazsignastngutnibudn
sznaudneg

Nuan
Ruensuiasdszinnngziasadu
Rudnauiasdszinnaauning

Rutnauiastssiandszan 3 weu

RN

11. Guainugansid
sznavsiag

winminditadn - AU
widraaaulunasunld newadiaed
wiraawulunamudla ndnslng

wan lsfigaliRntusieannnisdiuyasn
winmiwdiiadn

wANMEWELRRAN - YAAEATITH
Rurnilszanilsziom 6 - 12 hiau

EREY

12. anninisAtuAnanIguan - gns
dsznaudag

X P
ANVUNITA

U

o

9l U UAT I RAZLAUNUUA 3 1AL
WAUATUA 4 - 6 LR
WAUAALA 7 - 12 1Hat
WAuAue 12 wau auldl
399
e A4
9N ARentadeazgny

=

qna
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UNTRUTIN UMSTRULRNIZAANST
o AU o Aud o U o AU
31 6UMAN 31 6UMAN 31 fUNAN 31 SUAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
U N U N
3,085,067 2,154,236 751,571 1,105,215
24,882,411 82,638,428 24,464,555 8,397,335
146,209,714 498,566,803 123,777,805 405,368,289
203,137,497 206,753,013 39,624 3,485,349
377,314,689 790,112,480 149,033,555 418,356,188
UNFRUTIN UMSRULRANIZAANS
o Aui o Fui o Aui o Fui
31 6UMAN 31 fU1AN 31 6U2AN 31 fUAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
U 1N UM 1N
80,703,923 703,923 80,703,923 703,923
84,795 84,795 84,795 84,795
27,190 18,762 27,190 18,762
80,815,908 807,480 80,815,908 807,480
410,645,977 434,892,735 245,572 31,691,819
491,461,885 435,700,215 81,061,480 32,499,299
UMFHUTIN UMSRULANIZAANS
o Aui o Auf o Sudl o Aui
31 6UNAN 31 6UNAN 31 §UAN 31 fUIIAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
U U UM U
579,610,590 887,102,256 471,520,000 642,235,218
47,790,381 98,502,033 44,050,272 71,184,115
15,864,897 18,597,446 15,864,896 15,489,289
610,366,564 643,242,992 417,053,636 473,252,757
1,253,632,432 1,647,444,727 948,488,804 1,202,161,379
(618,549,923) (413,128,642) (421,355,189) (291,060,942)
635,082,509 1,234,316,085 527,133,615 911,100,437




13.

ANNNLINTRUIIN AN TRWaNIzAans @ miuT] Augaduil 31 fuanau 2552 uaz 2551 Atilaullaedaazgoydl

= -1
AmAReulug fail

UNFREUTIN UMSRULRNIZAANS
Ansutl Ansitl Ansutl Ansul
31 6UNAN 31 fUAN 31 fuAN 31 6UNAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
1N 1N 1N U
mﬁ"wﬁmﬁm:zgm - AR (413,128,642)  (206,542,111) (291,060,942) (170,662,571)
Lﬁluﬁuiwdwmm (276,039,890) (281,332,778) (193,627,139) (163,693,234)
TAUNALIEUINGIA 70,618,609 74,746,247 63,332,892 43,294,863
mﬁwﬁmﬁmzm -tanenan (618,549,923)  (413,128,642) (421,355,189) (291,060,942)
anktimsAAanIsAtAgIdasniu - ans
lsenaudag
UNTRUTIN WUMSRULRNIENANS
o Ui o Ui o Fui o Ui
31 6UAN 31 fUAN 31 fUAN 31 fU2AN
2552 2551 2552 2551
1N 1N 1N U
Qﬂuﬁmaﬁq
felafenuuatnrzuaziiunivue 3 lhau - - 8,335,358 -
AUAUUA 4 - 6 LAaL - - 25,964,669 -
AuiuUA 7 - 12 1hau - - 1,433,134 5,026,890
Furius 12 Ben 3l - - 269,738,524 264,711,635
EREN - - 305,471,685 269,738,525
9in Andenilas Aeavgoy - - (265,214,324)  (254,433,699)
ans - - 40,257,361 15,304,826

v
) a o

ANNILNITRUIIHLAZILUNTR UGN ZAANTT 115U
AHLARRLlg il

a

1 Augadui 31 fuanAN 2552 uay 2551 Aaniasdtazgoyi

UNNTHRUTIN UNNTRULRNIENANNG
fusuil fusuil fusuil fwmsuil
31 fuNAN 31 fuAN 31 fUAN 31 fUAN

2552 2551 2552 2551

U U UM U
Aievilaedtacgey - fumn . . (264,433,699)  (227,859,206)
sz ingnn - - (10,780,625) (26,574,868)
1AUNALIZIINN99A - - - 375
ﬁmﬁlwﬁmﬁmxzﬂm - Uanean - - (265,214,324)  (254,433,699)
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14. annuuds:iuwaliu - ns

lsznavsne
UNTRUTIN UNTRULRANIZAANS
o AU o AU o Fui o Sui
31 6UNAN 31 6UNAN 31 6UNAN 31 6UNAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
N N N N
Qﬂuﬁﬁuﬂizﬁ’ummm 1,087,529,266 856,304,335 675,490,102 655,646,047
9in mLﬁIwﬁm@m:@m (157,130,753) (13,401,835) (138,449,773) (13,401,835)
and 930,398,513 842,902,500 537,040,329 642,244,212

d’la o a dl v o a o o % o o a dl U
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ANNILNITRUIINUAILNIRWANIEAANTT A uFuTAugaduil 31 funnAN 2552 uaz 2551 ANLHeullasduazgoys

a

= -1
ANuAdaulug fail

UNFHUTIN IUNTRULRNIZAANS
Ansuil Ayl Ayl Ayl
31 6UNAN 31 6UNAN 31 6UNAN 31 6UNAN

2552 2551 2552 2551

N N U UM
Aieviiasdeazgny - fumn (13,401,835 (13,401,835) (13,401,835)  (13,401,835)
R TE o AR (158,472,695 - (139,791,715) -
TaUNALIEUINGIIN 14,743,777 - 14,743,777 -
mlf‘iwﬁmﬁmz@m - aneaan (157,130,753) (13,401,835) (138,449,773) (13,401,835)
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15. yaAunEswadliBonifuua: GuBuntiugindiyaniunasa

sznavsiag
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27. Atuuazo1MsAlUTAEuNsANTUIU - and
senaumag
AUNSTHUTIN / SUMSRULANIZAANS
AAAAILUAD HAAAILAAD
o Suh e o uh
a1 Sy da UL el Tauaan a1 Suaan
2551 2552
Tt Tt Tt Tty 1N Ty
1A U
ﬁﬁu 327,717,456 4,558,631 - - 332,276,087
A1ANT 2,987,362 - (2,987,362) -
FINTIANU 330,704,818 4,558,631 (2,987,362) - 332,276,087
Aniansdesrn@uning
i (9,488,100) - - - (9,488,100)
sanAEiensfetANGunENg (9,488,100} - - - (9,488,100}
Zﬂm% 321,216,718 322,787,987

ANNILINITRUTINUAZIUNITRWRNIZAANT 134 1Hananuesinunazana1sildlald lunisanifivey gadiaiu
Toy@ AnuauRu 17047 drunan HidundnnindadseiuRduiainanitunisRuaiamang e 30

28. dunsweluidanu - gns

1lsznaudae
JUNNTRUSIN
ADAAILUAND ADAAILUAD
o AU Ta Al o Ui
31 fUAN 31 fUMAN
2551 2552
U 1N UM UM
Tsunsngiagy 19,111,868 2,343,683 - 21,455,551
9N ANFAANUTNEdzdN (7,728,622) (4,477,439) - (12,206,061)
4na 11,383,246 9,249,490
s ineanswni s au
iUt Augadull 31 Susnan
2552 4,477,439
2551 3,491,896
UNTRULRNIZNANNS
ADAAILUNAD ADAAILNAD
o U da gl o AU
31 fUNAN 31 fUNAN
2551 2552
U UM U U
Tsunsudizagy 14,852,386 976,280 - 15,828,666
9N ANFAANUTne Az aN (6,626,085) (2,832,427) - (9,458,512)
4na 8,226,301 6,370,154
Afnsmhefnandlusninlsaausms gwisll dugadui 31 funnau
2552 2,832,427
2551 2,523,595
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ANNALNNTEUSIN 0 AT 31 FU9AN 2552 UAY 2551 RUENB1NANT S1anEi 218.49 &1L UaY 221.24 E1utnm
AINATAL ”Lé’fnfﬁﬁﬂ%l,ﬂwﬁﬂwé’wﬁg’ﬁﬂizﬁmqGuauﬁﬂmnmmﬁ’umiﬁumwm‘aLw; 30
AU EURNEAaNTT o FUT| 31 $uanAN 2552 WAz 2561 BUAANSWIANS STLANEY 16941 ENLUW LAY 179.90
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oUW 31 FunnAN 2552 uar 2551 NNLEEYY HovRududeananitiunisiuludssmaAnanauns Al
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analdu wiag : A1Y Weuwindudulneg wiae : A1 ieuviniludulneg
(A1ULN) (A1)
THB 12,873.07 12,873.07 13,603.47 13,603.47
QR 532.68 4,874.02 322.43 2,413.61
AED - - 51.10 487.05

19RuRUTIRANNdnNTRATRUAINa1A U sy Auing

o U o Ui
31 6491AN 2552 31 6UAN 2551
NHLLUR (AULN) (81ULN)
laudnsnisfuRuAnaaing 15 3,200.92 4,902.60
AU UNIINN U AINTTHNINET 19 245.08 176.77
finuuazenas 25 122.64 209.54
Ansniaian 26 1,356.93 1,384.25
Finuuazenansi g1 lunssn fineny 27 170.47 170.47
NuENsUIAIg 29 218.49 221.24

N931N19U93UTENY wazluiuaeaLisEmeas)

o Jun 31 Fu9NAN 2562 UaY 26561 1aRuAWE@eAINanITuN1TRuAINA1 AU IdiNeaiuayulasenig
neai1vunelasanislaaianizianzas (Project Finance) su1A9f W lanmuaRaulalius i Fuaauaes
Taganieniu  ddndydaessdne ndaliuswnmed iy dail

o Sud o AU
ANANY 31 8U9MAN 2552 31 SUIAN 2551
WU : RIULN WU : RIULN
THB 12,873.07 9,702.25
QR 532.68 27.70
AED - 51.10
31. WuFuRBIAIHUOTISUAD
tsznausae
UNITRUTIN UNMTRULRNIZNANNS
o Al o Audl o Al o Aud
31 fUAN 31 fUNAN 31 fuAN 31 fUNAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
1N U 1N UM
ﬁuﬁs:mmqmﬂmmﬁumiﬁuﬁamﬂmﬁf’nwﬁ 370,155,770 398,955,770 - -
penITEA A AAN TN RUT AP T 3 63,796,145 4,962,295 - -
RURRTAT UL 433,951,915 403,918,065 - -
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AUNMTHUIN
AL
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A5l A5l
Augniud Augniud
31 fu2AN 31 fuaAN
2552 2551
UM U
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uan s lussidinggnn - 283,961,014
9N ARANTENTININAA - -
ALY TAIR - gnE 283,961,014 283,961,014

34. drsosdionisznlidugolusengasuazninisnAIUAUSIUAU

lsznavumae
UNNTRUTIN AUNTRULIRNENANNS
o Sud o U o AUl o Aud
31 fUAN 31 fUNAN 31 fUNAN 31 fUNAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
U 1N 1N UM
L3N WAes ain - WaEntas - - 68,342,741 68,342,741
AanneganAszmanetiim inle e
Wianen Aumefiuduiis ia
uazA BN wnneslas] BuAlRe da - 1,494,250 - 1,494,250
79U - 1,494,250 68,342,741 69,836,991
35. QuNdus:g:g12INANI0UNISHU - N6
sznaumae
UNNFHRUTIN
o Ui o U
31 fUMAN 31 fUNAN
2552 2551
TRt U
Ruftiuscazanaainaniiunisdu 889,186,287 672,709,755
9in doufinsurinmusnsznne lumied) (98,764,992) (14,533,340)
Foalsnmiuiauideimnadaszuda (370,155,770) (398,955,770)
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JUNTHUIIN

dnsuil fusuil
Augaiud Augaiud
31 fUAN 31 fuAN
2552 2551
N um
HRAAIVRBFUIIA 672,709,755 487,000,000
uan fﬂjl,ﬁmwdwmm 283,116,754 251,753,985
9 ANBAUIEMINMIA (37,840,222) -
AR RURR T MUAT U910 (28,800,000) (66,044,230)
ganpRaLaneadn 889,186,287 672,709,755
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BRI
. 29Uy o wdaay v o AANE o . o
wan Rupniinlduaanavaa RaulansdnseRu
(s281aL)
ARl
W Aun W AUn W AUN W Aun
31 fW9AN 31 fUAN 31 fUIAN 31 SUIAN
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AURUFUTaEAY 70 18931ANTNE
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WanuaieAsLMuUARY N
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190 19Aaz 1.30 auum lag
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3 320.00 320.00 256.91 187.98 MLR - &ng19e9n 3 (et AIUIm 40 490
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wan s UN ATUNIUUA 12 LABU
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Rujafusn dendeduin 17
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Anyeyn Bt Ruiniinldusrpuuaa m;a neue Saulansdrsztu
= (3224z)
Aall
o Sud o U o Ui o AU}
31 fUAN 31 fUNAN 31 fUAN 31 6UAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
(@1ULM)  (@IULY)  (RIULN)  (RIULIN)

6 490.00 490.00 370.16 398.96 MLR+1 - @1edisz iludan o az 3 ineu
Fududsusireuiunns 2550 Tng
flseaz@aanisanafil

i ABTN1TVARE
(AU
1-4 12.50
5-8 18.75
9-12 25.00 (NAUAT19Y)
13-16 31.25
17-19 37.50
20 douimRaane
79U 1,150.00 1,012.00 889.19 672.71
36. wugumelddurudrdo - ans
1lsznaudae
UNNFRUTIN UNTRULRNIENANNS
o AU o AU o AU o AU
31 fUAN 31 6UMAN 31 fUMAN 31 SUNAN
2552 2551 2552 2551
1N UM U 1N
vilRunelddynnite 22,443,110 49,204,410 20,865,309 47,016,771
Wn mﬂmﬁwﬁw%ﬂmﬁmﬂm% (1,183,204) (4,571,288) (1,089,766) (4,386,536)
21,259,906 44,633,122 19,776,043 42,630,235
9N doufinsurinmusinsznne lumid) (18,099,790) (22,872,123) (17,265,774) (22,073,526)
@‘Iﬂ% 3,160,116 21,760,999 2,510,269 20,556,709
37. nuiSauKu
dwsull dwsull
NOAY  Augadudi 31 fumAw 2552 WAAMU  Augadudi 31 Sumaw 2551
AR TMUWWY AWIWEN ey wawiu auruilku
Tl Wu Tl Tl Wu UM
Nuannzideu
- ﬁ:umﬁryr?”mmm 1.00 726,148,856 726,148,856 1.00 726,148,866 726,148,856
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- ﬁjumﬁmgumm 1.00 546,148,856 546,148,856 1.00 546,148,856 546,148,856
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1senausnegl
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<> Financial Highlights

Jl
Total Revenue (Baht million) 8,053.55 9,134.20 8,388.77
Income from services (Baht million) 7,878.70 8,702.19 8,260.11
Gross Profit (Baht million) 114.06 507.60 909.18
Net Income (loss) (Baht million) (1,125.08) (349.57) 59.47
Total Assets (Baht million) 9,640.04 10,184.56 10,106.25
Total Liabilities (Baht million) 7,732.13 7,269.50 6,721.96
Shareholders’ Equity (Baht million) 1,807.91 2,922.80 3,311.74
Paid-up Capital (Baht million) 546.15 546.15 546.15
Par Value (Baht) 1 1 1
Earning per Share (loss) (Baht) (2.04) (0.81) 0.19
Book Value per Share (Baht) 3.31 5.35 6.06
Gross Margin (%) 1.45 5.83 11.00
Net Profit Margin (loss) (%) (13.97) (3.83) 0.72
ROA (%) (11.79) (3.43) 0.59
ROE (%) (62.23) (12.80) 1.80
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Company Name
Address

Registration No.
Website
Registered Capital
Paid Up Capital
Tel.

Fax.
Remark* On February 18,2010

Company Name
Address

Tel.

Fax.

Auditors

Company Name

Address

Tel.

Fax

Power Line Engineering Public Company Limited
2 Soi Sukhumvit 81 (Siripot), Sukhumvit Road, Bangjak
Phrakhanong, Bangkok 10260, Thailand
40854500694

www.ple.co.th

*Baht 1,092,297,172 divided into 1,092,297,172
Ordinary shares at par value of 1 Baht each

*Baht 812,626,557 divided into 812,626,551
Ordinary shares at par value of 1 Baht each
0-2332-0345 ( 15 Lines )

0-2311-0851

Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building, Rachadapise Road Klongtoey,
Bangkok 10110, Thailand

0-2229-2800, 0-2654-5999

0-2359-1262-3

Mr. Aumpon Jumnongwat C.P.A. No.4663 or

Ms. Wanya Puttasatian C.P.A. N0.4387 or

Mr. Narit ~ Saowaluksakun C.P.A. No.5369

S.K. Accountant Services Company Limited

128/150-153 Phayatai Plaza Building, 14th Floor, Phayatai Road.,
Thungphayatai, Rat chatavee, Bangkok 10400

0-2214-6464 (8 Line), 0-2214-6465-70

0-2215-4772, 0-2214-6065




<> Nature of Business

2008
April

May

November

2009
April

December
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Power Line Engineering Public Co., Ltd was established on July 8th, 1988 by a group of engineers led by Mr. Swake
Srisuchart and Mr. Amnuay Kanjanopas, to engage in the services of the design, engineering and installation of mechanical and
electrical (M&E) system and civil construction for offices, hotels, complex and plaza buildings, hospitals and factories. To be in line
with the company’s expansion, the company was registered to be a public company on August 29th, 2002 and its shares were
listed and floated in the Stock Exchange of Thailand on December 12", 2002.

The company’s services can be classified into 5 main areas, according to the systems being installed, including electrical
system, telecommunication system, air conditioning system, plumbing & sanitary and fire protection system and civil construction

for both private and government sectors through being main contractor and sub-contractor.

The company’s significant development during the year 2008-2009 are as follows:

Annual General Shareholders Meeting No.1/2008 was held and approved the dividend paid of Baht 0.21
(Twenty one Stang) per Share.

Increased investment in S.A.P.S. 2007 Holding Co.,Ltd (SAPS) By Baht 60 million from Baht 80 million to
Baht 140 million. PLE hold 99.99% of SAPS’s shares. The increased capital was used for investment in
Sittarom Development Co.,Ltd. (SDC), therefore SAPS invested in SDC in the total amount of Baht 140
million (from the previous investment of Baht 80 million), which is 87.50% of SDC shares. (According to the
Board of Directors meeting No.1/2009 dated February 27th ,2009, the Board approved to increase the
investment in SAPS by Baht 20 million from Baht 140 million to Baht 160 million. The increased capital will
be used for buying Mr. Thanachart Pungpee’s shares of SDC in the amount of Baht 20 million. This
transaction will make S.A.P.S. holding SDC of 99.99%)

Increased investment in Bumrung Muang Plaza Co.,Ltd.(BMP) in the amount of Baht 500 million as capital
increased. As a result, BMP’s capital increased to Baht 1.0 Billion and PLE hold 97.00% of BMP shares.

Sold 1,025,000 shares of Today Assets (Thailand) Co.Ltd. at Baht 100/share and PLE received the payment
for the shares of Baht 102.5 million

Annual General Shareholders meeting No.1/2009 was held and approved the following

e« Approved the increase registered capital by 180,000,000 shares with par value of Baht 1.0
per shares offering through the private placement process.

e Approved the issuance and sale of Debentures of all types and forms of debentures in one and/or
offering in the aggregate principal amount not exceeding Baht 800,000,000.-

Entering into EMC-POWAER LINE joint-venture with EMC Construction Public Company Limited with
investment ratio of 51:49 in order to construct Chengmai International Convention Center project.

The company’s Board of Directors meeting 6/2552 recommended to cancel the 180,000,000 shares capital
being for private placement, therefore the capital decreased from 726,148,856 shares to 546,148,856 shares.
The Board also recommended to increase the capital from 546,148,856 shares to 1,092,297,712 shares, the
increased shares will be allotted to existing shareholders on the ratio of 1:1 for the shareholders’ meeting
approval.

Entering into PAR joint-venture with Ascon Construction Plc and Roam Nakorn Construction (Thailand) Ltd

with investment ratio of 35:30:35 in order to construct MRT Purple line Contract 3.




<> Overall Business Operation

Structure of Shareholding
As of December 31%, 2009 the Company held its shares in the following subsidiary and affiliated companies and joint

venture companies as follows:

Name % of shares held Type of Business

Subsidiaries Company

Unima Engineering Co., Ltd. 99.99 Construction Services
SAPS 2007 Holding Co.,Ltd. 99.99 Holding company for investments in other business.
Sittarom Development Co.,Ltd. 99.99 Property development.
Power Prospect Co., Ltd 57.90 Bio-mass power plant
Techner Co.,Ltd. 50.00 Construction Services
Bumrung Muang Plaza Co.,Ltd. 97.00 Property development

Affiliated Company
Power Line Engineering-Qatar W.L.L 28.00 Construction Services in Qatar

5 Joint Ventures

1. Pioneer Telecom International Co., Ltd. - 75.00 Sales and installation of construction, electrical and
Power Line Engineering Co., Ltd. Joint communication system (pending for dissolution)
Venture

2. PLE & S.T.T. Joint Venture 50.00 Installation underground telephone duct & cable

(pending for dissolution)

3. Joint Venture of Power Line Engineering 50.00 Installation High Voltage underground cable
Public Co,. Ltd.And lItalthai Engineering Co,. Ltd. (pending for dissolution)

4. EMC-POWER LINE Joint Venture 51.00 Construction services for Chaengmai International

Convention Center
5. PAR Joint Venture 35.00 Construction services for MRT Purple Line Contract 3

Power Line Engineering Public Co., Ltd. (PLE)

The Company offers the services of design, procurement and installation of complete systems for government and private
sectors through being main contractor or sub-contractor. The works are generated from direct bidding, business negotiation and in the
form of joint venture company. The main 5 systems in the services

(1) General Civil Construction

(2)  Electrical System

(3)  Air Conditioning System

(4)  Sanitary & Plumbing and Fire Protection System

(5)  Telecommunication System

Unima Engineering Co., Ltd. (UNIMA)

Established on July 16, 1987, Unima Engineering Co., Ltd. (UNIMA) rendered the services in General Civil Construction for
Office buildings, Hospitals, Shopping Complexes, Institutions, Hotels, Industrial Plants and Government facilities. Our government
customers include Provincial Water Works, Ministry of Health, and Ministry of Interior etc.

Power Line Engineering Public Company Limited owned 99.99 of Unima’s shareholding capital in order to engage in civil
construction business.

In June 2005, Unima’s registered paid up capital increased from Baht 60 million to Baht 300 million.
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Power Prospect Co., Ltd. (PPC)

Established on November 23, 2004 to engage in bio-mass power plant project, Power Prospect Co., Ltd. is a joint venture of
Biomass Co-gen Power Plant Project between PLE 55% and Prospack Co., Ltd. 40%, which is a plastics and super ware producer.
Prospack also own the Nakornluang Rice Mill branch 1, which located on Ta Ruea district, Ayutthaya province. The 5% Shareholding
owned by Mr. Pongsak Liangsiri who is an expert in engineering and experience in biomass power plant development. This power plant’s
capacity is 9.9 megawatt and use husk as a fuel. On January 10,2007, the company increased its capital to Baht 40 million. The budget
for this project is re-estimated from Baht 620 million to Baht 675 million, which will be financed by sequent increase in capital of Baht
200 million and bank’s loan of Baht 475 million in line with the progress of construction. In the 2008, PLE increased its investment in PPC
from Baht 44 million to Baht 88 million and in 2009 additionally invested Baht 30.12 million to Baht 118.12 million holding 57.9% of PPC’s

total capital of Baht 200 million. Its operation was commenced in November 2009 and sold the electricity to PEA in January 2010.

Techner Co.,Ltd (TN)

Techner Co.,Ltd (TN) was established on March 9th ,1990 with registered paid up capital of Baht 10 million engaging in
construction service business. TN is located on 140 Pacific Place One Building, unit 1001, Sukhumvit road, Klong Toey, Bangkok 10110.
On 4 June 2005, Power Line Engineering Public Company Limited (PLE)’s Board of Directors approved to invest in TN by holding 50% of
TN shares being Baht 5.0 million in order to proceed the government’s low cost housing project approximately valued of Baht 2 billion
during the period of 3 years. This low cost housing project will generate the income to PLE based on shareholding basis starting from
2007 to 2008. In August 2007, the company increased its capital to Baht 60 million with paid up capital of Bath 22.5 million of which Baht
11.25 million held/paid by PLE. PLE repaid the Baht 18.75 million shares of TN on August 20th, 2009, therefore, Baht 30 million TN shares
owned by PLE was totally and fully repaid. TN entered into the contracts with National Housing Authority (NHA) to construct the 3 low
cost housing projects including Lardlum Kaew 974 units, Ayudhraya 4,300 units and Aoung Thong 1,550 units. Currently Lardlum Kaew
have been completed and handed over to NHA. The other 2 projects have only 13% progress and in April 2008, NHA had terminated the
both projects and also claimed as the 2 bank guarantees totaling value of Baht 280 million from Siam Commercial Bank Plc and the bank
quarantee of Baht 79 million from Thai Bank Plc which based an the reason that the works under the contracts had no progress and
delayed. TN took the dispute issued to Civil Court and currently the sued case is under mediation. The next mediation will be on April 3rd,
2009, which had not found the resolution, therefore, the court set the hearing on July 20 to 23, 2010.

PLE as TN major shareholder had determined TN”s Managing Director and executive directors to submit the plans for resolving
TN’s problems and following TN’s the large debt i.e. Apex Concrete tech Co.,Ltd. for repayment of its debt a.s.a.p. However, during
2008, the managing direct and executive direct did not proceeded as PLE’s request and there has been no progress is solving TN
problems. TN had also not submitted the 2008 financial statements for PLE preparing consolidated financials. As a result PLE’s auditor
opinioned “qualified” on PLE’s consolidated financials, which discredited PLE. Therefore, PLE has sued TN and its managing director and
executive directors on February 26th, 2009 and April 8th,2009 PLE took the criminal case against TN’s managing director and a

excecutive, which currently is under court process.

Bumrung Muang Plaza Co.,Ltd (BMP)

BMP was established on June 5th, 2003 with Baht 500 million registered capital (paid up only Baht 125 million) and addresses on
611 Bumrung Muang Road, Pumparb, Pumparbsatupai, Bangkok in order to engage in Boa Bae Plaza project, which are 16 floors of
building comprising of 6 floors of plaza rental area and 3 floors of rental residential area. The project is on 30 years leasehold from Red
Cross Association. Due to BMP and its former shareholders are not be able to repay its debts from construction to PLE . Therefore they
entered in to the agreement with PLE and transferred 85% BMP shares to PLE in order that PLE will complete the construction of
project. They also agreed that PLE will have full control and solely manage the BMP until all BMP debts owed to PLE to be settled. On
May 3rd, 2006 85% of BMP was registered under the name of PLE. The construction of building has been completed since December
2006 and presently BMP have all permission licenses to operate the building. The delay in selling the space of the project was due to the
former shareholders trying to halt the selling by advising PLE that they have found investors to invest in the project several times and
these investors will repay all debts with PLE, but never happened. On Novembers 10th , 2008 BMP increased its capital by Baht 500
million to Baht 1.0 billion (paid up capital Baht 625 million) and PLE currently hold 97% of BMP shares. BMP’s official opening was in
May 2009 but did not succeeded as expected due to lack of cooperation from the former leases who have the right on the main area of

Ground floor. Currently, the next proceeding is under negotiation.
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S A P S 2007 Holding Co.,Ltd (SAPS)

SAPS was established on December 7th, 2007 with the registered paid up capital of Baht 80 million to be PLE’s holding company
for investing other businesses, which can generate consistent income to PLE. PLE’s Board of Directors had approved to invest in SAPS
with initial investment of Baht 80 million on June 14th, 2007. In 2008 PLE’s board of directors had approved to increase SAPS’s capital by
Baht 60 million from Baht 80 million to Baht 140 million is order to invest in SDC. Therefore SAPS’s paid up capital in Baht 140 million
being 99.99% owned by PLE and its capital is fully invested in SDC (PLE’s board of directors has approved to further invest in SAPS by
Baht 20 million from Baht 140 million to Baht 160 million on February 27th, 2009. The increased capital will be used for buying SDC’s
shares from Mr.Thanachart Pungpee. As a result, SAPS will hold 99.9% of SDC’s shares.

Sitharom Development Co.,Ltd.

SDC was established on June 1st, 2007 with its registered paid up capital of Baht 160 million, which 99.99% of its shares held by
SAPS. SDC engage in property development particularly housing project in Udon Thane Province in the prices ranging from Baht 2 million
to Baht 3.5 million. SDC’s project is divided into 3 phases 342 units valuing Baht 933 million. The first phase of 96 units valuing Baht 295
million is on the construction process supported financially by Baht 100 million loan from the bank. Presently, the sales and construction
of the project is in progress. 151 units totaling value of Baht 445 million have been sold and will be handed over to customers in

September 2010. The 2nd and 3rd phases of 191 units will be started after the first phase is completely hand over to customers.

Power Line Engineering —Qatar W.L.L. (PLQ)

PLQ was established on March 27th,2006, addressed on P.O. Box 23637, Bin Mahmout Area, Doha-Qatar. PLE’s Board of Directors
No. 3/2007 dated August 14th,2007 approved to invest Baht 16.8 million and increased to Baht 28 million in April 19th, 2009 in joint
venture company PLQ in order to do the construction business in Qatar. PLE hold 28% of PLQ shares and the profit sharing of 55%.
Recently PLQ have been awarded a construction projects of Plaza and Convention namely Medina Centrale in Doha valued Baht 8.5

billion. The construction is on the process, currently being 60% progress and expected to complete in December 2010.

Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C., Dubai, U.A.E. (PGC)
According to the company’s board resolution No. 4/2552 dated September 1st, 2009, approved to sell PGC’s 350 shares in the

amount of AED 350,000 to the existing partner due to the construction projects acquired by PGC were delayed and terminated.

5 Joint Ventures

1. Pioneer Telecom International Co., Ltd. and Power Line Engineering Co., Ltd. Joint Venture
The Company has entered a joint venture agreement with Pioneer Telecom International Co., Ltd. on April 11, 2000
byholding 75% of registered capital to render the service of equipment installation to Long Distance Telephone for Rural Area
Zone 2 Project of 10,000 numbers covering Northern, Central, Upper South and Lower South Parts of Thailand totaling 21
provinces in corporate with Joint Venture Loxley-Petcharawut as the main contractor. The project cost is Baht 440 million
which had already been completed and on the dissolution process.

2. Joint Venture of Powerline Engeering Public Co., Ltd. and Italthai Engineering Co., Ltd.
The Company has entered a joint venture agreement with ltalthai Engineering Co., Ltd. on April 24, 2003, by holding 50% of
registered capital to render of installation high voltage underground cable 115 KV. System at Rayong 2 substation of PEA.
The project cost is Baht. 38.55 million We have got license gives start work on September 1, 2004 which is expected to be
completed in the first quarter of 2007. The joint venture is currently under dissolution process.

3. PLE & S.T.T Joint Venture
Power Line Engineering Co., Ltd. was in contract call “PLE” and Srithai Telecom International Co., Ltd. now in contract call
“S.T.T.”. The companies had joint in commerce PLE and S.T.T. Joint Venture in share of 50:50 since May 16, 2003 for
auction in TOT Corporation Public Co,.Ltd.’s cable setting from start-end way and underground telephone duct & cable
Charansanitwong telephone exchange. PLE was an agent of joint venture who coordinated and carried out the activities with
TOT Corporation Public Co, .Ltd. The project valued Baht 7.4 million and currently the project has been completed. The Joint

venture is under dissolution process.
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4. EMC-POWER LINE Joint Venture
PLE entered into joint venture namely “EMC- POWER LINE Joint Venture” with EMC Public Company Limited with
investment ratio of 51:49 on September 22nd, 2009 to acquire the construction project of Chengmai International Convention
Center in the value of Baht 1,867 million owned by the Ministry of sports and tourism. The construction is on the process.

5. PAR Joint Venture
PLE entered into joint venture namely “PAR Joint Venture” with Ascon Construction Public Company Limited and Roam
Nakorn Construction (Thailand) with investment ratio of 35:30:35 in order to acquire the construction project of MRT Purple

Line Contract 3 valuing Baht 5,025 million. The construction is on the process.
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Revenue Structure

Baht : Thousand

% of 2009 2008 2007
Services Performed by share
Income % Income % Income %
held
MEP - PLE - 1,845,978 23.23 3,202,211 36.80 3,704,880 44.85
- Unima 99.99 1,453 0.02 14,680 0.17 160,913 1.95
- Power Line Engineering — Qatar 28.00 853,470 10.74 35,284 0.41 - -
W.L.L.
Civil - PLE - 2,669,810 33.69 2,449,057 28.14 2,627,617 31.81
Construction - Unima 99.99 - 58,900 0.68 292,700 3.54
- Power Line Engineering — Qatar 28.00 2,400,671 30.21 1,764,733 20.28 166,057 2.01
W.L.L
- JV.EMC 51.00 3,660 0.04 - -
- JV. PAR 35.00 - - -
Baan - PLE - 103,762 1.31 1,177,129 13.52 1,034,910 12.53
Euaarthorn - Techner 50.00 - - 273,036 3.31
Others - Bumrung Muang Plaza 97.00 15,321 0.19 192 0.00 - -
- Sitharom Development Co.,Ltd. 99.99 53,040 0.67 - - -
- Power Prospect Co.,Ltd. 57.90 37 - - - -
Services Income 7,947,102 100 8,702,186 100 8,260,113 100
Other Income 106,443 433,878 128,645
Total revenues 8,053,545 9,136,064 8,388,758
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Marketing and Competition Conditions

Trend of the Construction Industry

The construction industry of Thailand at the beginning of 2009 had been continuously shrunk from the previous year due to
the slowdown of the economy and political tension. However, the encouragement of small projects in several areas throughout
the country under the stimulus plan phase 1 and 2 (Strong Thai Operation Plan 2012: SP2) of the government, led to well-

expansion of the government’s investment of construction in the second and the third quarter of 2009.

For the situation in the fourth quarter of 2009, the direction was improved. The property market received a positive result
from the accelerated purchasing decision of consumers prior to the end of some of the tax measurement to stimulate the
property sector at the end of 2009. In addition, with the moderate level of the interest rates and construction material prices as
well as an improvement of developers’ confidence, there were many new projects launched, particularly, condominium for middle-
to high- end segments in the center of the city and along the BTS. However, the construction of the industry sector had remained
affected by the economic situation and uncertain law problem, as well as the investment regulation concerning environment,

health, and community.

For the overall picture of investment in construction industry in 2009, it was expected that the investment value of the
construction at steady price reflected the activity volumes of construction which was not different from last year. The expansion
rate at 1.2% was significantly due to the expansion of the government’s construction. However, with the reduction of
construction material price and construction cost situation in this year, the investment value of the construction will be at Baht

743,400 million, or decreases by 5.5%, equivalent to Baht 786,634 of the previous year.

In conclusion, the construction industry in 2010 shows a well-expanded trend. The government sector’s investment is
expected to be the main factor to support the construction sector as a whole. However, the private sector’s construction of living
property and commercial property also shows an upward trend due to the change of the measurement and law in some areas
such as the improvement of the BOI housing project to cover the house with level of no more than Baht 1.2 million and the
condominium with the level of no more than Baht 1 million, from the price of more than Baht 0.6 million. This may lead to a
reduction of the price of the aforementioned project, followed by the popularity of the middle- and low- end segment of low rise
and condominium. On the other hand, the amendment of the Retail Business Act may lead to the investment of branch
expansion at acceleration pace before the Act is effective, while the construction of industry sector still needs time for recovery
due to the surplus of high production capacity, and some industries are encountering the uncertain of the government sector’s
regulations concerning investment project which may affect the environment, health, and community. For the investment project
of the government sector’s it is expected that the small projects of the government sector are ready to perform which will be the
main factor to support the construction business in the first half of the year. For new projects from mega infrastructure, it is
expected to start, in the best case, in the second half of the year. It is expected the mass transit railway system, the Purple line
project from Bang Sue-Bang Yai should be started its construction before other projects. It is because there is a risk of political
stability toward construction business which significantly depends on the construction investment of the government sector. In
addition, the continuity of Thailand’s economic recovery and global economic recovery are to be closely monitored. Thus, it is
expected that the investment of construction at steady price in 2010 shall show the expansion at around 3.0% - 6.5% and the
construction market value shall improve due to the increase of the construction cost. The investment value in terms of
construction at steady price of the present year should expectedly be at Baht 819,000-847,000 million, or increases by 10.0% -
14.0%.

Source: Kasikorn Research Center
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Investment expansion rate and trend in 2010

2009
(% YQY) 2009 Forecast of 2010
Q3 Q4
Total investment (at steady price) -6.3 -3.4 -9.0 4.6
Private Sector -12.2 -4.6 -12.8 5.0
Government Sector 8.0 1.1 2.7 35

Source: Office of the National Economic and Development Board

Competition

Although the competition in the Thai construction industry particularly in the 2009 is highly competitive whereas the demand for the
engineering design, procurement and installation of mechanical and electrical systems for the new projects and the projects required the
renovation continues to grow effectively. The contractors who particularly have well recognition and their strength in financial, team works
and sophisticated strategies will be advantage in this aspect. The company having outstanding works references, good financial position,
project management capability, personnel with extensive knowledge and experience, flexibility to work for small, medium and large scale
projects and bargaining power with supplier and 20 years well regarded, would have and advantage in the market over the competitors of
which the company’s successes having been records during the past years with the high standard of on time works completed reaching
the clients’ most satisfaction and the growth rate of performance and profits. Based on the company’s overall businesses covering clients
from both private and public sectors and involving in the wide range of various construction activities i.e. residential building, commercial
offices and shopping complex, industrial facilities and public infrastructures, thus a slowdown in any one industry would have very limited

adverse impact on the company comparing to other competitors.

Apart from the competition amongst Thai contractors, the foreign contractors and joint-ventures and consortium of foreign and Thai
contractors are also having strong influences in domestic construction industry. However currently there is no actual numbers from any
institutions evaluating the market shares in Thai construction industry and classifying Thai construction contractors in specific type of their
business. Most of the contractors have their own specific strengths and strategies including marketing niches, long term experiences,

recognized quality of works to operate their business expansion.

To enter the oversea market, the Company has expanded it business to Qatar since 2003 when the Company was very first
company to enter, leading to no competitor. Then, the Company expanded to Dubai in United Arab Emirates (UAE) which was a country
of high expansion of construction business. However, in 2008, the problem in Dubai started with unpleasant business signal. The
Company decided to move its base from Dubai to Qatar in the middle of 2009. The Company sees an importance of the expansion to

oversea market which will help the growth of the Company in the future.

In year 2010, the Company expects its revenue to be closed to last year’s expected revenue of around Baht 7,000 — 8,000 million
at the growth rate of 15%. This comes from the backlog worth around Baht 9,000 million, consisting of oversea backlog of Baht 4,000
million, expected to realized all within this year, and the rest of Baht 5,000 million is domestic backlog which is expected to be realized in
this year around Baht 2,000 — 3,000 million. The Company also plans to continuously enter new biddings with the oversea bidding in
Qatar worth Baht 10,000 million, expected to win the bidding around Baht 4,000 — 5,000 million. In addition, the Company has studied to
invest in other countries such as Oman and Bahrain. The possibility to invest in Oman is high since it is similar to Qatar and construction
value of each project is higher than that of Thailand’s. For the domestic bidding, the Company is ready to enter every project of which the
Company’s qualification meets the criteria, particularly, building construction which is expected to win the bidding or receive an additional
bidding worth around Baht 4,000-5,000 million. The Company targets to increase the proportion of the oversea work to 35% from 30% in
the previous year, and the domestic work will decrease to 65% from 70% in the previous year, due to higher oversea margin which will

help increase the profit of the Company when compared with the domestic margin of around 5%-8%.
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Competition Strategy

In developing the competition strategy and business policy of the Group, apart from maintaining the market share amid the fierce
competition due to the economy slowdown, the Group also emphasizes on building the long term competitive capacities. Group’s

competition strategies and business policies are as the following.

(1) Reputation and experiences of engineering executives : Their capability and management have been proven as they can
manage and bring the Group to survive during the economic crisis in 1997 and to continue to expand the business afterward. Upon the
practical experience, valuable knowledge, widely reputable acceptance in the industry greater than 20 years, engineering executives can
oversee and help the engineers who are the project managers of other projects. With these experiences, this enables the Group to

quickly respond to any changes in the areas of engineering or new technology.

(2)  With their previous performance, the Group has highly gained acceptance and trust from customers for their work quality and
service. Regarding the satisfactory of the customers, tremendous customers repeat the service with the companies and recommend us to

other clients. The Group would like to maintain and enhance their reputation by performing the following key policies.

. Maintaining their quality and performance to be in the acceptable standard level

. Keeping integrity and business ethics

. Completing the project on time as promised to clients

. Taking care of customer’s benefits by considering the company as the owner of the project, and
. Offering after-sale service before and after the contract period

(3)  Capability of personnel — as human resource is deemed to be the most crucial factor of the business, the Group has a policy

to enhance and improve skills and ability of staff. The following policies will enhance efficiency and maintain group’s competitiveness.

. Continuous improvement of staff knowledge and skills both technical and managerial knowledge

. Developing an accountability to the work

. Creating satisfactory and friendly work atmosphere

. Teamwork and good cooperation between engineering team and other staff is performed in an aim to achieve the

objective in providing excellence service to customers.

. Staff performance is measured by Balance Scores Card system

(4)  Strong financial status : the Group’s policy gives highly importance on strong financial structure by maintaining the debt to
equity ratio in the low level as well as obtaining appropriate liquidity ratio. These shall mitigate the risks in doing business and enhance
customer confidence toward the Group. The Debt to Equity ratio is considered high at 4.28 and liquidity ratio is 0.8 at the end of
December, 2009. Moreover, the Group obtains financial support from various commercial banks for company’s working capital totaling

amount of Baht 11.0 billion to facilitate their operation.

(6)  Efficiency of operational management : The Group establishes a policy to continuously develop central system for operational
work and work process to enhance efficiency and ability to be responsive to customer’s demand. The Group has been certified ISO
9002:1994 for their quality management system since 31August 2000 and ISO 9001 Version 2000 since 2 October 2003 from BVQI
Company Limited. The company continues to improve their quality management to be in line with ISO 9001:2008 by BVQI, who evaluate
and certify the company’s continuality of the quality management system. BVQI will review the process every 6 months and also adjusts

the review process in the form of Process Approach.

(6)  Effective procurement : The Group has developed the procurement policy to create transparency and competition amongst

suppliers to assure that production cost is within the appropriate level.
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Transactions with persons and related
companies

During the 2008 and 2009 there were the related transactions with persons and related companies which the company

proceeded and the auditor had notified in their notes to the financial statements No. 9.
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Risk Factors

Main risk factors that may have an effect on the company’s business operations classified as follows:

1. Business Risk

1.1 Risks from the real estate industry

Beginning from 2008 the real estate industry worldwide had been impacted by world economic recession and
continued its impact through the 2009. The property development and real estate industry in Middle East region particularly Dubai
U.A.E. being seriously impacted, which resulted in a large number of construction projects and residential projects were
terminated and / or delayed. Although the real estate industry in Thailand has been recovered by the economic stimulus package
from the Thai government, but the overall result has not yet been good as their expectation. This circumstance effected the
company’s operation and performance and resulted in the company’s missing its targets and may also effect to the company’s
financials. However, the company had already prepared to facing to these risks by determining effective marketing strategies and

promoting overall cost control of all operations.

1.2 Managerial Risk

Services rendered by the company in each project are separated according to the location and area of the project
that the customer specifies. Neglect for the project and dishonesty are problems that can be found in many instances for
construction and engineering companies, and trying to control from the head office is extremely difficult. It doesn’t matter if the
managerial and control processes are good, problems will still arise even attempts to control are made. When a loss did occur,
The company recognized these problems and developed the following policy that, in appointing project managers, the company
will give especial weight to the amount of work given as the responsibility of each project manager, to make sure that he is able
to supervise the work given as his responsibility throughout. The project management will include supervision by a Project
Engineer, along with cost control and internal auditing team. Aside from this, the company is stressing the policy of
strengthening its staff through education and training, along with developing a sense of ethical morality throughout the

organization that will lessen the effects of managerial risk and ability to control.

1.3 Risks from competition

With an increasingly high competition in the construction industry including both civil construction and MEP
businesses together with increasing in the number of the construction companies, these resulted in high competition in bidding
for any projects. The company has increasingly faced many competitions from both the domestic and international competitors.
Some of the contractors have reduced their price and their bidding price in order to win the biddings. If in any case the company
does not win the bidding on that project and does not get selected by the employer, this may cause the company’s incomes to
be lower than the forecast. However, the company has controlled such risk by being selective projects based on the background
of project owners and their financial. The company will choose to bidding the projects that the company has expertise and can
control in order to have the project with the appropriate incomes. With many years of experience in the construction business,
these have made the company to gain reputation and confidence from the engineering consulting firms, the employers and many
project owners as they can see the company’s potential and its quality of the work. Hence, they have regularly invited the

company to bidding the new projects.
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1.4 Risks from the economic and political instabilities

The economic condition or the political changes shall have the direct impact towards the investment conditions and
investment climate domestically and internationally. These are the main factors affecting the decisions of the investors both the
government and the private sector particularly mega projects. These then directly impact the growth of the real estate industry, the
construction of the factories and continue to affect the business in the area of building design, constructions and engineering system
installation. For the international projects, risks may arise from political and economic conditions including the government instability. With
the government intervention in the economy some time, this could lead to any changes in the important policy of such country, adversely
impacting the business, its financial status, its operations and opportunity. By expanding its business of construction and engineering
system installation services to international, the risks of the company, then, have increased from the politic, economy and security of such
country. The company has developed the corrective guidelines by setting the procedures of business plan and strictly complying with the

laws and other government regulations in order to alleviate the risk.

1.5 Risks from the natural disaster
The company has prepared to protect all losses from such risks by having the insurance policy to cover the natural disaster
for all construction projects, including continually testing the security systems of the employees’ life and assets or managing the regular
working process. In case the natural disaster has happened and caused the delay in deliverables, the company can negotiate and inform
the project owner for the extension of the construction periods due to this incident. Moreover, another protection prepared by the
company is to study the condition of the project location before the construction in order to collect any necessary information. The

company is on the process of developing data base storage in order to the risk from natural disaster.

2. Operational Risk

2.1 Engineer Dependency Risk
For the construction business including building and design construction, engineering system installation and civil engineering,
these are the business that requires the knowledge and expertise of the personnel especially the engineers at the level of project director,
project manager and project engineer who have the capacity in controlling and managing the projects to be successful. By losing these
engineers, this shall impact the ability of the company in awarding the projects and its operations in the future. As such, the company has
developed a good human resource management policy and provided the employees with the appropriate remunerations, training and
business trip in order to reduce the loss of personnel including developing other incentive procedures to complete with the market in

order to maintain such experienced and qualified personnel to work for the company as long as possible.

2.2 New Project and Contractual period Risk

The main incomes of the company both the direct and indirect incomes are from the construction contracts of the medium and large
projects. The number of projects shall be varied to the overall economy; and whether or not the company shall be awarded with the new project and
when, this expectation can be deviated as such contracts have specify the periods for the auction and the selection process can be complicate
process and take a long time depending on many factors including the market conditions, source of funds and approval from the project owners.
Since the main incomes of the company are from these projects, hence, its operations and cashflow are heavily fluctuate from quarter to the next
quarter, depending on the period awarded the new project, the amount of works to be done under the contract and periods. The amount of
revenues recognized by the company may be different, depending on the project periods and processes of the construction and engineering system
installation performing at any period. Normally, the incomes of the company in the area of engineering system are recognized to be little at the
beginning and the end of the construction project when comparing to the amount of works during the middle of the projects which is the period
where the company has recognized more revenues. Therefore, the performance of the company is varied according to the period and the process
under the contract and the contract type. The periods of the company’s project incomes and cash flow may be delay due to several factors. These
include the delay of the distributor in distributing the equipments, shortage of labor, changes in the scope and the weather condition. Such delay
could have the adverse impact towards the company’s performance for some periods. The company’s marketing team makes initial evaluation of

project bidding in line with the risk assessment determined by the risk management committee.
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2.3 Insufficient Labor Risk
As the company has operated the business in the area of building the design, construction, and engineering system
installation, these businesses require a large number of staff. With the increase in the growth of GDP and the construction industry, these
have caused the shortage of labors especially the skilled labors, leading to a high wage and construction cost. However, the company has
implemented some guidelines to reduce the risks arising from the shortage of labors by increasing the proportion of the sub-contractors,
offering other privileges, managing the incomes and security including offering appropriate welfare according to the number of years that
the employees have been working for the company in order for the employees and workers to have some bonds and feel secure about

their works.

2.4 Risks from the price of the construction material and the volatile oil price

For the businesses relating to building the construction design and engineering system installation, these businesses require
to offer a fixed construction price starting from the beginning of the auction until the completion of the installation and construction
works. During such periods the price of material and equipments i.e. price of construction material may be changed subject to the
demand and supple levels including the oil price which is the indirect cost of the operating cost. By using a historical data for the past 5
years, it is expected that on average the oil price is taking account of 5% of total construction cost. As such, the company has developed
the procedures and policy to reduce the risks of the raw material prices by negotiating and using a good relationship with the wholesale
and retail distributors of the raw materials in order to have the purchasing price in advance where this price is mostly to be fixed
throughout the project periods. As for the general materials where there are many distributors, the company shall gather all the
purchasing orders from many projects in order to have the bargaining power and reduce the cost per unit. With a high bargaining power,
the company, then, can maintain the cost of the general materials to be in the appropriate level. Moreover, the company has continually
improved the purchasing management to be timely and to reduce the changes in the price of the materials and equipments. The company
has negotiated with the project owner about the price change in case the price of the construction materials is higher than the price

agreed by the company and the project owner.

2.5 Risk from the delay of construction project
This is an important factor to the business operation. Delay of construction project may be resulted from the project owner, such

as, change of construction and installation plan, lack of capital, etc. or the delay in installation of the company’s teamwork.

In case of delay is caused by the project owner, the company is risk to bear additional expense of the project, such as, labor
cost, public utility cost, etc. as the company is unable to claim additional payment from0 the customer as the employment contract did
not cover this matter, the risk prevention in this case is somewhat difficult. However, such affect can be limited by reducing the laborer

and expense of such project provided that it shall not affect to the current work.

In case of delay of the project is caused by the delay in working of the company, the company is risk to be fined by the
project owner. The prevention of such risk is possible by the improvement of management ability of the company’s personnel especially
the project manger and allocation of teamwork and sub-contractor that suitable to the work quantity in each project. Moreover the
company determines all project managers to prepare project work planning of subcontractors for controlling works planned effectively and

they also monthly report the progress of works and problem to the management for monitoring and solving the problem effectively.
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3. Financial Risk

3.1 Risks from investing in the subsidiaries, associated company, joint venture and other companies

The company’s structure comprises of subsidiaries, associated companies, joint ventures and many other companies where
their businesses are in accordance with the company’s business e.g. investment and construction in many projects where each project
shall have different shareholders. Risks arising from investing in the subsidiaries, associated companies, joint venture and other companies
are limited to the investment amount in each organization and liabilities via by the guarantees provided. For each investment, the company
shall conduct the feasibility study of each project or each company, apart from considering the returns in the future, by appointing the
consultants or external specialists to be the consultant in some projects before presenting to the Executive Board and Board of Directors.
For any companies within the group that have already invested, these shall have the direct and indirect impact towards the company.
However, the company has set aside the reserve for the loss from the investment in the subsidiaries, associated company, joint venture
and other companies in case the performance of such companies are not according to the target and/or responsible for the guarantees

provided.

3.2 Risks from inter-transaction between the company and the subsidiaries, associated company, joint
venture and other companies

The company has a risk from the inter-transaction between the company and the subsidiaries, associated companies, joint

ventures and other companies as the company has lent them the short-term call loan to be the working capitals and charged the interest

rate at the minimum lending rate (MLR) and at the fixed rate. The company reserved the provision for bad and doubtful debts for a

subsidiary and joint venture in total amount of Baht 68.34 million as of December 31th, 2009. Therefore, the company has the risk

management policy to deal with the inter-transaction between the company and the subsidiaries, joint venture and other companies.

Under this policy, the company shall consider the necessary and rational of the loan with the company’s benefit and seek an approval

from the Board of Director, Audit Committee in order to reexamine the impact of such transactions.

3.3 Revenue Risk
As the product that generate income of the company is derived from service in the type of project operation, not the long-
term employment contract. Therefore, the continuity of income of the company is depended on the ability to win the bidding or being
selected to undertake the work in each project. In 2009 the company recognized income of Baht 7.88 billion, down 9.4% below the
projection and compared to the 2008. Therefore in order to maintain and increase the overall revenue in the future the expansion of
marketing base is required. The company has planned to expand its investment to the relative businesses and to get return in form of

consistent cash flow, such as, the work related to concessions in order to reduce risk of fluctuated income.

3.4 Working Capital Risk
Most of construction companies must have sufficient working capital, equivalent to 25-30% of the total amount of the work
undertaken, to use in the purchase of raw materials and labor costs. The working capital comes from existing working capital of the
company, supported by banks and financial institutions in the form of short-term loans and bank guarantee. If there is any change in
payment by the customer, it will affect the company services its working capital. Therefore, in order to alleviate risk, the company
attempts to negotiate payment conditions in the contract and the company always inspects the financial statement of the customer before
placing a bid. Aside from this, the effects of a change in payment by the customer won’t have a major impact because of the financial

status of the company. The company also improved the effectiveness of collection team and the procurement team.

3.5 Interest Rate Risk
The changes in the interest rate may effect the company bearing higher the interest burden in case of using the bank loans.
However it is found that the company carries little risk from an increase in interest rates, due to the fact that the company does not use

high amounts of credit and only on occasions when it becomes absolutely necessary.
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3.6 Currency exchange risk
The company has very low risk of currency exchange as the company has mostly negotiated to purchase the raw materials
from the suppliers in the form of Thai baht and the company has very low proportion of foreign currency income. However, the company
has also provide measure to reduce this kind or risk by execution of forward contract. For revenues from the oversea works, the company

also determined all costs to be the same foreign currency in order to alleviate risk.

3.7 Risk from the delay in invoicing
In certain projects which the construction or engineering installation work has been completed and contractual obligations can
be fulfilled, the company may not be able to issue an invoice or receive the money in time, as per the schedule, due to a delay in
inspection from the customer or project owner. The company will consult with people who are concerned with this issue and follow up

closely on the status of inspection, which helps decrease risk substantially.
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Shareholders Structure and Management

Dividend Policy

The company’s dividend policy

The company’s dividend is set to be paid at approx 50% of net profit after taxes deduction and legal reserves from the
performance of the company only. However the Board of Directors has the authority to proceed or amend the dividend policy
from time to time in order to maintain the most benefit for the shareholders i.e. using the dividend as a reserved fund for
repaying the company’s loan and a capital investment for the expansion or being working capital in case of market condition

changed, which will impact to the company’s future cash flow.

The subsidiary and affiliated companies’ dividend policy
The company’s subsidiary and affiliated companies’ dividend will be paid based on their sufficient cash flow after legal

reserve under their Board of Directors’ decision on case by case basis.

Shareholders

List of top 10 shareholders as of February 18th, 2010 "

Shareholder No. of Shares Percentage (%)
1. Mr.Swake Srisuchart 131,115,014 16.13%
2. Mr.Amnuay Karnjanopas 84,123,648 10.35%
3. Thai NVDR Co.,Ltd. 53,805,103 6.62%
4. Mr.Somsak Kuptamatee 32,066,844 3.95%
5. Capital Enagineering Network Public Company Limited 24,400,000 3.00%
6. Mrs.Somchong  Lapananrat 22,932,400 2.82%
7. Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol 18,000,000 2.22%
8. The Bank of New York Nominees LTD-CGT Exempt 16,350,000 2.01%
9. Mr.Suphot Lapananrat 12,561,600 1.565%
10.Mr.Methus Srisuchart 10,332,800 1.27%

"Report from Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited for Depositors
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Management

(1) Board of Directors as of December 31st , 2009

Shareholders

Board of Directors

1. Mr.Swake Srisuchart Chairman of the Board
2. Mr.Amnuay Karnjanopas Vice Chairman

3. Mr.Somsak Kuptamatee Director

4. Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol Director

5. Mr.Phisant Chintanapakdee Director

6. Dr.Singchai Aroonvuthiphong Independent Director

7. Mr.Somprasong Boonyachai Independent Director

8. Lt.General Sinchai  Nutsatid Independent Director

Company Secretary

Mr. Thada Chumasaratul

Executive Committee Audit Committee
1. Mr.Swake Srisuchart Chairman 1. Dr.Singchai  Aroonvuthiphong Chairman of Audit Committee
Mr.Amnuay  Karnjanopas Viice Chairman 2. Mr.Somprasong ~ Boonyachai Member
Mr.Somsak  Kuptamatee Member 3. Lt.General Sinchai Nutsatid Member
Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol - Member Secretary of the Audit Committee (Caretaker)

Mr.Phisant  Chintanapakdee Member Mr Chuer  Pavasant

Mr.Chuer Pavasant Member
Mr.Somsak ~ Somboonsub Member

Miss Suchada Laochoonsuwan Member

© ©® NP oA W N

Mr.Thada Chumasaratul ~ Member and Secretary

of Executive Committee

The company’s authorization is Mr.Swake Srisuchart, Mr. Amnuay Kanjanopas, Mr.Somsak Kuptamatee and Mr.Phisant

Chintanapakdee of which 2 of 4 jointly sign with the company’s seal.

Company Secretary : Mr. Thada Chumasaratul since August 15", 2008.
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In 2009, there were 6 times of the Board of Directors meeting :

No.1/09  No.2/09 No.3/09 No.4/09 No.5/09 No.6/09

Ne- Board of Directors 27209 15509  14/8009 1909 1471109 151209 OO
1 Mr.Swake Srisuchart / / / / / / 6
2 Mr.Amnuay Karnjanopas / / / / / / 6
3 Mr.Somsak Kuptamatee / / / / / / 6
4 Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol / / / / / / 6
5 Mr.Phisant Chintanapakdee / X X X / X 2
6 Dr.Singchai Aroonvuthiphong / / / / / / 6
7 Mr.Somprasong Boonyachai X / X X / / 3
8 Lt.General Sinchai  Nutsatid / / / / / / 6
Mr.Sutee Tantivanichanon / / - - - - 2
10 Mr.Thada Chumasaratul / / / / / / 6
11 Miss Suchada Laochoonsuwan - - / / / / 4
Remark : Mr.Sutee Tantivanichanon resigned from the company in May 15", 2009

Miss Suchada Laochoonsuwan CFO (Caretaker)
| Attend Meeting
X Not attend meeting

Committees
(1)  Nomination and Remuneration Committee

As of December 31st, 2009 the committee consists of 4 directors as follows:

1. Mr.Somprasong Boonyachai Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
2. Lt.General Sinchai  Nutsatid Member

3. Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol Member

4. Mr.Chuer Pavasant Member and Secretary of the committee

In 2009, the nomination and remuneration committee had 1 meeting.

(2) Risk Management Committee

As of December 31st, 2009 the committee consists of 9 directors as follows:

1. Mr.Swake Srisuchart Chairman of Risk Management Committee

2. Mr.Amnuay Karnjanopas Vice Chairman of Risk Management Committee
3. Mr.Somsak Kuptamatee Member

4. Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol Member

5. Mr.Somsak Somboonsub Member

6. Mr.Phisant Chintanapakdee Member

7. Mr. Chuer Pavasant Member

8. Miss Suchada Laochoonsuwan Member

9. Mr. Thada Chumasaratul Member and Secretary of the committee

In 2009, the risk management committee had 2 meeting.
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(3) Corporate Governance Committee

As of December 31st, 2009 the committee consists of 9 directors as follows:

1.

© N o ok~ W N

9.

Mr.Swake Srisuchart Chairman of Corporate Governance Committee
Mr.Amnuay Karnjanopas Vice Chairman of Corporate Governance Committee
Mr.Somsak Kuptamatee Member

Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol Member

Mr.Phisant Chintanapakdee Member

Mr. Chuer Pavasant Member

Mr.Somsak Somboonsub Member

Miss Suchada Laochoonsuwan Member

Mr. Thada Chumasaratul Member and Secretary of the committee

In 2009, the risk management committee had 1 meeting.

The Board of Directors’ duty responsibility and authority

The directors shall sincerely and faithfully perform their duties and carefully take care the interest of the company to be in

accordance with the objectives, rules and regulations of the company and the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting and the matter

legally required the approval of the shareholders’ meeting prior to operation, such as, preparation of combination item, sale or purchase of

important assets according to the principles of SET or of other government authorities, etc. In this regard, the Board of Director may

assign one or several directors to take any action on behalf of the Board whereby such assignment must be under its scope of power of

power whereby the scope of powers and duties of such assignee must be clearly specified.

The Executive Committee

The Executive Committee’s duty, responsibility and authority

1.

© N o o &

Prescribe the policy, direction, strategy and structure of major management work for business operation of the
company to respond and support the economic situation and competition as prescribed and declared to the
shareholders and propose for approval of the Board of Directors.

Prescribe business plan, budget and management power of the company and propose for approval of the Board of
Directors.

Inspect, follow up the policy and management guidelines in several aspects whether it is efficiently exercised to
benefit the business operation of the company.

Inspect, follow up the result of business operation whether it is in accordance with the approved business plan.
Consider the large investment project of the company and propose for approval of the Board of Directors.

Appoint, withdraw the employee of the company in the position not higher than CEQ.

Consider, approve and tender the bidding or hireling of goods for other work units, or persons.

Perform other duties as being assigned by the Board of Directors time to time.

And the authority to approve financial matter as follows:-

1.

In case of such matter is already prescribed in the business plan or budget duly approved by the Board of Directors,
the Executive Committee shall be entitled to take any action with unlimited amount.

In any matter other than those specified in clause 1, the Executive Committee is empowered to approve not
exceeding 50 million baht of which such approval shall include the approval of expenditure in normal course of
business operation, investment in the capital expenditure or permanent asset, and authorization in contract of credit
finance all finance systems limited amount baht 1,000 million including joint venture (except security according to the

bidding project or hireling of good on unlimited amount) and report to the Board of Directors.

The Executive Committee may empower the management employee of the company to approve any or several financial matter as

deemed appropriate.
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In this regard, the approval as mentioned above shall not in the manner that enable the Executive Board or its assignee to approve
any item that it or any other person shall have the benefit or may oppose against any benefit (according to the Articles of Association of
the company and as prescribed by SEC) with the company or its affiliate except such approval is grant to the item incurred in normal

course of business under the clear limit.

CEQ’s duty, responsibility and authority

1. Decide the important matter of the company, prescribe the duties, objectives, guidelines, policies of the company
including control an oversee the overall business operation duly assigned by the Executive Committee and responsible
for the Executive Committee.

2. Appoint, discharge, dismiss, fire; prescribe wage, pension, and reward; adjust and increase salary, remuneration,
bonus of all employees of the company in the position lower than Executive Director including to appoint the
employer’s representative to work in the Provident Fund Committee of the company.

3. Approve and authorize for withdrawal and payment for purchase of property and employment of service for benefit of
the company but not exceeding the amount limited to the power of the Executive Committee.

4. Issue orders, regulations, notifications, records; effect the operation according to the policies and for benefits of the
company and maintain the working disciplines of the company.

5. Approve the appointment of consultants in several aspects as deemed necessary for business operation.

6. Perform other duties duly assigned by the Board of Directors or Executive Committee time to time.

7. Carry on general management work of the company.

In this regard, the approval as mentioned above shall not in the manner that enable the Executive Committee or its assignee to
approve any item that it or any other person shall have the benefit or may oppose against any benefit (according to the Articles of
Association of the company and as prescribed by SEC) with the company or its affiliate except the approval according to the policy and
principles approved by the Board of Directors that required an approval of the shareholders in preparing the combination item and obtainment

or disposal of important asset of the company, affiliate companies to correspond with the requirement of SET related to such matter.

Audit Committee
The Audit committee’s duty, responsibility and authority

1. Examine the company to sufficiently prepare the correct and clear financial items.
2. Prescribe and examine the company to have efficient and effective internal control and internal audit system.
3. Examine the operation of company to be in accordance with the law of SEC, requirement of SET or other laws related

to the business of the company.

4. Select and nominate the auditor of the company including consider the remuneration of the auditor.

5. Disclose the information of the company in case of there is any combination items or any items which may be object
to the benefit of the company to be correct and complete information.

6. Perform any action as being assigned by the Board of Directors or as deemed appropriate by Auditing Board.

7. Prepare report related to the activity of the Auditing Board in the annual report of the company of which such report
must be signed by the Chairman of the Auditing Board.

8. Evaluate the performance of the Auditing Board

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee’s duty, responsibilities and authority
1. Determine the nominating procedures and qualification of the company’s director and chief executive officer.
2. Proceed the nomination and propose the qualified person for director and chief executive officer to Board of Directors
to consideration and recommend to shareholders meeting’s approval.
3. Determine the procedures and methods for the consideration of director and chief executive officer remuneration.
4. Consider the director’s remuneration and propose to the Board of Directors for recommend to shareholders meeting’s approval.
5. Consider chief executive officer’s remuneration and propose to the Board of Directors for recommend to shareholders

meeting’s approval.

6. Perform and works as assigned by the Board of Directors. 123
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Risk Management Committee
The Risk Management Committee’s duty, responsibilities and authority
1. Determine the policy, strategy and goal of corporate risk management.
Develop the corporate’s risk management system to be continuously effective.
Encourage and promote the cooperation between all level for risk management

2

3

4. Supervise and control the company to have effective risk management.

5 Chairman of the corporate risk management is to report to the Board of Directors in the board meeting.
6

Perform and works as assigned by the Board of Directors.

Corporate Governance Committee

Corporate Governance Committee’s duty, responsibilities and authority

1. Propose policy and procedures of good corporate governance to the board of directors.
2. Monitor and supervise the board and management to proceed in line with the principle of good corporate governance.
3. Revise the company’s policy and procedures of corporate governance to be in line and comparing with international

practices and propose to the board for the improvement.

4. Assign the corporate governance policy and procedures to working groups or committee to proceed and respond.

5. Have authority to invite external expert in good corporate governance to be the committee’s advisor with the company’s
expenses.
6. Perform and works as assigned by the Board of Directors.

Company Secretary’s duty, responsibilities and authority:
1. Respond and arrange the Board’s meeting and meeting related duties.
Monitor and direct the company’s overall operation to be in line with legal and regulation compliance
Prepare, compile and disseminate the company’s information

2
3
4. Coordinate with others for the company’s capital increase and restructuring
5 Monitor the company’s acquisition and sales of assets

6

Others related duties

Remarks: Further details of Company Secretary may find in “Section 5 Company Secretary of Corporate Governance Policy

Manual” on www.ple.co.th.

(2)  Recruitment of directors and executives
Presently the company has Nomination and Remuneration Committee responding for the recruitment of director and top
management. Furthermore the company has policy to determine the qualification of director and procedures to the appointment and
withdrawal of directors as follows:-
2.1 The Board of Directors is consisted of at least 5 persons but not exceeding 10 persons and not less than half of total
directors must domicile in the kingdom and duly qualified according to the requirement of the law.
2.2 The shareholders’ meeting shall appoint the directors based on majority votes according to the principles and methods
as follows:-
2.2.1 One shareholder shall have one share per one vote.
2.2.2 The shareholder shall vote to elect the director individually.
2.2.3 The person earned highest mark respectively shall be elected as director equal to the number of directors
required or elected in such election. In case of equal vote, the Chairman shall cast the final vote.
2.3 In every annual ordinary meeting, 1/3 of directors shall be resigned from their position. In case of number of directors
are not equally separated into 3 parts, the nearest number to 1/3 of the directors resigned in first or second years
after company formation shall be resigned by mean of lot drawing. For subsequent year, the directors assuming his

position for the longest time shall be resigned, such resigned director may be re-elected to assume the position.
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2.4 In case of vacancy by any reason other than the rotation, the Board of Directors shall elect any qualified person who is

not prohibited by law to assume such position in the following meeting except in case of the remaining period is less

than 2 months, such elected director shall retain the position only for such remaining period.

(3) Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Management
3.1  Remuneration of the Board of Directors in 2009
Baht : Thousand
Item Board of Directors Descriptions Amount
1 Mr.Swake Srisuchart Meeting Allowance 120
2 Mr.Amnuay Karnjanopas Meeting Allowance 120
3 Mr.Somsak Kuptamatee Meeting Allowance 120
4 Mr.Pisit Rojanamongkol Meeting Allowance 120
5 Mr.Phisant Chintanapakdee Meeting Allowance 40
6 Mr.Singchai Aroonvuthiphong Meeting Allowance 240
Annual Allowance 300
7 Mr.Somprasong Boonyachai Meeting Allowance 120
Annual Allowance 250
8 Lt.General Sinchai Nutsatid Meeting Allowance 240
Annual Allowance 250
9 Mr.Sutee Tantivanichanon Meeting Allowance 40
10 Mr.Thada Chumasaratul Meeting Allowance 120
11 Miss Suchada Laochoonsuwan Meeting Allowance 80
Total 2,160
Baht : Thousand
2009 2008
Remuneration
No. Amount No. Amount
Meeting Allowance 11 1,360 10 1,420
Annual Allowance 3 800 3 800
Total 2,160 2,220
3.2 Remuneration of the Executive Committee and the Management
Baht : Thousand
2009 2008
Remuneration
No. Amount No. Amount
Salaries 9 20,981 9 19,262
Bonuses - - 7 2,313
Total 20,981 21,575

3.3  Provident Fund of the Executive Committee and the Management

The Provident Fund contribution to 8 members of Executive directors in 2009 were Baht 298,080 and the

company have appointed TISCO Provident Fund 1 as the fund manger for Power Line Engineering Public Company
Limited on September 1, 2002
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(4) Corporate Governance
The Board of Director (BOD) are well aware of the importance of good corporate governance and recently the company
has assigned Corporate Governance Committee to respond and determine the policy of good corporate governance to be promoted and

practiced through the whole organization as follows :

The Company determines to develop and improve the Good Corporate Governance policy and to cover guidelines to reach
international standard for the benefit of the shareholders, all stakeholders, and the benefit as a whole to the Thai capital market’s

competitiveness and growth.

4.1 Good Corporate Governance Policy
In year 2009, the Company established the “Good Corporate Governance Policy” to be a guideline for Directors,

Executives, and staff to mutually implement. The Board of Directors had recorded the policy in letters with the resolution to
approve the Good Corporate Governance Policy (amended) at the Board of Directors meeting No. 5/2009 held on November
14, 2009 which was effective from November 16, 2009 onwards. The details in the manual of the Good Corporate
Governance Policy cover information and principles of the Good Corporate Governance Policy of the listed companies as
follows:

- Policy 1 Code of Conduct of the Company

- Policy 2 The Board of Directors

- Policy 3 The Sub-Committee

- Policy 4 The Management

- Policy 5 Corporate Secretary

- Policy 6 Internal Control System and Risk Management

- Policy 7 The Right and Equality of Shareholders and the Roles of the Company towards Stakeholders

Remark: Details of every policy are on www.ple.co.th

The Company’s communication of the Good Corporate Governance policy through channels consisted of document or
the Company’s website (www.ple.co.th) for acknowledgement of staff, shareholders, and all stakeholders of the Company as

well as for the realization of the good intention of the Company to progress in better Good Corporate Governance.

4.2 Shareholders’ Rights

The BOD arranged Annual General Shareholders’ meeting date April 30th, 2009 at The Imperial Tara Hotel. The
agendas for all the meetings including BOD’s comment and recommendation were distributed to the company’s
shareholders 7 days and 14 day in advance. The company encourages the shareholders to propose the nominees for
directors and agendas for the BOD in order to consider prior to propose to AGM’ s approval through the company

website.(more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual”on www.ple.co.th.)

4.3 Stakeholders Right

The company express their concern to all parties involved from the staffs and management team of the company and
subsidiaries companies to the external stakeholders such as competitors, government and private sectors. Since the cooperation
from these parties concerned will benefit the company in terms of competitiveness and create profitability for the company in the

long run. (more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)

4.4 Shareholders’ Meeting
During the AGM meetings in the year 2009, the Chairman of the meeting allowed the shareholders to
raise any questions arisen from the company operations and also welcome any good suggestions for further

implementation. (if any) (more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)
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4.5 Leadership and Vision
The Board have set the vision, mission, goals, business plan and company budget and ways to monitor
the company management to perform according to the approved business plans and budget in order to create

profitability for the company and benefits to the shareholders.

4.6 Conflicts of Interest

In case of conflicts of interest in the business, the Board are well aware of the consequences and will
perform in the most appropriate way in accordance with the regulations of The Stock Exchange of Thailand
(SET). The price and condition shall be regarded as the Arms Length Basis. The detailed transaction with persons and
related companies as presented in the annual report on item related and connected transactions. Besides the company

determined the rule of using company data for staff’s own purpose, which mentioned item 5 internal information compliance.

4,7 Business Ethics

The company has set general practice for the management and staffs to perform the operation with
good governance manner and to treat every parties equally and trustworthy. The relevant parties shall
acknowledge and comply accordingly in which the company always communicates with the employees, follow up the
performance of such practice and set the disciplinary punishment. (more details on “Corporate Governance Policy Manual”

on www.ple.co.th.)

4.8 The Balance of Power
Within the 8 members of company directors, there are 5 directors from management team and 3
independent directors (equal to 37.5% of the whole committee) (more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on

www.ple.co.th.)

4.9 Combination or Separation Position
The President and the Managing Director appointed is the same person and in order to balance the
power in general management, one third of the directors are selected from outsider as the independent

directors. (more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)

4.10 Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Management

Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Management is conformed to the approved rules and
regulations of the company and in accordance with the performance of each individual management and the
company as a whole. The approval process required the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
The Remuneration for the year 2009 is listed in the management item No. (3) Remuneration of the Board of

Directors and the Management. (more details on “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)

4.11 The Management’s Meeting

The Board hold an ordinary meeting quarterly and any extraordinary meeting when necessary. The
agendas of the meeting are distributed 7 days before the meeting date in order that the directors have time
to scrutinize each and every items before the meeting. Generally each meeting shall take approx. 3 hours. In 2009,
there were six meetings of the Board of Directors.(more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on

www.ple.co.th.)

4.12 Subcommittee

The Board appointed the subcommittees to monitor and direct its operations i.e. The Audit Committee established
on August 23, 2002 consisting of 3 independent directors for the period of 2 years. Moreover, the board meeting
no.1/ 2008 dated January 16th, 2008 and the board meeting no.1/ 2009 dated February 27th, 2009 have approved to
establish nomination and remuneration committee, risk management committee and corporate governance committee to

support and determine policies for the company. (more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)
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4.13 Internal Control and Audit System.

The Company places an importance upon the Internal Control System covering the levels of Management and
Operation by clearly defining duties and implementation power of the Executives and the Operators with the Company’s
asset supervision to create benefit. In addition, there is the Financial Internal Control System with financial reporting system
to consistently report to the Executives in the responsible lines.

The Company’s Internal Audit Division is to examine and ensure that the important financial operation and activity of
the Company follows stipulated guidelines with efficiency. The Division’s duty is independent and completely able to
examine and balance. The Board of Directors stipulates that the Division shall directly report its result to the Audit

Committee (more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)

4.14 The Board of Direction’ Report

The Board are responsible for the combined financial statements of the company and subsidiaries companies.
Such reports are made in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Thailand. The appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied. The budget management shall be carefully planned and considered. The

important data shall be adequately shown in the appendix of financial statements as of December 31th, 2009.

4.15 Investor Relationship

The Board of Director realizes that financial and non-financial data affects the investors’ decision and beneficiary,
therefore the company requested the management to show the complete, correct, reliable and updated data in which the
management always gives the importance and strictly complies accordingly. Regarding the investor relationship (IR), the
company has established the IR section under the responsibility of Company Secretary proceeding and communicating with
the investors, shareholders, analysts and relevant government sectors. The shareholders are welcomed to visit the
company’s website at www.ple.co.th or through telephone no. 02 — 332 -0345 (15 lines) (more details in “Corporate

|”

Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)
(5) Internal Information Compliance

The company has prescribed the regulations related to the utilization of internal information for private benefit as follows:-

5.1 Director, executive, staff and employee of the company shall strictly keep confidential of secret and/or internal
information of the company.

5.2  Director, executive, staff and employee of the company shall not disclose secret and/or internal information of the
company nor directly or indirectly and with or without remuneration seek for any benefit for oneself or for other
person.

5.3  Director, executive, staff and employee of the company shall not purchase, sell, transfer or accept transfer of security
of the company and/or enter to any legal action by using secret and/or internal information of the company which may
directly or indirectly cause damage to the company. This provision is inclusively enforced to the spouse and immature
children of the director, executive, staff and employee of the company. Failure to comply with this provision shall be

regarded as serious offense.

The company has the policy that the superior in each level shall oversea and supervise its subordinate to comply with such above
provision. Failure to comply with the same, the company shall grant verbal warning, written warning or dismiss as the case may be.

(more details in “Corporate Governance Policy Manual” on www.ple.co.th.)
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(6) Internal Control

The Company places an emphasis upon internal control with the Board of Directors’ appointment of the Audit Committee to
ensure the sufficiency and appropriateness of the Company’s internal control as well as efficiency and effectiveness of the operation in
terms of resources utilization, property administration, accountability and accuracy of the accounting system and the financial report,
including compliance to laws, regulation, and Articles of Association of the Company.

The Internal Audit Department is to examine and assess the sufficiency of the internal control system to ensure that any
importance financial operation or activity of the Company comply with stipulated guidelines with efficiency. Nonetheless, the Internal Audit
Department shall directly report to the Audit Committee as scheduled once per quarter and the Committee shall provide consultancy,
explanation, and suggestion to the Executives to reach better efficiency of Corporate Governance.

The Company’s internal control system is sufficient and appropriate thoroughly following the notifications of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC) and is linearly performed with the internal auditing and the internal management control system of the

Company pursuant to international standard as follows:

1. Organization Control and Environment The Company has established Visions, Missions, Business Strategies, and
Budget Planning to direct the Company’s operation, organization structure in accordance with the Company’s
administration system development in order to serve the long-term growth of the Company. Supervision line and clear
and appropriate roles of the Executive and operation levels are established. In addition, KPI is also set up with
consideration of the four indicators — finance, customers, internal procedures, and learning and development.
Moreover, the Company has developed performance evaluation system with the KPI as the indicator and ability for the
Executives from the level of Head of Division, and has encouraged the Executives to perform in accordance with the

Good Corporate Governance Policy as stipulated by the Company.

2. Risk Management The Company has stipulated important policy and strategies for administration and risk to control
and reduces any risk which may cause by the internal and external factors which may impact the operating
achievement of business. The Internal Audit Department shall examine the operation system of each Division and shall
assess the risk with examination recipient in order to determine measurement to monitor an incidence which is the
cause of the risk as well as to determine measurement to prevent and reduce the risk at the unit to corporate level.
This must be performed with continuous monitoring and assessment to ensure the reduction and limitation of risk to
acceptable level. However, the Company’s all staffs are concerned persons with responsibility to manage the risk in
the duties of their operation. The Internal Audit Division shall report the result to the Audit Committee to further

proposing to the Board of Directors.

3. Management Control The Company has clearly targeted and planned its operation for all employees to perform their
duties in accordance with the plan with the same direction. In addition, the Company has also defied the power, duty,
and the level of transaction approving with definite role to prevent any conflict of interest. Moreover, with the check
and balance system, the Key Performance Index (KPI) is also applied to the organization and personnel levels by
focusing on strategic achievement of the organization, and the Quarterly Performance Review is set up to monitor

and conclude the performance of every indicator.

4. Information and Communication The Company’s communication of information concerning operation, policies, and
regulations of the Company to all employees for acknowledgement is to support efficiency of operation and activity
performances of the organization with completely well-recorded of data management under specific categories of
every subject. In terms of communication with the third party, the Company has disseminated information through its
website, www.ple.co.th, the system of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, including the meeting with the shareholders

and analysts.
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5. Monitoring The Company’s monitoring of the performance results to ensure the achievement of the target. The Board
of Directors meeting is held once a week to closely follow the result. Also, monthly meeting of the Executive
Committee and quarterly meeting of the Board of Directors are held under the condition that in one year, there should
be meeting of no less than 6 times in order to analyze and evaluate the operating results of how the target is met,
including to solve any problem may occur and to improve the operating plan to be in accordance with the ever-
changing situation. The Internal Audit Division shall consistently perform its duty following the stipulated internal
control system and report the results, monitoring of the risk management to the Audit Committee in every quarter.
The results will be reported to the Management, and the Management is immediately entitled to report to the Board
of Directors when corruption or any doubtful incidence of corruption, prohibited behavior against the law, or any

misbehavior which may affect the reputation and financial status of the Company.

The Audit Committee opined that the internal control system and the internal auditing are sufficient. The Committee also approved
the annual auditing plan, the progress of operation report, and the auditing and monitoring of process and work systems report, and
proposed to the Management for improvement of operation pursuant to the items the internal auditors found, including remarks for the

benefit of the implementation.
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Explanation and Analysis of Operating
Performance and Financial Status

Operating Performance

Revenue

In 2009, the service incomes of the Group have decreasing by 9.46% to Baht 7,877.7 million compared to Baht 8,702.2
million in 2008, despite the service incomes of this year is lower than the forecasted figure as the income from overseas
operations particularly Dubai had not been recognized as forecast due mainly to the project owner terminated the projects and the
income from domestic projects particularly low cost housing project lowered the forecast due to the deduction of contract value
by NHA.

Cost of Services

In 2009, the cost of services were still in the high level at Baht 7,764.6 million compared to the 2008 figure at Baht
8,190.7 million, increased from 94.2% to 98.6% due mainly to the adjustment of cost for low cost housing project of which the
building units were decreased from 18,000 units to 7,513 units and a higher price of construction materials, which were directly
impacted by the continuously raising oil price together with the raising price of main equipments. As a result, the gross profit

margin in 2009 being 1.4%, lower than the forecast.

Selling and Administration Expenses
The Group has the Selling and Administration expenses for the year 2009 and 2008 of Baht 535.4 million and Baht 504
million, accounting of 6.8 % and 6.14% of total service incomes, respectively. Such increases were resulted from the higher

marketing expenses especially when applying for overseas projects and fierce competition.

Operating Profits
In 2009, the Group’s operating loss of Baht 889 million was recorded, compared to the 2008 loss of Baht 168.6 million.
This was due to the increase in selling and administration expenses as mentioned above, higher provisions for doubtful debts and

loss sharing of subsidiaries and associated company.

Net Profit
From the abovementioned performance, the Group recorded the net loss of Baht (1,125.0) million, compared to the net
loss of Baht (341.8) million in the 2008. The net loss in 2009 recorded at (13.8%) compared to (4.8%) in the 2008.

Financial Status

Assets

As of 31 December 2009, the Group recorded total assets of Baht 9,540 million , decreasing by 6.5% compared to the
2008 of Baht 10,204 million.

The current assets of the company decreased by 13.1% from Baht 6,573.6 million in 2008 to Baht 5,711 million in the
2009. Such decrease resulted from the accounts receivable from Baht 1,234.3 million in the 2008 to Baht 635.1 million in the
2009. The non- current assets increased from Baht 3,630.7 million in the 2008 to Baht 3,829 million in the 2009, increasing by

5.46% due mainly to the increase in land and construction equipments and tools.

Liquidity
In 2009, the liquidity ratio of the Group was 0.8 compared to 0.97 in the 2008.
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Sources of Fund

Liabilities

As of 31 December 2009, the Group has total liabilities of Baht 7,732.1 million, increasing by 6.19% compared to the 2008 of Baht
7,281.5 million. The current liabilities of company increased by 4.46% from Baht 6,819.7 million in the 2008 to Baht 7,123.8 million the
2009. Such increase was resulted mainly from the increase in the short term loans and overdraft from banks by 241.4% compared to the
2008

The non-current liabilities of the 2009, increased by 31.72% from the 2008, were mainly from Power Prospects Co., Ltd (PPC)

being loan from a bank of Baht 420 million

Apart from the abovementioned liabilities, the company still has some future obligations to the company from providing guarantees

to its subsidiaries and joint credit line with the company. Details are as follows:

Baht : Million
2009 2008
companies G'f:rzrnf:e Credit Line G"j:r‘:rn::e Credit Line
Unima Co., Ltd. 57.18 - 117.49 5
Joint venture 13.37 - 13.37 -
Bumrung Muang Plaza Co., Ltd. 500.00 - 500.00 -
Techner Co., Ltd. 385.84 - 426.4 -
Total 956.39 - 1,057.26 5

Shareholders

As of 31 December 2009, shareholders equity recorded decreasingly by 38.15% from Baht 2,923 million in the 2008 to Baht
1,807.9 million. This was the result of the net loss of Baht 1,113 million in the 2009. Hence, the debt to equity ratio is 4.3 in the 2009
compared to 2.49 in the 2008.
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The Board of Directors’” Obligation for
Financial Statements

The Board of Directors are responsible for the company’s financial statements and consolidate financial statements. The
financial statements were prepared and audited under general accounting standards through appropriated accounting policy and

practice including to disclose sufficient significant information for the notes in financial statement.

The Board of Directors has arranged and maintained the internal audit control system to be effective and efficient in order
to ensure that all accounting records are actually correct and proceeded properly. The Audit Committee are appointed from 3
independence directors to respond for the quality of internal control system and financial statements, which their opinion

regarding on this has already mentioned in this annual report.
The Board of Directors are confident that the overall internal audit control system is sufficient and appropriated for

reasonably ensuring the confidence in the company’s financial statements and consolidated financial statements as of 31
December 2009.

(Mr.Swake Srisuchart)

Chairman of the Board
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The Auditor's Remuneration

The company assigned Mr.Aumpon Jumnongwat C.P.A. No.4663 or Ms.Wanya Puttasatian C.P.A.N0.4387 or Mr.Narit
Saowaluksakun C.P.A. No. 5369 from S.K.Accountant Services Company Limited to be the company’s auditor in the year 2009

and determined the fees as follows:

Baht : Thousand

Auditing fees Amount
Annual Financial statements 1,380
Revising consolidated financial statements for 3 quarters 450
Total 1,830
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AUDIT REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

1. | have audited the accompanying consolidated and the separate balance sheets as of December 31, 2009, the related consolidated
and separate statements of income, the consolidated and separate statements of changes in shareholders’ equity and the
consolidated and separate cash flow statements for the year then ended of POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY
LIMITED and its subsidiaries, and also the separate financial statements of POWERLINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY
LIMITED. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and
completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. The
financial statements of such oversea subsidiary company which included in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2009, had shown the total assets as of December 31, 2009, in amount of Baht 3,603.43 million, determined in 38.00
% of total assets, and the total revenue for the year then ended in amount of Baht 3,296.98 million determined in 41.00% of total
revenue, The financial statements of such oversea subsidiary company was audited by other auditor which were furnished to me.
My report insofar as it involved with amount of various transactions of such overseas subsidiary company which included in the
consolidated financial statements is complied with the reports of those other auditor. The consolidated (before restated) and the
separate financial statement for the year ended December 31, 2008, of POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
and its subsidiaries. and also the separate of POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as presented herein for
comparative purposes, was audited by other auditor in the same firm as report and expressed an qualified opinion concerning to
the preparation of the consolidated financial statement which is not in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
and drawn an attention concerning to a subsidiary company which was sued to register the sub-leasehold right contract and pass
the rental area to the plaintiff, and such subsidiary company had appealed the lawsuit that the result was unknown. As report dated
February 26, 2009.

2. | conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statements presentation. | believe that my audits together with reports of other auditor provide a reasonable basis for my

opinion.

3. According to note to financial statements No. 8.5, the Company had prepared the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2009. The Company did not include the financial statements of Techner Company Limited which is the
subsidiary company. It was resulted from the director of such subsidiary company did not submit the financial statements of the
subsidiary company to the Company and not allow the Company to send the Company’s officers to collect the financial and
accounting data from any books, supporting documents for accounting transactions, or other related documents so as to prepare
the financial statements, the consolidated financial statement is not in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles.
However, | am unable to specify the effect from the financial statements of subsidiary company on the consolidated financial

statements for the year ended December 31, 2009.
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4. Base on my audit and reports of other auditors, In my opinion, except for the effect of adjustment of financial statements of
Techner Company Limited did not include in the consolidated financial statement for the year ended December 31, 2009, which is
not in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles as referred in the paragraph 3 has affect to the consolidated
financial statement for the year ended December 31, 2009. The accompanying consolidated and the separate financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and the separate financial position as of December 31,
2009, the consolidated and separate result of operations and the consolidated and the separate cash flow for the year then ended
of POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiaries and also the financial statements of POWER LINE
ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED respectively, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

5. My opinion is still not changed from stated in the paragraph 4, | also audited the adjustments described in note to financial
statements No. 7, that were applied to correct the material errors for the consolidated financial statements retroactively in the
consolidated financial statements for year ended December 31, 2008 so as to present the comparative amounts as the errors were
corrected in the period which they occurred. In my opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied to

the consolidated financial statements.

S.K. Accountant Services Company Limited

-
P . Pl R
Dy B
7
(Miss Wanraya Puttasatiean)

Authorized Auditor No. 4387

Bangkok,
February 26, 2010
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BALANCE SHEETS

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 10 377,314,689 790,112,480 149,033,555 418,356,188
Temporary investments I 491,461,885 435,700,215 81,061,480 32,499,299
Trade accounts receivable - net
Other parties 12 635,082,509 1,234,316,085 527,133,615 911,100,437
Related parties 9.2, 13 - - 40,257,361 15,304,826
Retention receivable - net 14 930,398,513 842,902,500 537,040,329 642,244,212
Unbilled on completed works - net 15 2,039,340,137 2,043,434,336 750,270,267  1,414,909,422
Short-term loans to and accrued interest receivable - net
Other person and parties 16 60,812,563 63,021,742 - -
Related person and parties 9.2, 17 16,726,401 88,020,233 418,661,006 394,151,292
Construction in progress 18 133,891,979 382,031,917 104,194,325 183,482,409
Inventories 1,812,180 - - -
Real estate development cost 19 245,080,521 176,768,603 - -
Other current assets
Other account receivable - related parties - net 9.2 445,388 112,928,920 2,384,682 116,303,666
Advance payment - related persons and parties
- net 9.2 37,403,674 5,656,702 14,543,570 11,293,580
Advance payment for project - net 20 509,034,398 354,832,889 124,460,329 296,627,944
Advance payment for office unit 21 176,906,411 - - -
Others 55,325,756 43,914,108 10,235,528 13,489,523
Total current assets 5,711,037,004 6,573,640,730 2,759,276,047 4,449,762,798

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (Con't]

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NON - CURRENT ASSETS

Investments in associated company

Investments in subsidiary companies - net
Investments in jointly controlled entities
Other long-term investments
Property, plant and equipment - net
Land held to development
Leasehold rights of property and plant on leasehold
rights - net
Property and plant not used in operation - net
Intangible assets - net
Other non-current assets
Pledged deposits by guarantee obligation
Withholding tax
Advance payment for office unit
Advance payment for assets
Goodwill
Others
Total non — current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

21

- - - 3,407,950

- - 984,913,000 989,793,000

- 99,950 - 99,950

1,503,402,535 1,232,088,869 269,133,902 324,673,451
36,229,984 36,229,984 - -
1,356,934,358 1,384,248,844 - -
322,787,987 321,216,718 322,787,987 321,216,718
9,249,490 11,383,246 6,370,154 8,226,301
218,494,956 221,241,390 169,413,711 179,900,453
307,479,545 188,793,909 292,531,194 174,365,522

- 129,789,506 - -

- 37,436,736 - -

- 2,698,232 - -

74,423,942 65,455,479 42,327,643 31,940,586
3,829,002,797 3,630,682,863 2,087,477,491 2,033,623,931
9,5640,039,801 10,204,323,593 4,846,753,538 6,483,386,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (Con't]

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loan which due to repay
Overdrafts and short - term loans from
financial institutions
Trade accounts payable
Other parties
Related parties
Retention payable
Short - term loans and accrued interest expenses from
Other person
Related persons and parties
Current portion of long - term loan from
financial institutions
Current portion of liabilities under hire - purchase
contracts
Unbill cost of constructions
Provision for contract cancellation
Provision for liabilities of subsidiary and jointly
controlled entity
Other current liabilities
Over collection by completed works
Other account payable
Other parties
Related parties
Advances received from customers
Accured remuneration expense
Accrued expenses
Others
Total current liabilities
NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long - term loan from financial institutions - net
Liabilities under hire - purchase contracts - net
Advance received for rental contracts
Other non - current liabilities
Total non - current liabilities
Total Liabilities

31

32

9.2

9.2

35

36

18

33

34

15

9.2

47.3

35

433,951,916 403,918,065 - -
2,342,773,901 970,715,445 316,481,297 355,906,430
1,178,618,653 1,800,934,325 748,900,258 1,202,102,655

11,291,610 10,774,703 89,681,462 39,916,317
289,854,739 245,144,282 225,835,329 204,258,715
5,092,055 - - -
15,830,104 714,040 31,651,370 -
98,764,992 14,533,340 - -
18,099,790 22,872,123 17,265,774 22,073,526
374,743,805 235,128,372 374,743,805 228,303,455
283,961,014 283,961,014 283,961,014 283,961,014
- 1,494,250 68,342,741 69,836,991
768,012 4,591,806 768,012 4,591,806
125,945,291 - 125,945,291
- 3,407,950 27,154,517 21,562,467
1,643,843,253 2,279,437,822 627,344,166 1,009,245,931
30,600,000 - -

386,672,658 315,630,200 10,446,678 22,614,614

108,963,483 100,510,626 54,745,018 27,068,750

7,123,829,784  6,819,713,664 2,877,121,441 3,617,387,962

420,265,525 259,220,645 - -

3,160,116 21,760,999 2,510,269 20,556,709
181,450,099 180,824,977 - -
3,420,238 - - -
608,295,978 461,806,621 2,510,269 20,556,709
7,732,125,762  7,281,520,275 2,879,631,710 3,637,944,671

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (Con't]

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital 37
Authorized Share Capital
726,148,856 Ordinary Shares Par Value Baht 1.00
Issued and Paid-up Share Capital
546,148,856 Ordinary Shares Par Value Baht 1.00
Premium on Ordinary Share
Currencies translation differences
Retained earnings (Dificit)
Appropriated
Legal reserve
Unappropriated
Total parent’s shareholders’ equity
Minority shareholders’ interest
Total shareholders’ equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’
EQUITY

726,148,856 726,148,856 726,148,856 726,148,856
546,148,856 546,148,856 546,148,856 546,148,856
2,095,546,591 2,095,546,591 2,095,546,591 2,095,546,591
(2,852,928 (21,819,304) - -
60,800,000 60,800,000 60,800,000 60,800,000
(1,058,703,941) 54,525,250 (735,373,619) 142,946,611
1,640,938,578  2,735,201,393 1,967,121,828 2,845,442,058

166,975,461

187,601,925

1,807,914,039

2,922,803,318

1,967,121,828

2,845,442,058

9,540,039,801

10,204,323,593

4,846,753,538

6,483,386,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

Revenues

Revenues from construction work
Revenue from sale of real estate
Revenue from rental
Revenue from sale of goods
Other income
Gain from reversal of the cost estimation
Project management income
Gain on foreign exchange rate
Gain on disposal of investments
Interest income
Dividend income
Others
Total income
Expenses
Cost of construction work
Cost of sale of real estate
Cost of rental
Cost of goods sold
Selling and administrative expenses
Bad debt and doubtful debts
Provision loss from cancel contracts
Loss on foreign exchange rate
Loss from impairment of goodwill
Loss from impairment of investments
Management benefit expenses
Total expenses

Profit (loss) before share of profit(loss) from

investments in associated company

9.1
39

23, 24
40

Share of profit (loss) from investments in associated company

Profit (loss) before finance costs and income tax

Finance costs
Profit (loss) before income tax
Income tax
Profit (loss) for the period
Attributable to :
Shareholders of the Company
Minority shareholders’ interest

Basic Earnings(loss) Per Share
Shareholders of the Company

42

43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

7,878,702,846  8702,186,231  4,628,317,940  6,822,970,270

53,040,100 - : ;

15,321,230 - - -

37,425 - - -

- 27,641,663 - 27,641,663

- 156,679,625 - 158,463,425

- 15,900,761 - 16,887,178

3,407,950 40,048,688 - 4,230,248

46,005,807 55,666,928 36,814,564 33,870,242

- - 27,867,570 -

57,029,751 136,079,950 49,434,232 117,768,301

8,053,545,109  9,134,203,846 4,742,434,306 7,181,831,327

7,764,639,753  8,190,731,032  4,793,098,998  6,621,207,803

39,596,864 - -

3,352,163 - - -

310,344 - - -

535,414,259 504,003,199 224,596,988 315,539,428

562,793,009 302,619,666 447,387,251 215,196,065

283,961,014 - 283,961,014

4,604,194 - 8,658,180 -

8,784,810 - - -

- 88,750,000 -

23,050,848 21,472,100 23,050,848 21,472,100

8,942,546,244  9,302,787,011 5,585,542,265 7,457,376,410

(889,001,135)  (168,583,165) (843,107,959) (275,545,083)

- (14,584,595) - -

(889,001,135)  (183,167,760) (843,107,959) (275,545,083)

(234,399,570)  (104,584,467) (35,212,271) (37,382,256)

(1,123,400,705)  (287,752,227) (878,320,230) (312,927,339)

(1,625,115) (54,069,116) - (52,751,007)

(1,125,025,820)  (341,821,343) (878,320,230) (365,678,346)
(1,113,229,191)  (440,720,482)
(11,796,629) 98,899,139
(1,125,025,820)  (341,821,343)

(2.04) (0.81) (1.61) (0.67)
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit (loss) before income tax (1,123,400,705) (287,752,227) (878,320,230) (312,927,339)

Adjustments to reconcile profit(loss) before income tax to

net cash provided from (used in) operating activities

Bad debts and doubtful debts 562,793,009 302,619,666 447,387,251 215,196,065
Depreciation 193,335,095 131,055,256 60,165,253 69,684,303
Amortization of leasehold rights 54,848,364 26,996,114 - -
Amortization of expenses 4,477,439 3,491,896 2,832,427 2,523,595
Amortization of withholding tax 191 - - -
Unrealized (gain) on temporary investment revaluation (8,428) (18,762) (8,428) (18,762)
(Gain) on disposal of temporary investments - (4,256,127) - (4,230,248)
(Gain) on disposal of investment in associated companies (3,407,950) (35,792,560) - -
(Gain) loss on disposal of fixed assets 4,550 228,800 4,550 265,906
Loss from amortization of fixed assets 36,072 116,821 36,072 -
(Gain) on disposal of plant not used in operation (1,512,638) - (1,512,638) -
Loss from cancel hire purchase contracts - 213,810 - 213,810
Loss from impairment in investments - - 88,750,000 -
Loss from impairment of goodwill 8,784,810 - - -

(Gain) on reversal of allowance for impairment in property and

plant not used in operation - (20,905,240) - (20,905,240)
Unrealized (gain) loss on foreign exchange rate 41,602,324 (29,045,069) 42,013,610 (28,678,245)
Interest income (46,005,807) (65,666,928 (36,814,564) (33,870,242)
Interest expenses 223,055,136 89,692,044 28,611,057 25,904,113
Retroactive of corporated income tax - 2,171,778 - 837,786
Share of (profit) loss from investment in associated company - 14,584,595 - -
Loss from capital payback of general investment 97,768 - 97,768 -
Dividend income - - (27,867,570) -
Provision loss for Contract Cancellation - 283,961,014 - 283,961,014
Reversal of provision for liabilities of jointly controlled entity (1,494,250) - (1,494,250) -
Expected loss on construction contract 90,205,935 40,474,214 90,965,438 39,714,771

Profit (loss) from Operating activities before changes in

operating assets and liabilities 3,310,915 462,169,095 (185,154,254) 237,671,287
(Increase) Decrease in Trade accounts receivable - other parties 357,907,330 (130,156,470) 217,767,611 36,646,670
(Increase) Decrease in Trade accounts receivable - related parties 859,254 69,028,267 (34,873,906) (18,873,044)
(Increase) Decrease in Retention receivables (234,821,814) (132,663,674) (23,440,939) 13,600,574
(Increase) Decrease in Unbilled completed works 4,094,199 140,559,523 664,639,155 551,460,961
(Increase) Decrease in Construction in progress 248,139,938 (74,905,052) 79,288,084 70,051,621
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories (1,812,180) - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Real estate development cost (66,775,009 (88,612,755) - -
(Increase) Decrease in Other account receivable- related parties (140,961) (145,094,851) 1,294,491 (146,375,757)
(Increase) Decrease in Advance payment - related persons and parties (37,187,211) (5,657,733) (7,500,887) (10,254,562)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Con't)

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (CONTINUE)

(Increase) Decrease in Advance payment for projects

(Increase) Decrease in Other current assets

(Increase) Decrease in Other non - current assets

Increase (Decrease) in Trade accounts payable - other parties
Increase (Decrease) in Trade accounts payable - related parties
Increase (Decrease) in Retention payables

Increase (Decrease) in Unbilled cost of constructions

Increase (Decrease) in Over collection by completed works

Increase (Decrease) in Other accounts payable - other parties

Increase (Decrease) in Other accounts payable - related person and parties

Increase (Decrease) in Advances received from customers
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Other current liabilities
Increase (Decrease) in Advance received for rental contracts
Increase (Decrease) in Other non - current liabilities
Net Cash provided from (Used in) Operating Activities
Cash paid for income tax and withholding tax
Net Cash Provided from (Used in) Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase (Decrease) in temporary investment
Cash paid for short-term loans to other person and parties
Cash received from short-term loans to other person and parties

Cash paid for short-term loans to related person and parties

Cash received from short-term loans to related person and parties

Cash received from disposal of investment in associated companies

Cash paid for additional in investments

Cash received from redeemed of debt securities

Cash received from capital payback of general investment
Cash paid for purchase of fixed assets

Cash paid for account payable of fixed assets

Cash paid in interest expense capitalized to assets

Cash received from disposal of fixed assets

Cash paid for leasehold rights

(210,143,329) 45,705,667 116,226,555 68,994,094
34,753,886 35,614,542 49,898,463 15,322,572
(10,068,463) (26,797,470) (10,386,957) 25,035,895
(622,315,772) 710,255,020 (453,202,397 232,768,899
516,807 (11,785,666) 49,665,145 1,890,463
45,211,295 3,478,682 21,576,614 (15,060,313)
49,409,498 (327,600,165) 55,474,912 (294,803,085)
(3,823,794) 4,591,806 (3,823,794) -
(125,945,291) 125,893,266 (125,945,291) 125,893,266
(3,407,950) 5,692,050 18,154,617
(735,594,569) (1,230,865,555) (381,901,765) (1,066,574,845)
65,042,108 193,176,890 (12,563,371) (50,151,253)
(8,143,516) (31,602,892) (21,274,353 (51,052,633)
625,122 (643,305) -
3,420,238 -
(1,246,889,269) (415,812,830) 1,355,166 (255,654,673)
(119,073,271) (167,734,326) (118,165,672 (147,818,984)
(1,365,962,540) (583,547,156) (116,810,506) (403,473,657)
(87,203,383 690,775,571 (80,003,893) 162,200,546
(2,139,996) -

2,139,996 -
(1,960,000) (6,763,594) (67,713,493) (196,852,133)
20,112,500 5,405,375 33,203,031 12,972,454
3,407,950 102,500,000 3,407,950 102,500,000
(77,780,000) (90,000,000)

30,000,000 30,000,000

2,182 2,182 -
(356,105,504) (829,891,048) (7,907,548) (35,810,217)
(28,932,894) -
(30,222,375) (9,608,909) -
3,241,222 3,991,688 3,241,222 3,418,791
(342,300) (89,008,876) -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Con't)

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (CONTINUE)

Cash paid for purchase of property and plant not used in operation - (39,915,776) - (39,915,776)
Cash received disposal of plant not used in operation 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 -
Cash paid for purchase intangible assets (2,343,683) (5,852,445) (976,280) (2,446,690)
(Increase) Decrease in pledged deposits by guarantee obligation 34,196,575 67,267,660 41,936,883 66,278,509
Cash received from land deposit - 10,500,000 - -
Cash paid for advance payment for office unit (46,016,905) (153,764,506) - -
Cash paid for advance payment for assets (44,165,989 - - -
Interest received 48,495,386 42,641,860 26,804,468 11,037,063

Cash paid for purchase investments in subsidiaries from
minority shareholders’ interests (22,030,000) - - -

Cash received from dividend from investments in subsidiary and

jointly controlled entity - - 27,867,570 -
Net Cash Provided from(Used in) Investing Activities (503,227,222) (183,862,996) (93,417,908) 23,382,647
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for portion of loan which has to repay (28,800,000) (66,044,230) - -
Increase (Decrease) in overdrafts and short - term loans from
financial institutions 1,371,207,717 625,777,069 (39,426,671) 31,239,154
Cash received from short - term loans from other person 5,000,000 - - -
Cash received from short - term loans from related persons and parties 15,040,000 - 30,000,000 -
Cash paid for short - term loans from related persons and parties - (87,640) - -
Cash received from long - term loans from financial institutions 283,116,754 251,753,985 - -
Cash paid for long - term loans from financial institutions (37,840,222) - - -
Cash paid for liabilities under hire purchase contracts (23,373,216) (21,971,536) (22,854,192) (21,426,201)
Cash received from cancel hire purchase contracts - 160,335 - 160,335

Cash received from share subscription from minority

shareholders’ interests 20,000,000 34,000,000 - -

Interest paid (159,978,196) (104,115,719) (26,664,252) (26,160,795)
Dividend paid - (114,671,645) - (114,671,645)
Dividend paid of minority shareholders’ interests (22,314,357) - - -
Net Cash Provided from (Used in) Financing Activities 1,422,058,480 604,800,619 (58,945,115) (130,859,152)
Currencies translation differences of foreign unit financial statement 34,484,320 (38,996,932) - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (412,646,962) (201,606,465) (269,173,529) (510,950,262)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the period 10 790,112,480 991,597,442 418,356,188 929,186,206
Differences on Conversion for Cash and Cash Equivalents (150,829) 121,503 (149,104) 120,244
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Ending of the period 10 377,314,689 790,112,480 149,033,555 418,356,188

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008

1. General Information

Power Line Engineering Public Company Limited was registered as company limited on July 8, 1988 and later registered as a

public company limited on August 29, 2002, registration number 0107545000217 and was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand,
the company’s ordinary share was commenced the trading in the Stock Exchange of Thailand, on December 12, 2002. The
Company is engaged in services in the installation of electrical, communication, air condition, sanitary, fire protection and

construction system and is located at as follows:

Office is located at 2, Soi Sukhumvit 81(Siripoj), Sukhumvit Road, Bangjark, Prakanong, Bangkok, Thailand.

Oversea project office - Qatar is located at P.O. BOX 23637, Bin Mahmout Area, Doha - Qatar.

Oversea project office - United Arab Emirates is located at P.O. BOX 19795, Al Attar Tower, Dubai, U.A.E., presently it was
registered cancel oversea project office on October 27, 2009, and had been under the process to recall from account

receivable.

2. Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements

2.1

2.2
2.3

2.4

2.5

The Company had prepared the financial statements in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards including related
interpretations and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions, applicable rules and regulations of
the Securities and Exchange Commission and with generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand and the presentation
in financial statements are prepared in accordance with Department of Business Development concerning “Compulsory Sub-
Entries for Financial Statements” B.E. 2552 as at January 30, 20009.

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for the disclosure in the accounting policies.

In order to prepare the financial statements to comply with generally accepted accounting standards, the Company’s
management had to make some estimates and suppositions which may have an effect on the amount shown for revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and also on the disclosures concerning contingent assets and liabilities, therefore the actual
result may differ the estimated amount.

For the convenience of the user, an English translation of the consolidated financial statements and separate financial
statements have been prepared from the financial statements that are issued in the Thai language

The financial statement of the Company have been reclassified in order to facilitate comparative analysis with those financial
statement as present period which has not effect to profit (loss) for the period or shareholder’s equity as follows:

Separate
Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2008

Consolidated
Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2008

Balance Sheets Baht Baht
Trade accounts receivable Decreasing (4,020,040) -
Real estate development cost Decreasing (36,229,984) -
Land held to development Increasing 36,229,984 -
Other current asset Decreasing (12,179,960) (16,200,000)
Other non - current asset Increasing 16,200,000 16,200,000
Consolidated Separate

Financial Statements
for the year ended
December 31, 2008

Financial Statements
for the year ended
December 31, 2008

Statements of income Baht Baht

Cost of construction work Decreasing (3,851,781) -
Selling and administrative expenses Decreasing (30,292,742) (30,730,243)
Directors’ remuneration Decreasing (2,220,000) (2,220,000)
Management benefit expenses Increasing 21,472,100 21,472,100
Interest expenses Decreasing (89,692,044) (25,904,113)
Finance costs Increasing 104,584,467 37,382,256
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3. Adoption of Thai Accounting Standards, Thai Financial Reporting Standard and
Accounting Framework
3.1 Revised Thai Accounting Standards, Thai Financial Reporting Standards and Accounting Framework which are effective for
the current year. The Company assess these following Thai Accounting Standards, Thai Financial Reporting Standards and
Accounting Framework which were related to our business operation are as follows:
TAS 36 Impairment of Assets (revised 2007)
TFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations (revised 2007)
(formerly TAS 54)
Accounting Framework (revised 2007) Effective on June 26, 2009
3.2 Revised Thai Accounting Standards which are effective for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2011 and January 1,
2012 which were not early adopted by the Company are as follows:
Effective on January 1, 2011
TAS 24 Related Party Disclosures (revised 2007) (formerly TAS 47)
TAS 40 Investment Property

Effective on January 1, 2012

TAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
These Thai Accounting Standards, Thai Financial Reporting Standards and Accounting Framework have not any significant
affected on our financial statements.

Thai Accounting Standards were renumbered with an effect on June 26, 2009 following an announcement by the Federation
of Accounting Professions in order to conform to the number used in the International Financial Reporting Standards.

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policy
4.1 Recognition of revenues

. Revenues from construction under the percentage-of-completion method. Full provision loss from construction
recognized immediately when loss as incurred. Revenues recognized to date in excess of amounts billed are classified
in balance sheets under the caption of “Unbilled on completed works™.

. Revenues from construction work in the Ua-ar-thorn house project are recognized when services have been rendered
taking into the stage of completion. Stage of completion is measured by reference to total costs incurred as a
percentage of total budgetary cost in relation to the projects.

. Revenue from rental is recognized by the portion of period basis.

. Revenue from sales is recognized when are delivered.

. Interest Income is recognized by the portion of period basis which computed from the principal.
. Dividend Income is recognized when obtain the right to receive the dividend.

4.2 Recognition of Cost and Expenses
. Costs incurred in construction include direct materials, direct labor and construction overheads. General and
administrative expenses are charged to the statements of income as incurred. The recognized cost of services which
has not yet been due for payment as per contracts has been shown under the caption of “Unbilled completed Work™
in the balance sheets. Costs incurred in the year in connection with future activity on a contract are excluded and
shown as work in progress.
D Expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.
4.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents included cash at banks in current accounts, saving accounts, and fixed accounts which not
over 3 months and free from any guarantees. And high liquidity temporary investment in Debt instrument which matured to
redeem within 3 month since acquired date and have no any limitation.
4.4 Accounts Receivable, Other Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Debt
Account receivable and other receivable are presented in net realizable value. For allowance of doubtful debt,
estimated by each receivable which is likely to be uncollectible.
4.5 Inventories
Raw materials are states at cost price by FIFO method or net realizable value whichever is lower.
4.6 Real Estate Development Costs
Real estate development costs are stated at cost less allowance for loss on diminution in value. Real estate
development costs consist of the costs of land, land development, management fees, construction and related interest.
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4.7

4.8

The Group Accounting - Investments in subsidiaries and associate and interests in jointly controlled entities

. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries, which are those entities in which the Company has power to govern the financial and operating
policies, are consolidated.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Company and are no longer
consolidated from the date that control ceases. The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given up, shares
issued or identifiable liabilities at the date of acquisition plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. The excess of
the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired is recorded as goodwill and
goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses
on goodwill are not reversed.

In the separate financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are recorded by using the cost method of
accounting.

. Associate

Investment in associate company are undertakings in which the Company has significant influence, but which it
does not control. Unrealized gains(loss) on transactions between the Company and its associate undertakings are
eliminated to the extent of the Company’s interest in the associate undertakings; unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. The Company’s investment in associate undertakings includes
goodwill on acquisition. Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment in an associate
undertaking reaches zero, unless the Company has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations in respect of the
associate undertaking.

Investments in associates are recorded by using the cost method of accounting in the separate financial
statement and recorded by using the equity method in the consolidated financial statements.

. Interests in Jointly Controlled Entities

The Company’s interests in jointly controlled entities are recorded for by cost method in the separate financial
statements and by proportionate consolidation in the consolidated financial statements. The Company combines its
share of the jointly controlled entities’ individual income and expenses, assets and liabilities and cash flows on a line-
by-line basis with similar items in the Group’s financial statements. The Company recognizes the portion of gains or
losses on the sale of assets by the Company to the jointly controlled entities that it is attributable to the other
ventures.

The Company does not recognizes its share of profits or losses from the jointly controlled entities that result
from the purchase of assets by the Company from the jointly controlled entities until it resells the assets to an
independent party. However, if a loss on the transaction provides evidence of a reduction in the net realizable value of
current assets or an impairment loss, the loss is recognized immediate.

Investment
Investments other than investments in subsidiaries, associate and interests in jointly controlled entities are classified

into the following four categories: trading, available-for-sale, held-to-maturity and general investments. The classification is

dependent on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. Management determines the appropriate classification
of its investments at the time of the purchase and re-evaluates such designation on a regular basis.

. Investments that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in price are
classified as trading investments and included in current assets; for the purpose of these financial statements short
term is defined as three months as from the date of invest.

. Investments with fixed maturity that the management has the intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as
held-to-maturity and are included in non-current assets, except for maturities within 12 months from the balance sheet
date which are classified as current assets.

D Investments intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to liquidity needs or
changes in interest rates, are classified as available-for-sale; and are included in non-current assets unless management
has expressed the intention of holding the investment for less than 12 months from the balance sheet date or unless
they will need to be sold to raise operating capital, in which case they are included in current assets.

D Investments in non-marketable equity securities are classified as general investments.
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Purchases and sales of investments are recognized on the trade date, which is the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the investments. Trading and available-for-sale investments are subsequently carried at fair value are based
on quoted bid price by reference to the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized
cost using the effective yield method. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of
trading investments are included in the Statements of income in the period in which they arise.

Unrealized gain and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investments classified as available-for-sale are
recognized in equity. The accumulated fair value adjustments are included in the Statements of income as gains and losses
from investment in securities.

General investments are carried at cost less impairment. (If any)

The Group test for impairment is carried out when there is a factor indicating that an investment might be impaired. If
the carrying value of the investment is higher than its recoverable amount, impairment loss is charged to the statement of
income.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged
or credited to the statements of income. When disposing of part of the Group’s holding of a particular investment in debt or
equity securities, the carrying amount of the disposed part is determined by the weight average carrying amount of the total
holding of the investment.

4.9 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and allowance of impairment (if any).

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method by approximate useful life as follows:

Years
Buildings 20
Tools, machineries and equipment 5-20
Furniture and office equipment 3-7
Vehicle 5-7

Work in progress are stated at cost. These assets are not depreciated until such time as the relevant assets are
completed and ready for their intended operational use.

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statements of income during the financial period in which they are
incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow to the
Company. Major renovations are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset. Repairs and maintenance are
recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Interest costs on borrowings to finance the construction of property, plant and equipment are capitalized as part of
cost of the asset, during the period of time required to complete and prepare the property for its intended use. The
borrowing costs include interest on long-term borrowing net of amortization of related deferred financial cost.

4.10 Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. Impairment with
cost, if as asset’s carrying or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount; the Company will recognize an
impairment loss in the statement of income.

Calculation of recoverable amount
. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the

estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.
. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying

amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized. All reversals of impairment losses are recognized in the statement of income.
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4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

Leasehold Right

Leasehold right is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and amortizes leasehold right of a straight-line method
over the leasehold period (30 years.)
Intangible Assets

Intangible asset comprise cost of computer software which the Group acquired is stated at historical cost less
accumulated amortization and allowance of impairment (if any) and software is amortized on the straight-line method over its
useful live of 5 - 10 years.

Subsequent expenditure relating to an intangible asset is added to the carrying value of the asset only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other subsequent expenditure
is recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Account Payable and Other Account Payable

Account payable and other account payable are stated at cost.
Leases

Leases of assets which substantially transfer all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased property or the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated to the principal and to the finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in other long-term payables.

Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the useful life of the asset. Interest expenses are recoded
in statements of income over the useful life of leases.

Leases not transferring a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor (if any) are charged
to the statements of income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments, financial assets were show in balance sheet composed of cash and cash equivalents,
investments, accounts receivable and loan to. Financial liabilities were shown in balance sheets composed of accounts
payable and borrowings. The accounting policy of each items would be disclosed in separated items. The Group made a
foreign exchange forward contract in order to prevent any risks from unstable of exchange rate. A forward contract will
determine a fixed exchange rate in the future of assets and liabilities which will be received or paid. A forward contract at
the end of period will be calculated a fair value and identified in the notes to financial statements and the realized profit (loss)
of forward contract will be recorded in the statements of income.

Items Denominated in Foreign currencies

[tems denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht at exchange rates prevailing on the transaction date. The
remaining balance of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheets date are converted into
Baht by prevailing rates which is the exchange rate of that date. Profit or loss arising from such conversion is shown as
revenues or expenses in the statements of income for that period.

Assets and liabilities of self-sustaining foreign entities are translated into Baht by using the closing rates at the balance
sheet dates. Revenues and expenses are translated by using the average exchange rates during the periods. Differences
from these translations are presented under the shareholders’ equity.

Upon the disposal of foreign entities, the Group recognizes the accumulated currency translation differences recorded
in the shareholders’ equity as a part of gains or losses on disposal of those foreign entities.

Related parties

Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlled by,
or are under common control with, the Company, including holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are
related parties of the Company. Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of
the Company that gives them significant influence over the enterprise, key management personnel, including directors and
officers of the Company and close members of the family of these individuals and companies associated with these
individuals also constitute related parties.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and
not merely the legal form.
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4.18 A Provisions of Liabilities
Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made. Where the Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
4.19 Earnings (loss) per Share
Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net profit (loss) for the period by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares held by outside shareholders outstanding during the period. The Company did not calculate of fully diluted
earning per share because they are no common share equivalents.
4.20 Appropriation of Retained Earnings
The appropriation of retained earnings is attributable to the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required
to appropriate at least 5% of its annual net income after deduction of the deficit brought forward (if any) as reserve fund
until the reserve reaches 10% of the authorized capital. This reserve fund is not available for dividend distribution. The
Company will appropriate to legal reserve when the approval is granted by the shareholders’ meeting.
4.21 Employees benefit
The Company records payroll, wages, bonus and social security fund contribution as expenses when the transaction
occurred.

5. Promotion Privileges
One Subsidiary was granted investment under promotional privileges certificate no. 2261(9)/2550. It obtained benefits and
privileges of the Investment Promotion Act B.E. 2320 under sections 25, 26, 28, 31 and 34 as follows:

D Exemption of import duty on machinery and equipment as approved by the Board.

D Exemption of corporate income tax on the profit for the period of eight years commencing as from the date of earning
operating income from Stream and Biomass power plant. In case of loss from operation during the exemption period, it can
deducted from the profit beyond the exemption period not more than five years by deducting it within one year or many
years.

D Exemption of income tax on dividends paid from the profit of the operation throughout the promoted period.

To be entitled to the privileges, the subsidiary company must comply with certain conditions and restrictions provided for in
the promotional certificate from the first day when the company starts to earn income from the operation of promotional operation.

Certificate No. Date Type of Promotional Activities The First Date The Expire Date
2261(9)/2550 August 1, 2007  Stream and Biomass power product December 28, 2009 December 29, 2017

6. Cumulative effect of the change in accounting policy

The consolidated financial statement for the three months period ended June 30, 2009, one subsidiary company had changed in
accounting policy utilize under the same policy as the Company in accordance with Thai Accounting Standard 44 “Consolidated Financial
Statement and Separate Financial Statement” (revised 2007) about cost on borrowings to finance from recognized expenses as cost of
the assets has effect to :

Consolidated Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2008

Balance Sheets Baht
Property, Plant and Equipment - net Increased 9,608,909
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Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2008

Statements of Income Baht
Finance costs Decreased 9,608,909
Profit for the period Increased 9,608,909
Attributable to :

Shareholders of the Company Increased 5,284,900
Minority shareholders’ interest Increased 4,324,009
9,608,909

Basic Earnings Per Share (Baht)

Shareholders of the Company Increased 0.01

7. Accumulated from Error Correction

The consolidated financial statement for the three month period ended June 30, 2009, the Company had restated
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008. Because the subsidiary company has recognized under
value of property, plant and equipment, account payable for asset and retention payable, such assets becomes the ownership of
the subsidiary company but the subsidiary company has not recognized such assets and liabilities. Therefore, the subsidiary
company had restated financial statement for the year ended December 31, 2008, which have affected on the consolidated financial
statements as follows :

Consolidated Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2008

Balance Sheets Baht
Property, plant and equipment - net Increased 26,185,220
Advance payment for assets Decreased (16,026,616)
Overdrafts and short — term loans from financial institutions Increased 8,171,750
Other current liabilities Increased 2,377,495
Retention payables Increased 1,469,436

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2008

Statement of Income Baht
Gain on foreign exchange rate Decreased (1,860,077)
Profit for the period Decreased (1,860,077)
Attributable to :

Shareholders of the Company Decreased (1,023,043)
Minority shareholders’ interest Decreased (837,034)
(1,860,077)

Basic Earnings Per Share (Baht)

Shareholders of the Company Decreased -
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8. Basis of Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.6
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The preparation of the consolidated financial statements, will only take the subsidiary companies which are under the main
control of POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED into accounts, after having eliminated the remaining
balances and transactions among themselves. POWER LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED holds the
subsidiary companies with the percentage of shareholdings as follows:

Percentage of

investments

Country of

Company name Nature of business As of . .
incorporation

December December
31, 2009 31, 2008

Unima Engineering Co., Ltd. Construction Services 99.99 99.99 Thailand
Power Prospect Co., Ltd. Power electric and power steam 57.90 55 Thailand
supplies
Techner Co., Ltd. Construction Services 50 50 Thailand
Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L. Installation of electrical, 28 28 Qatar
communication, air condition and
sanitary
Bamrung Maung Plaza Co., Ltd. Property development 97 97 Thailand
SAPS 2007 Holding Co., Ltd. Land development, trading and 99.99 99.99 Thailand
mortgaging land
Sittarom Development Co., Ltd. Land development, trading and 99.99 80 Thailand
mortgaging land
Pioneer Telecom International Co., Ltd. Installation of electrical, 75 75 Thailand
and Power Line Engineering communication, air condition and
Co., Ltd. Joint Venture sanitary
PLE & S.T.T Joint Venture Installation of construction, 50 50 Thailand
electrical and communication
system
Joint Venture of Powerline Engineering Installation underground telephone 50 50 Thailand
Public Co., Ltd. and duct & cable
[talthai Engineering Co., Ltd.
Joint Venture of EMC and Powerline  Construction Services 51 - Thailand
Joint Venture PAR Construction Services 49.50 - Thailand

The accounting policy of the subsidiary companies for the same transaction will utilize the same policy as that of POWER
LINE ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED in preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the investments for the year then as that of POWER LINE
ENGINEERING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and the percentage of shareholding at 99.99% of the subsidiary companies, the
Company is treated as holding at 100% of consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 of Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L. are
included in the consolidated financial statements although the Company’s shareholding is 28%. Because the Company has
control over and gets 55% share of profit in such company.

In preparation of the consolidated statements of income for the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company had not taken
the financial statements of the Techner Co., Ltd., which is subsidiary company prepared the consolidated statements of
income. And the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, while the Company has combined the
balance sheets as of September 30, 2008 of the subsidiary company prepared the consolidated financial statements of such
subsidiary company since the directors of such subsidiary did not furnish the financial statements of a subsidiary company to
prepare the consolidated financial statements and did not allow the stuff of the company to collect the financial and
accounting data from the bookkeeping, working accounting, supporting document of accounting transactions including any
other document that related to the bookkeeping of the subsidiary company in order to prepare such financial statements of
the subsidiary company. However, the Company has proceeded for the financial statements of the Techner Co., Ltd., as a
subsidiary company, by the Company has proceeded with rectification as follows:




1. The Company has prosecuted the civil case in accordance with the black case no. 763/2009 with the Techner Co.,
Ltd., on February 26, 2009, which is subsidiary company of the Company and director of the Techner Co., Ltd., since
it did not operate in the status of subsidiary company and director in subsidiary company that guilty to the duty
practice of directors according to securities law and Securities Exchange of Thailand from the departure from financial
statements filing so that the Company prepares the consolidated financial statements . It results that the Company in
the status of shareholder damages plus claiming for damaged fee of Baht 423.00 million.

Later on September 21, 2009, the Court orders that the first defendant missed to file the testimony of
appointment acknowledgement. It is appropriated that the defendant did not turn up to the Court. As a result, the
Court suspends to point out two position. Moreover, it determines the appointment date to investigate the plaintiff
witnesses and appoint to investigate the defendant witnesses in three appointments for each party which the plaintiff
witnesses are investigated on August 3-5, 2009. Furthermore, the defendant witnesses are investigated on August 6,
2010, and on August 10-11, 2010.

2. The Company has prosecuted the criminal case in accordance with the black case no. 1326/2009 with the director of
the Techner Co., Ltd., which is director of subsidiary company of the Company since acting the guilt to the duty
practice of directors according to securities law and Securities Exchange of Thailand from the departure from financial
statements filing so that the Company prepares the consolidated financial statements. It results that the Company in
the status of shareholder damages.

Later on October 5, 2009, according to the prosecuted cause, the plaintiff lawyer declared that in accordance
with the plaintiff who requests for subpoena for document witness from the first defendant, the first defendant has
sent some document; however, the document is still incompletely sent which the incomplete document relates to
main issue that has to prove the guilty of defendants. Moreover, when such document is not received, the plaintiff;
therefore, will not be able to investigate the prosecuted cause. Hence, the lawyer requests the Court to temporarily
discharge the case. The Court carefully considers and see that there is appropriated cause; as a result, the case is
temporarily discharged. When the plaintiff receives such document, he will have to declare to the Court in order to
raise the case to further consider.

3. Presently, the Company and shareholders of the Techner Co., Ltd., (party of the Company) have fully paid residual
shares subscription. As a result, the Company and such shareholders are shareholders comprising aggregated shares
number of not less than one in five of shares number of the Techner Co., Ltd. Therefore, there is resolution vote to
request to change directors’ power of the Techner Co., Ltd., so that directors of the Techner Co., Ltd., party of the
Company can control the Techner Co., Ltd., in accordance with the report of the extra-ordinary shareholders general
meeting No. 1/2010 on January 19, 2010 of the Techner Co., Ltd. Presently, it is under proceeding with register to
amend directors power of the Techner Co., Ltd. It anticipates that result will be known in March 2010.

Which the Company constitutes the guarantee burden from the event that the Company has guaranteed for
Techner Co., Ltd., which is subsidiary company of the Company to the two finance institutes in the Ua—ar-thorn
houses Project, Pranakorn Sriayudhaya Province (Bang Pa-in) and Ua—ar—thorn houses Project, Aang Tong Province
(Viset Chaichan) by amount of Baht 412.20 million. Presently, both projects have been cancelled and the engager
claims for damage fee by claiming for advance engagement fee and confiscate the guarantee of compliance with the
contract by total amount of Baht 387.86 million according to note No. 47.4, and the Company has recognized the
transaction of liability estimation from the contract being cancelled from the hirer by amount of Baht 283.96 million
according to Note 33.

9. Inter - Transactions
The significant transactions among the Company and the related parties. Such transactions, which have been concluded on
commercial terms and bases agreed upon between the Company, related parties and related persons are in ordinary course of
business are summarized below:
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9.1 Inter Income and Expenses

Transactions with jointly controlled entities

Pricing Policy

(Eliminated from the consolidate financial statements)

Interest income

Other income

Transactions with associate company
Project management income
Interest income

Transactions with related parties
Project management income

Other income

Cost of construction work

Selling and administrative expenses
Interest expenses

Transactions with jointly controlled entities

Cost of construction work

Selling and administrative expenses
Transactions with related persons
Interest income

Interest expenses

Transactions with subsidiaries

Annual Interest Rate at 6%
Price that mutually agree

1.00% of project
Price that mutually agree

Price that mutually agree

Price that comparable with outsiders
Cost plus margin

Price that mutually agree

Annual Interest Rate at 6%

Cost plus margin
Price that mutually agree

Annual Interest Rate at 6%
Annual Interest Rate at 6%

Pricing Policy

(Eliminated from the consolidate financial statements)

Revenues from construction work
Project management income
Interest income

Dividend income

Other income

Cost of construction work
Interest expenses

Transactions with jointly controlled entities

Interest income

Dividend income

Other income

Transactions with associate company
Project management income
Interest income

Transactions with related parties
Project management income

Other income

Cost of construction work

Selling and administrative expenses
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Price that mutually agree

Price that mutually agree

Annual Interest Rate at 7.875%-10.0%

In accordance with the Meeting at Shareholders
Price that comparable with outsiders

Cost plus margin

Annual Interest Rate at 5.50%-5.80%

Annual Interest Rate at 3.00%
In accordance with the Meeting at Shareholders
Price that comparable with outsiders

Price that mutually agree
Price that mutually agree

Price that mutually agree

Price that comparable with outsiders
Cost plus margin

Price that comparable with outsiders

Consolidated Financial
Statements

for the year ended

December

31, 2009
Baht

13,603
44,001

691,396
24,854,171
1,332,664
76,064

1,379,809
25,500

560,959

December

31, 2008
Baht

1,683

94,769,208
3,159,695

61,910,417
729,191
26,442,500
594,456

3,929,438
29,383

Separate Financial
Statements

for the year ended

December

31, 2009
Baht

20,093,127

31,136,607
27,273,100
2,703,246
22,309,117
1,551,370

27,945
594,470
89,879

691,396
24,854,171
1,332,664

December

31, 2008
Baht

33,198,068
1,783,800
24,268,990

2,711,373
38,952,348
69,918

6,732

94,769,208
3,159,695

61,910,417
729,191
26,442,500
594,456




9.2 Inter - Assets and Liabilities

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Inter - Assets
Trade account receivable-net
Subsidiaries company
Power Prospect Co.,Ltd. - - 11,300,001 -
Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L. - - 990,945 -
Bamrung Muang Plaza Co.,Ltd. - - 293,180,739 269,738,525
Total - - 305,471,685 269,738,525
Less allowance for doubtful accounts - - (265,214,324) (254,433,699)
Net - - 40,257,361 15,304,826
Retention receivable
Subsidiary company
Bamrung Muang Plaza Co.,Ltd. - - 1,609,189 284,140
Less allowance for doubtful accounts - - (1,609,189) -
Net - - - 284,140
Unbilled completed works
Subsidiaries company
Power Prospect Co.,Ltd. - - 2,297,143 -
Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L. - - 3,927,021 -
Bamrung Muang Plaza Co., Ltd. - - - 28,899,769
Total - - 6,224,164 28,899,769
Short-term loans to (Promissory Note age 60 days)
Subsidiaries company
Power Prospect Co.,Ltd.
Balance as of Beginning - - - -
Add Increased during the period - - 17,875,000 -
Less Decreased during the period - - - -
Balance as of Ending - - 17,875,000 -
Techner Co.,Ltd.
Balance as of Beginning - - 30,635,784 35,661,105
Add Increased during the period - - 1,088,493 7,947,133
Less Decreased during the period - - (12,753,031) (12,972,454)
Balance as of Ending - - 18,971,246 30,635,784
Bamrung Muang Plaza Co., Ltd.
Balance as of Beginning - - 259,605,000 92,300,000
Add Increased during the period - - 34,750,000 167,305,000
Less Decreased during the period - - - -
Balance as of Ending - - 294,355,000 259,605,000
Sittarom Development Co., Ltd.
Balance as of Beginning - - 56,000,000 36,000,000
Add Increased during the period - - 10,000,000 20,000,000
Less Decreased during the period - - (20,000,000) -
Balance as of Ending - - 46,000,000 56,000,000
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Jointly controlled entities
Pioneer Telecom International Co.,Ltd. And
Power Line Engineering Co.,Ltd. Joint Venture
Balance as of Beginning
Add Increased during the period
Less Decreased during the period
Balance as of Ending
Joint Venture of EMC and Powerline
Balance as of Beginning
Add Increased during the period
Less Decreased during the period
Balance as of Ending
Associated (No contract and agreement)
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.
Balance as of Beginning
Add Increased during the period
Less Decreased during the period
Balance as of Ending
Related persons
Khun Jajaval Suyanan
Balance as of Beginning
Add Increased during the period
Less Decreased during the period
Balance as of Ending
Khun Mali Aekariyakul
Balance as of Beginning
Add Increased during the period
Less Decreased during the period
Balance as of Ending
Khun Thanachart Puangpee
Balance as of Beginning
Add Increased during the period
Less Decreased during the period
Balance as of Ending
Total principle
Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Net
Accrued interest receivable
Subsidiaries
Power Prospect Co.,Ltd.
Techner Co.,Ltd.
Bamrung Muang Plaza Co.,Ltd.
Sittarom Development Co.,Ltd.
Jointly controlled entities
Pioneer Telecom International Co.,Ltd. And
Power Line Engineering Co.,Ltd. Joint Venture
Joint Venture of EMC and Powerline
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Consolidated

Financial Statements

Separate

Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht

112,500 112,500 450,000 450,000
(112,500) - (450,000) -

- 112,500 - 450,000

1,960,000 - 4,000,000 -
1,960,000 - 4,000,000 -

- 46,350,000 - 46,350,000

- 1,600,000 - 1,600,000

- 47,950,000 - 47,950,000
13,249,480 13,499,480 - -
- (250,000) - -
13,249,480 13,249,480 - -
21,799,480 21,799,480 - -
21,799,480 21,799,480 - -
20,000,000 20,000,000 - -
(20,000,000) - - _
- 20,000,000 - -
37,008,960 103,111,460 381,201,246 394,640,784
(21,799,480) (21,911,980) (18,971,246) (30,585,784)
15,209,480 81,199,480 362,230,000 364,055,000
- - 101,055 -

- - - 3,743,169

- - 47,954,821 22,177,642

- - 8,347,185 4,258,110

- 4,034,615 - 16,138,460

13,693 - 27,945 -




Associate
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.
Related persons
Khun Jajaval Suyanan
Khun Mali Aekariyakul
Khun Thanachart Puangpee
Total
Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Net
Total short-term loans to and accrued interest
receivable-net
Other Current Assets
Other account receivable

Subsidiaries company
Unima Engineering Co.,Ltd.
Power Prospect Co.,Ltd.
Techner Co.,Ltd.
Power Line Engineering - Qatar W.L.L.
Associate company
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.
(Project management)
Related parties
Flamtechnic Co.,Ltd.
United Power Engineering Co.,Ltd.
Gulf Stream Contracting LLC
(Project management)
Total
Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Net
Advance payment
Subsidiaries company
Unima Engineering Co.,Ltd.
Techner Co.,Ltd.
Power Line Engineering — Qatar W.L.L.
Bamrung Muang Plaza Co.,Ltd.
SAPS 2007 Holding Co.,Ltd.
Jointly controlled entities
Pioneer Telecom International Co.,Ltd. And
Power Line Engineering Co.,Ltd. Joint Venture
PLE and S.T.T. Joint Venture
Joint Venture of EMC and Powerline
Associate company
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C.
Related party
Advance Power Technology Co.,Ltd.

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of

December December December December

31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008

Baht Baht Baht Baht

- 3,660,540 - 3,660,540

1,503,228 1,503,227 - -

3,487,917 3,487,917 - -

- 1,656,986 - -

5,004,838 14,343,285 56,431,006 49,977,921

(3,487,917) (7,5622,532) - (19,881,629)

1,516,921 6,820,753 56,431,006 30,096,292

16,726,401 88,020,233 418,661,006 394,151,292

- - 452,325 418,707

- - 215,766 19,336

- - 539,203 539,203

- - 732,000 2,397,500

- 80,037,067 - 80,037,067

194,000 203,872 194,000 203,872

251,388 100,555 251,388 100,555

- 65,174,853 - 65,174,853

445,388 145,516,347 2,384,682 148,891,093

- (32,587,427) - (32,587,427)

445,388 112,928,920 2,384,682 116,303,666

- - 1,064,840 3,339,950

- - 836,332 928,914

- - - 59,333

- - 1,593,350 1,615,860

- - 685,800 520,800

- 87,449 - 349,797

99,014 99,014 198,028 198,028

5,049,253 - 10,304,598 -

- 5,630,253 - 4,430,926

40,650 30,000 40,650 30,000
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Consolidated Separate

Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Related persons
Khun Swake Srisuchart 123,350 - - -
Mr.Nizar Mehanna 13,911,611 - - -
Mr.Jumaa Eisa Jumaa AL Hassan Al Mohannadi 18,269,810 - - -
Total 37,493,688 5,746,716 14,723,598 11,473,608
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (90,014) (90,014) (180,028) (180,028)
Net 37,403,674 5,656,702 14,543,570 11,293,580
Advance payment for project
Subsidiary company
Power Line Engineering — Qatar W.L.L. - - 100,658 2,279,223
Associate company
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C. - 5,951,990 - 5,951,990
Related persons
Khun Somsak Kuptamathee - - 200,000 -
Khun Surachet Kuawanchai - 4,428,050 - 4,428,050
Khun Jajaval Suyanan 2,705,300 2,705,300 - -
Mr.Nizar Mehanna - 701,331 - -
Mr.Jumaa Eisa Jumaa AL Hassan AL Mohannadi 8,475,297 8,475,297 8,475,297 8,475,297
Total 11,180,597 22,261,968 8,775,955 21,134,560
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (8,475,297) (4,428,051) (8,475,297) (4,428,051)
Net 2,705,300 17,833,917 300,658 16,706,509

Other Non-Current Assets

Advance payment
Related person
Mr.Jumaa Eisa Jumaa AL Hassan Al Mohannadi 16,200,000 16,200,000 16,200,000 16,200,000
Inter - Liabilities
Trade account payable
Subsidiary company

Unima Engineering Co.,Ltd. - - 78,289,952 29,141,614

Related parties
Flamtechnic Co.,Ltd. 9,630,282 4,936,685 9,630,282 4,936,685
United Power Engineering Co.,Ltd. 1,661,228 5,838,018 1,661,228 5,838,018
Total 11,291,510 10,774,703 89,581,462 39,916,317

Short-term loans from (Promissory Note payback when asked)
Subsidiary company
Unima Engineering Co.,Ltd.
Balance as of Beginning - - - -
Add Increased during the period - - 30,000,000 10,000,000

Less Decreased during the period - - - (10,000,000)
Balance as of Ending - - 30,000,000 -

Related party
Power Prospect Co.,Ltd.
Balance as of Beginning - - - _

Add Increased during the period 13,000,000 - - -
Less Decreased during the period - - - -
Balance as of Ending 13,000,000 - - -
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Consolidated Separate

Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Venturer
EMC Public Company Limited
Balance as of Beginning - - - -
Add Increased during the period 2,040,000 - - -
Less Decreased during the period - - - -
Balance as of Ending 2,040,000 - - -

Related person of subsidiary company
Suphanan Junlawajana
Balance as of Beginning 600,000 687,640 - -
Add Increased during the period - - - -

Less Decreased during the period - (87,640) - -
Balance as of Ending 600,000 600,000 - -
Total principle 15,640,000 600,000 30,000,000 -

Accrued interest expenses
Subsidiary company

Unima Engineering Co.,Ltd. - - 1,651,370 -
Related party
Power Prospect Co.,Ltd. 61,644 - - -
Venturer
EMC Public Company Limited 14,420 - - -
Related persons of subsidiary company
Khun Jajaval Suyanan 20,547 20,547 - -
Khun Suphanan Junlawajana 93,493 93,493 - -
Total 190,104 114,040 1,551,370 -
Total short = loan from and accrued interest 15,830,104 714,040 31,551,370 -

Other account payable
Subsidiary company

Unima Engineering Co.,Ltd. - - 27,154,517 18,164,517

Associate company
Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C. - 3,407,950 - 3,407,950
Total - 3,407,950 27,154,517 21,562,467

Accrued expenses
Related party
United Power Engineering Co.,Ltd. - 775,000 - -
Other Current Liabilities
Advances received
Subsidiary company

Power Line Engineering — Qatar W.L.L. - - 20,343,415 -
Venturer
EMC Public Company Limited 6,564,469 - - -

Advances received for goods
Subsidiary company
Power Line Engineering — Qatar W.L.L. - - 614,548 -
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9.3 Type of Relationship with the Company

Name of persons and related parties Nature of relationship

Unima Engineering Co.,Ltd. Subsidiary by Shareholding

Power Prospect Co.,Ltd. Subsidiary by Shareholding

Techner Co.,Ltd. Subsidiary by Shareholding

Power Line Engineering = Qatar W.L.L. Subsidiary by Shareholding

Bamrung Maung Plaza Co.,Ltd. Subsidiary by Shareholding

SAPS 2007 Holding Co.,Ltd. Subsidiary by Shareholding

Sittarom Development Co.,Ltd. Indirect shareholding through SAPS 2007 Holding Co.,Ltd.
Pioneer Telecom International Co.,Ltd. And Power Line Jointly Controlled Entities by The Company = Joint Venturer

Engineering Co.,Ltd. Joint Venture

PLE and S.T.T. Joint Venture Jointly Controlled Entities by The Company — Joint Venturer
Joint Venture of Powerline Engineering Public Co.,Ltd. and  Jointly Controlled Entities by The Company — Joint Venturer
[talthai Engineering Co.,Ltd.

Joint Venture of EMC and Powerline Jointly Controlled Entities by The Company — Joint Venturer
Joint Venture PAR Jointly Controlled Entities by The Company = Joint Venturer
Today Asset (Thailand) Co.,Ltd. Associated Company by Shareholding and Directorship until

August 31, 2008. (Presently, the Company disposed the whole
of its share and have no Directorship)

Power Line Gulf Construction L.L.C. Associated Company by Shareholding and Directorship until
August 31, 2009. (Presently, the Company disposed the whole
of its share and have no Directorship)

Prospack Co.,Ltd. Related Company by Shareholder of subsidiary

Al — Hassan Enterprises Co. W.L.L. Related Company by Shareholder of subsidiary

Flamtechnic Co.,Ltd. Related Company by Directorship

Prostar (Thailand) Co.,Ltd. Related Company by Directorship

United Power Engineering Co.,Ltd. Related Company by Directorship

Advance Power Technology Co.,Ltd. Related Company by Directorship

Gulf Stream Contracting LLC Related Company by Shareholder of Associated Company until

August 31, 2009. (Presently, the Company disposed the whole
of such its share of associate company and have no Related

Company)
EMC Public Company Limited Venturer in Jointly Controlled Entity
Swake Srisuchart Related persons = Chairman
Phisant Chintanapakdee Related persons - Director
Somsak Kuptamathee Related persons - Director
Surachet Kuawanchai Related persons = Subsidiary’s Director
Jajaval Suyanan Related persons — Subsidiary’s Director
Suphanan Junlawajana Related persons — Subsidiary’s Director
Mali Aekariyakul Related persons — Subsidiary’s Director
Thanachart Puangpee Related persons — Subsidiary’s Director
Mr.Nizar Mehanna Related persons — Subsidiary’s Director
Mr.Jumaa Eisa Jumaa AL Hassan AL Mohannadi Related persons by Shareholder of subsidiary
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10. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Consist of :
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Cash on hand 3,085,067 2,154,236 751,571 1,105,215
Cash at Bank - Regular checking accounts 24,882,411 82,638,428 24,464,555 8,397,335
Cash at Bank - Deposits at call 146,209,714 498,566,803 123,777,805 405,368,289
Fixed deposits 3 months 203,137,497 206,753,013 39,624 3,485,349
Total 377,314,689 790,112,480 149,033,555 418,356,188
11. Temporary Investments
Consist of :
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Trading securities — Cost value
SCB Asset Management 80,703,923 703,923 80,703,923 703,923
Kasikorn Asset Management 84,795 84,795 84,795 84,795
Add : Unrealized gain on investments valuation 27,190 18,762 27,190 18,762
Trading securities — Fair value 80,815,908 807,480 80,815,908 807,480
Fixed Deposits 6 -12 months 410,645,977 434,892,735 245,572 31,691,819
Total 491,461,885 435,700,215 81,061,480 32,499,299

12. Trade Accounts Receivable - Other Parties — Net
Consist of :

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Trade Accounts Receivable
Not yet due overdue 3 months 579,610,590 887,102,256 471,520,000 642,235,218
Overdue 4-6 months 47,790,381 98,502,033 44,050,272 71,184,115
Overdue 7-12 months 15,864,897 18,597,446 15,864,896 15,489,289
Overdue more than 12 months 610,366,564 643,242,992 417,053,636 473,252,757
Total 1,253,632,432 1,647,444,727 948,488,804 1,202,161,379
Less Allowance for doubtful debt (618,649,923)  (413,128,642)  (421,355,189)  (291,060,942)
Net 635,082,609  1,234,316,085 527,133,615 911,100,437
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The consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, it has movement in
allowance for doubtful debt as follows:

Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
for the year  for the year for the year  for the year
ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Allowance for doubtful debt — Beginning (413,128,642) (206,542,111) (291,060,942) (170,662,571)
Increased for the Period (276,039,890) (281,332,778) (193,627,139) (163,693,234)
Reversed for the Period 70,618,609 74,746,247 63,332,892 43,294,863
Allowance for doubtful debt — Ending (618,549,923) (413,128,642) (421,355,189) (291,060,942)

13. Trade Accounts Receivable - Related Parties — Net
Consist of :

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Trade Accounts Receivable
Not yet due overdue 3 months - - 8,335,358 -
Overdue 4-6 months - - 25,964,669 -
Overdue 7-12 months - - 1,433,134 5,026,890
Overdue more than 12 months - - 269,738,524 264,711,635
Total - - 305,471,685 269,738,525
Less Allowance for doubtful debt - - (265,214,324) (254,433,699)
Net - - 40,257,361 15,304,826

The consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, it has movement in
allowance for doubtful debt as follows:

Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
for the year  for the year  for the year  for the year
ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Allowance for doubtful debt — Beginning - - (254,433,699) (227,859,206)
Increased for the Period - - (10,780,625) (26,574,868)
Reversed for the Period - - - 375
Allowance for doubtful debt = Ending - - (265,214,324) (254,433,699)

On April 27, 2006, the Company has obtained 4.25 million share capital of Bamrung Muang Plaza Company Limited
accounted for 85% of its paid-up share capital based on the memorandum of understanding with Bamrung Muang Plaza Company
Limited, trade accounts receivable of the Company. According to the agreement, the Company has gained the power to govern the
financial and operation policies of such company in order to ensure its ability for debt repayment. The control will be returned to
the debtor, when the outstanding debt is fully paid off. However, the management believed that the allowance recorded for this
receivable is ad equated.
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14. Retention Receivables - Net
Consist of :

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Retention receivables 1,087,529,266 856,304,335 675,490,102 655,646,047
Less Allowance for doubtful debt (157,130,753) (13,401,835) (138,449,773) (13,401,835)
Net 930,398,513 842,902,500 537,040,329 642,244,212

Retention receivables are amount withheld by the customers at the rates ranging from 5% to 10% of each contract of
amount billed by the Group at the time of customers’ payment. The retention money shall be refunded to the Group upon the
completion of the project stipulated in the contracts.

The consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, it has movement in
allowance for doubtful debt as follows:

Consolidated Financial Separate Financial

Statements Statements
for the year  for the year for the year  for the year
ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Allowance for doubtful debt = Beginning (13,401,835) (13,401,835) (13,401,835) (13,401,835)
Increased for the Period (158,472,695) - (139,791,715) -
Reversed for the Period 14,743,777 - 14,743,777 -
Allowance for doubtful debt = Ending (157,130,753) (13,401,835) (138,449,773) (13,401,835)

15. Unbilled on Completed Works and Over Collection by Completed Works

Consist of :

Consolidated
Financial Statements

Separate
Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2009 2008 2009 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Contract value 49,005,096,556 46,926,186,435 36,212,220,889 34,654,600,354

Recognition of revenues from construction work

- Recognition of revenues from construction work
up to beginning of period

- Recognition of revenues from construction work
during the period

Total recognition of revenues from construction

work

Less : Progress hillings

31,037,963,743

7,878,702,846

24,914,495,719

8,702,186,231

27,161,676,891

4,628,317,940

22,590,271,101

6,822,970,270

38,916,666,589
(36,878,094,464)

33,616,681,950
(31,5677,839,420)

31,789,994,831
(31,040,492,576)

29,413,241,371
(28,002,923,755)

Net 2,038,5672,125 2,038,842,530 749,502,255 1,410,317,616
Unbilled on completed works 2,039,340,137 2,043,434,336 750,270,267 1,414,909,422
Over collection by completed works (768,012) (4,591,806) (768,012) (4,591,806)
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The consolidated financial statements and separate financial statements as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company
has transferred the rights of collection of accounts receivable approximately amount of Baht 3,200.92 million and Baht 4,902.60
million, respectively, to several financial institutions as collateral for credit facilities from financial institutions Note 30.

16. Short - Term Loans to and Accrued Interest Receivable Other Person and Parties — Net

Consist of :
Consolidated Separate
Interest rate Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of As of As of
December December December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
% per % per
annum annum Baht Baht Baht Baht
Loan to
Apex Concrete Tech Co., Ltd. 8.0 8.0 134,957,727 134,957,727 - -
P. Jaroanvised Partnership Limited 6.75 6.75 800,000 800,000 - -
Siriseree International Co., Ltd. 15.0 15.0 2,000,000 2,000,000 - -
Khun Nattakarn Whangsuk 5.0 5.0 - 2,139,996 - -
Total 137,757,727 139,897,723 - -
Accrued Interests Receivable - -
Apex Concrete Tech Co., Ltd. 30,838,422 30,838,422 - -
P. Jaroanvised Partnership Limited 183,711 183,711 - -
Siriseree International Co., Ltd. 596,919 596,919 - -
Khun Nattakarn Whangsuk - 69,183 - -
Total 31,619,052 31,688,235 - -
Total Loans to and Accrued Interest
Receivable 169,376,779 171,585,958 - -
Less Allowance for doubtful debt (108,664,216)  (108,564,216) - -
Net 60,812,563 63,021,742 - -

The consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, it has movement in
allowance for doubtful accounts as follows:

Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
for the year  for the year  for the year  for the year
ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Allowance for doubtful debt — Beginning (108,564,216) (100,256,911) - -
Increased for the Period - (8,307,305) - -
Reversed for the Period - - - -
Allowance for doubtful debt = Ending (108,564,216) (108,564,216) - -
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17. Short - Term Loans to and Accrued Interest Receivable Related Persons and Parties -
Net

Consist of :

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Short - Term Loan to 37,008,960 103,111,460 381,201,246 394,640,785
Accrued Interests Receivable 5,004,838 14,343,285 56,431,006 49,977,920
Total Loans to and Accrued Interest Receivable 42,013,798 117,454,745 437,632,252 444,618,705
Less Allowance for doubtful debt (25,287,397) (29,434,512) (18,971,246) (50,467,413)
Net 16,726,401 88,020,233 418,661,006 394,151,292

The consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, it has movement in
allowance for doubtful accounts as follows:

Consolidated Financial Separate Financial

Statements Statements
for the year  for the year for the year  for the year
ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Allowance for doubtful debt = Beginning (29,434,512) - (50,467,413) (38,797,570)
Increased for the Period - (29,434,512) (2,757,791) (15,669,843)
Reversed for the Period 4,147,115 - 34,253,958 4,000,000
Allowance for doubtful debt — Ending (25,287,397) (29,434,512) (18,971,246) (50,467,413)
18. Construction in Progress
Consist of :
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2009 2008 2009 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Cost of construction work
- Billed cost of constructions up to end of
period 35,503,545,782 30,635,112,602 28,897,433,071 26,613,887,866
- Unbilled cost of constructions 374,743,805 235,128,372 374,743,805 228,303,455
Total cost of construction work 35,878,289,587 30,870,240,974 29,272,176,876 26,842,191,321
Less Recognition of cost of construction work
- Recognition of cost of construction work up
to beginning of period (27,979,757,855)  (22,297,478,025)  (24,374,883,553)  (20,037,501,109)
- Recognition of cost of construction work
during the period (7,764,639,753) (8,190,731,032) (4,793,098,998) (6,621,207,803)
Total recognition of cost of construction work  (35,744,397,608)  (30,488,209,057)  (29,167,982,651)  (26,658,708,912)
Construction in progress 133,891,979 382,031,917 104,194,325 183,482,409
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19. Real Estate Development Cost

Consist of :
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Land 118,468,097 125,830,347 - -
Land development cost 126,612,424 50,938,256 - -
Total 245,080,521 176,768,603 - -

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008. one subsidiary company has apart of property and property improvement with cost

value of Baht 245.08 million and Baht 176.77 million, respectively, are mortgaged as collateral for credit facilities of financial
institutions Note 30.

20. Advance Payment for Project — Net

Consist of :
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Advance payment for project 587,528,954 387,851,005 196,078,661 322,769,836
Less Allowance for doubtful debt (78,494,556) (33,018,116) (71,618,332) (26,141,892)
Net 509,034,398 354,832,889 124,460,329 296,627,944

The consolidated financial statements and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, it
has movement in allowance for doubtful debt as follows:

Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
for the year  for the year  for the year  for the year
ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Allowance for doubtful debt = Beginning (33,018,116) (6,876,224) (26,141,892) -
Increased for the Period (65,965,771) (48,656,773) (65,965,771) (48,656,773)
Reversed for the Period 20,489,331 22,514,881 20,489,331 22,614,881
Allowance for doubtful debt = Ending (78,494,556) (33,018,116) (71,618,332) (26,141,892)

21. Advance payment for office unit

The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, advance payment amounting of QR 19,334,064
and QR 13,533,838 respectively, are advance to Dar Investment & Development L.L.C. represent advance payments for the
acquisition of an usufruct of an office unit in Palm Towers located in Doha, Qatar with a total price of QR 19,334,064 Palm Towers
are currently under construction and the office unit is expected to be delivered to the Company on 30 June 2009, which is the time
the subsidiary company assumes full control of the property for a period of 99 years, renewable for a similar period. Since the
subsidiary company needs investment for running its operation and reducing interest payable that derived from borrowing.
Therefore, the management of the subsidiary company constitutes planning that will dispose usufruct of such office room. The
management of the subsidiary company anticipates that it will be able to dispose within one year.
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24.

On January, 2009, as the Power Line Engineering Qatar W.L.L. board of directors’ meeting approved had passed the
resolution to increase of share capital from QR 6.0 million to QR 10.0 million by transferring QR 4.0 million from the net profits, it
is already increase of share capital on April, 2009.

As board of director’ meeting no.1/2009 on March 7, 2009 of SAPS 2007 Holding Co.,Ltd., approved had passed the
resolution to purchase ordinary shares from Sittarom Development Co.,Ltd., in number of 200,000 shares in par value of Baht 100
per share in amount of Baht 20.0 million which had already paid on June 3, 2009.

On November, 2009, the Company had purchased shares from shareholder of Power Prospect Co.,Ltd., according to contract
in number of 58,000 shares in par value of Baht 100 per share in amount of Baht 5.80 million by purchased Baht 140 per share in
amount of Baht 8.12 million which had already paid in amount of Baht 2.03 million and accrued to creditor-shares in amount of Baht
6.09 million.

Investments in Jointly Controlled Entities

As of December 31, 2009, and 2008, the Company has investment in five and three jointly controlled entities, respectively,
while three jointly controlled entities there are book value equivalent to zero. While such above jointly controlled entities has not
operated.

Aggregated amount of interest in asset, liability, revenue and expense that the Company is holding in the jointly controlled
entities while equivalent to proportion of joint capital as follows:

As of As of
December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Baht Baht
Investment in jointly controlled entities by cost method 15,000,000 -
Less Allowance for impairment of investment (15,000,000) -

Net - -
Current assets 15,035,108 1,142,164
Current liabilities 22,066,791 14,503,625

Net (7,031,683) (13,361,461)

For the year ended
December 31, 2009

For the year ended
December 31, 2008

Baht Baht
Total revenues 3,572,676 3,390
Cost of construction work (3,492,323) -
Selling and administrative expenses (106,995) (128,367)
Profit (Loss) for the period (26,642) (124,977)
Dividend payable from jointly controlled entities 594,470 -
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28. Intangible Assets — Net

Consist of:
Consolidated Financial Statements
Balance Balance
As of As of
December December
31, 2008 Purchase Sale 31, 2009
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Application Program 19,111,868 2,343,683 - 21,455,551
Less Accumulated Amortized (7,728,622) (4,477,439) - (12,206,061)
Net 11,383,246 9,249,490
Amortization in the Statements of Income for the year
ended December 31,
2009 4,477,439
2008 3,491,896

Separated Financial Statements

Balance Balance
As of As of
December December
31, 2008 Purchase Sale 31, 2009
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Application Program 14,852,386 976,280 - 15,828,666
Less Accumulated Amortized (6,626,085) (2,832,427) - (9,458,512)
Net 8,226,301 6,370,154
Amortization in the Statements of Income for the year
ended December 31,
2009 2,832,427
2008 2,523,595

29. Pledged Deposits by Guarantee Obligation
The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, saving and fixed deposits amounting of Baht
218.49 million and Baht 221.24 million, respectively, are pledged by guarantee obligation of credit facilities to financial institutions
Note 30.
The separate financial statements as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, saving and fixed deposits and amounting of Baht
169.41 million and Baht 179.90 million, respectively, are pledged by guarantee obligation of credit facilities to financial institutions
Note 30.

30. Credit Facilities and Obligations

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, The group has the credit facilities from several local finance institutions as follows:

As of December 31, 2009 As of December 31, 2008

Equivalent Equivalent

Unit : to Thai Unit : to Thai
Currencies Million Million Baht Million Million Baht
THB 12,873.07 12,873.07 13,603.47 13,603.47
QR 532.68 4,874.02 322.43 2,413.61
AED - - 51.10 487.05
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Guaranteed By:

As of December As of December
31, 2009 31, 2008
Notes (Million Baht) (Million Baht)
The transfer of the rights to make collection on construction payments 15 3,200.92 4,902.60
Real Estate Development Cost 19 245.08 176.77
Property and Plant 25 122.64 209.54
Leasehold Right 26 1,356.93 1,384.25
Property and Plant not used in operation 27 170.47 170.47
Bank Saving 29 218.49 221.24

Company’s directors and subsidiary’s share certificate

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the credit facilities from several finance institutions are used to finance certain specific
projects (Project Finance). The banks require the Company to assign or transfer the proceeds from the projects into the Company’s

accounts with those banks as follows :

As of December 31, 2009

Currencies Unit : Million
THB 12,873.07
QR 532.68

AED -

31. Loan which due to repay

As of December 31, 2008
Unit : Million
9,702.25
27.70
51.10

Consist of :
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Default the long-term loan from financial institution 370,155,770 398,955,770 - -
Accrued interest expenses at the default liabilities 63,796,145 4,962,295 - -
Total Default liabilities 433,951,915 403,918,065 - -

As of December 31, 2008, Bamrung Maung Plaza Co., Ltd. which is subsidiary company has default the long-term loan from

financial institution, therefore the financial institution has charged the interest at default rate 15% per annum and the Subsidiary

company presented default the long-term loan from and accrued interest expenses as loan which due to repay, the financial

institution has right to claim the whole loan form Note 35.
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32. Overdrafts and Short-term Loans from Financial Institutions

Consist of:
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Bank Overdrafts 658,626,913 406,659,667 3,714,978 44,077,214
Promissory Notes 312,766,319 226,640,000 312,766,319 226,640,000
Bill of Exchange - 61,455,370 - 61,455,370
Short-term Loans 1,369,879,151 244,054,812 - -
Letter of Credit 1,501,518 - - -
Trust Receipts - 31,905,596 - 23,733,846
Total 2,342,773,901 970,715,445 316,481,297 355,906,430

32.1 Promissory notes

Terms and Conditions on promissory notes for the Company :

For consolidated and separated financial statements, as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, promissory notes in the
amount of Baht 312.77 million and Baht 226.64 million respectively, with 90-240 days and 30-90 days period respectively, at
the annual interest rates of 3.60%-7.00% and 5.50%-7.50% respectively.

32.2 Bill of Exchange

For consolidated and separated financial statements, as of December 31, 2008, bill of exchange of the company in the

amount of Baht 61.45 million with 120 days period and the annual interest rates of 4.89% .
32.3 Short-term Loans

Terms and Conditions on Short-Term Loans from Financial Institutions for the one Subsidiary Company:

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, short-term loans from financial institutions in the amount of Baht 1,369.88 million
and Baht 244.05 million respectively, was in the form of promissory note with 1 year period the annual interest rates of
9.0%-14.0% equal both period.

32.4 Letters of Credit

For consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2009, loans from financial institutions was in domestic
letters of credit with 30-92 days period and the annual interest rates of 1.25%. The commercial banks should have the
proprietary rights of asset under agreement. The Company should have the proprietary rights until they paid letters of credit.

32.5 Trust receipts

For consolidated and separate financial statements, as of December 31, 2008, trust receipts payable with annual
interest rates at 7.0 — 7.55%. The commercial banks should have the proprietary rights of asset and inventory importation
under trust receipts agreement. The Company should have the proprietary rights until they paid trust receipts payable.

Credits and guarantees, bank overdrafts and short-term loans form financial institutions, please see the notes to
financial Statements Note 30.

33. Provision for Contract Cancellation
In accordance with the consolidated and separate financial statements, the whole amount is estimation of liability for the
amount that the Company has to repay instead of Techner Co., Ltd., which is subsidiary company whose the contract is cancelled
by engager and claimed for the refund from the letter of guarantee under the name of the Company which placed with that
engager in order to guarantee against the operation according to the contract of that subsidiary company while such subsidiary
company has prosecuted to the Court and filed the temporary protection according to the Note 47.4.
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For the year ended December 31, 2009, and 2008, it has movement as follows:

Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

for the year ended
December 31, 2009

for the year ended
December 31, 2008

Baht Baht
Beginning Book Value-Net 283,961,014 -
Add Increase during the period - 283,961,014
Less Decrease during the period - -
Ending Book Value-Net 283,961,014 283,961,014

34. Provision for Liabilities of Subsidiary and Jointly Controlled Entities

Consist of :

Consolidated Financial

Separate Financial

Statements Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Techner Co.,Ltd.-Subsidiary - - 68,342,741 68,342,741
Pioneer Telecom International Co.,Ltd. and Power Line
Engineering Co.,Ltd.
Joint Venture - 1,494,250 - 1,494,250
Total - 1,494,250 68,342,741 69,836,991

35. Long-term Loans from Financial Institutions - Net

Consist of:

Consolidated Financial Statements

As of As of
December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Baht Baht
Long-term Loans from financial institutions 889,186,287 672,709,755
Less Current portion of long-term loans (98,764,992) (14,633,340)
Reclassified to default liabilities (370,155,770) (398,955,770)
Net 420,265,525 259,220,645

The changes of long-term loans for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended
December 31, 2009

for the year ended
December 31, 2008

Baht Baht
Beginning balance 672,709,755 487,000,000
Add Increased during the period 283,116,754 251,753,985
Less Repayment during the period (37,840,222) -
Repayment from default liabilities during the period (28,800,000) (66,044,230)
Ending balance 889,186,287 672,709,755
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In accordance with the consolidated financial statements, the subsidiary companies obtained long-term loans from several
financial institutions. Under the loan agreement terms, the subsidiaries must comply with the condition of loan covenants such as
maintaining the debt to equity ratio, dividends payment, the mortgage limitation or the right limitation on the subsidiaries’ assets
and others, as follows :

Limit Line Loan withdrawal
As of As of As of As of
December December December  December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31,2008 Interest
(Million (Million (Million (Million Rate
Contract Baht) Baht) Baht) Baht) (%) Condition
1 100.00 100.00 33.23 22.16 MLR It is the period of 24 months, terminated
within 2010. It is the term of principle

repayment by the rate of 70% of selling
prices and it is fully repayable in term of
principle plus interest when the contract is
matured.
2 52.00 52.00 52.00 44.97 MLR - It is repayable every three installments in
number of 40 installments by Baht 1.30
million per installment. The first

installment is repayable on the 3 months
maturity date commenced from
Commercial Operation Date but must not
exceed November 30, 2009. It is totally
repayable within 12 years commenced
from the date of the first loan
withdrawal.

Interest is monthly repayable
commenced from the withdrawal month.
It is repayable every three installments in
number of 40 installments by Baht 8.0

3 320.00 320.00 256.91 187.98 MLR

million per installment. The first
installment is repayable on the 3 months
maturity date commenced from
Commercial Operation Date but must not
exceed November 30, 2009. It is totally
repayable within 12 years commenced
from the date of the first loan
withdrawal.

- Interest is monthly repayable
commenced from the withdrawal month.
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Limit Line Loan withdrawal
As of As of As of As of

December  December  December  December

31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008 Interest

(Million (Million (Million (Million Rate

Contract Baht) Baht) Baht) Baht) (%) Condition
4 50.00 50.00 49.31 18.64 4.0 - It is repayable every three installments in

number of 72 installments by Baht 0.69
million per installment. The first
installment is repayable on the 12
months maturity date commenced from

the date requests for loan
reimbursement but must not exceed
January 30, 2009. It is totally repayable
within 7 years commenced from the date
of the first loan withdrawal, after that on
February 17, 2009, the Subsidiary
company has performed additional
amended contract no.1 by change the
first installment is repayment on the 12
months commenced from the first loan
withdrawal but must not exceed
December 30, 2009.

Interest is monthly repayable

commenced from the withdrawal month.

5 138.00 - 127.58 - MLR+1

It is repayable every three installments in
number of 28 installments by Baht 5.0
million per installment. The first
installment is repayable on the last date
of January, 2010. It is totally repayable
within 7 years commenced from the date
of the contract.

- Interest is monthly repayable

commenced from the withdrawal month.

6 490.00 490.00 370.16 398.96 MLR+1 It is repayable every three installments is

repayable on the 3 months maturity. The

first payment was paid in March 2007. The
detail payments are as follows:
Period
Period Repayment
(Million Baht)
1-4
12.50
5-8
18.75
9-12
25.00 (Default)
13-16
31.25
17-19
37.50
20
The rest of outstanding loan

Total 1,150.00 1,012.00 889.19 672.71
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36. Liabilities under Hire - Purchase Contracts — Net

37.

38.

39.
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Consist of :

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Liabilities under hire-purchase contracts 22,443,110 49,204,410 20,865,809 47,016,771
Less Deferred interest (1,183,204) (4,571,288) (1,089,766) (4,386,536)
21,259,906 44,633,122 19,776,043 42,630,235
Less Current portion due within one year (18,099,790) (22,872,123) (17,265,774) (22,073,626)
Net 3,160,116 21,760,999 2,510,269 20,556,709
Share Capital
For the year ended For the year ended
December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Par Number of Par Number of
Value Share Amount Value Share Amount
Baht Shares Baht Baht Shares Baht
Authorized share capital
- Beginning Ordinary Share 1.00 726,148,856 726,148,856 1.00 726,148,856 726,148,856
- Ending Ordinary Share 1.00 726,148,856 726,148,856 1.00 726,148,856 726,148,856
Issued and paid — up share capital
- Beginning Ordinary Share 1.00 546,148,856 546,148,856 1.00 546,148,856 546,148,856
- Ending Ordinary Share 1.00 546,148,856 546,148,856 1.00 546,148,856 546,148,856

Dividend Paid

As the minute of Annual General Meeting of shareholders for 2008 on April 23, 2008, the shareholders had passed the
resolution to declare the dividend from net profit for the year ended December 31, 2007, in the rate of Baht 0.21 per share, totaling

Baht 114.67 million. Presently, it is already aid to the shareholders.

Gain (loss) on Foreign Exchange Rate
Consist of:

Consolidated
Financial Statements

Separate
Financial Statements

for the year

for the year

for the year  for the year

ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Unrealized gain (loss)
Currencies translation (41,502,324) (6,614,298) (42,013,610) (6,614,298)
Operating 34,463,953 28,923,363 34,463,953 28,678,245
(7,038,371) 22,309,065 (7,549,657) 22,063,947
Realized gain (loss) on exchange rate 2,434,177 (6,408,304) (1,108,523) (5,176,769)
Total Gain (loss) on Exchange Rate Foreign Currency (4,604,194) 15,900,761 (8,658,180) 16,887,178




40. Management Benefit Expenses
Management benefit expenses represent the benefits paid to the Company’s management and directors such as salaries,
related benefit and directors’ remuneration, including the benefit paid by other means. The Company’s management is the persons
who are defined under the Securities and Exchange Act.

41. Provident Fund
The Group established a contributory registered provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act. B.E. 2530 Under
the provident fund, the Company contributes an amount equivalent to the employees’ contribution, which is 2% of their basic
salary. The Group appointed a fund manager to manage the fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530, which was
amended by the Provident Fund Act (No.2) B.E. 2542, under supervision of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission.
For the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Group’s contribution to the provident fund amounting of Baht 3.22
million and Baht 1.69 million, respectively.

42. Finance Costs

Consist of:
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
for the year  for the year for the year  for the year
ended ended ended ended
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Bank Fee 11,344,434 14,892,423 6,601,214 11,478,143
Interest Expenses 223,055,136 89,692,044 28,611,057 25,904,113
234,399,570 104,584,467 35,212,271 37,382,256

43. Income Tax
D Parent Company

For the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company calculates corporate income tax at 25%, which
complies with royal decree No.475 to reduce corporate income tax from 30% to 25% of net profit not over Baht 300 million
for the 3 consecutively accounting periods commenced from the first accounting period which commenced within or after
the listed companies according to the law of securities and securities market.

The Company computed corporate income tax of accounting net profit after adding adjusted transaction in accordance
with the Revenue Code which is mainly allowance for doubtful debt and part of vehicles depreciation higher in accordance
with the Revenue Code.

. Subsidiary Companies and Jointly Controlled Entities

For the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, the subsidiary companies and jointly controlled entities calculates
corporate income tax at 30% of net accounting profit after making adjustment transactions in accordance with the Revenue
Code, which mainly concerning to doubtful debts and part of vehicles depreciation higher in accordance with Revenue Code.
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44. Expense by Nature

Consist of:

Changes in Inventories of Work in Progress and Real Estate
Development Cost

Raw materials used

Equipment Expense and Supply Used

Wages of Contracting

Employee Benefit Expenses

Depreciation of Fixed Assets

Amortization Expenses

Bad Debts and Doubtful Debts

Other Expenses

Consolidated
Financial Statements

Separate
Financial Statements

for the year
ended
December
31, 2009
Baht
255,502,188

194,820
3,445,163,147
1,885,127,354

for the year
ended
December
31, 2008
Baht
(146,147,206)

4,401,265,073
2,190,593,963

for the year
ended
December
31, 2009
Baht
79,288,084

2,211,779,131
1,567,447,947

for the year
ended
December
31, 2008
Baht
70,051,621

3,778,761,251
1,850,460,781

921,644,480 825,367,979 537,975,878 565,598,112
193,335,095 131,065,256 60,165,253 69,684,303
59,325,803 30,488,010 2,832,427 2,623,695
562,793,009 302,619,666 447,387,251 215,196,065
1,619,460,348  1,567,544,270 678,666,294 905,100,682
8,942,5646,244  9,302,787,011  55685,642,265  7,457,376,410

45. Presentation of Financial Data Segmentation
The Group is organized into business segments as follows;

A : Installation of system
B : Civil construction

Moreover, the Group operates in 2 main geographical areas as follows ;

A.Domestic : This is the home country of the parent company which is also the main operating company. The
business segments include in this geographical area are both installation of system and civil construction.
B.Foreign : In this segment, the only predominant activity is installation of system.
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46. Financial Instruments
46.1 Policy on Financial Risk Management
The Company and the Group have the policy to decrease financial risk by using financial instruments such as to make
forward contract of foreign currency, to make fixed interest rate contracts in replacement of floating market rate. However
the Company has no policy to use financial instruments for speculating or for trading.
46.2 Risk on Interest Rates
The interest rate risk is the risk from the future movements in market interest rates which will be affected the results
of the Company and the Group operations and their cash flows. The Company and the Group had assets and liabilities which
it may have risk on interest rate as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements

Amount Interest Rate per annum
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht % %
Bank Overdrafts 658,626,912 406,659,667 MOR+1 and MOR+1
9.00
Promissory notes 312,766,319 226,640,000 3.60-7.00 5.50-7.50
Bill of Exchange - 61,455,370 - 4.89
Short-term loans from financial institutions 1,369,879,151 244,054,812 9.00-14.00 9.00 - 14.00
Short-term loans from other persons 5,000,000 - 12.00 -
Short-term loans from related persons 15,640,000 600,000 6.00 6.00
Trust Receipts - 31,905,596 - 7.00 - 7.55
Long-term loans from financial institutions 889,186,287 672,709,755 4.00-15.00 4.00 - 15.00
MLR+1 and and MLR
MLR

Separate Financial Statements

Amount Interest Rate per annum
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
Baht Baht % %
Bank Overdrafts 3,714,978 44,077,214 MOR+1 MOR+1
Short-term loans from related party 30,000,000 - 5.50-5.80 -
Trust Receipts - 23,733,846 - 7.00 - 7.55
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46.3 Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk almost relates to business transactions in foreign currency. The Group primarily utilizes forward

exchange contracts to hedge exchange rate risk occasionally if its necessary.
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Group have balance of financial asset in foreign currencies which are not

hedged as follows:

Consolidated Separate

Financial Statements Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December December December December

Currencies 31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008

usb 0.09 million 0.93 million 0.09 million 0.93 million
QR 79.29 million 100.92 million 0.62 million 10.63 million
AED 0.74 million 0.36 million 0.74 million 0.36 million

46.4 Risks on Credit Term
The Company were exposed to credit risk with customers. However, due to its confined credit policy and the fact that

its major customers are large multinational companies with strong financial position and had encouraged in financial from
large foreign company, the Group do not anticipate material losses from its debt collection. The Group estimated the
allowance for doubtful accounts from the ending balance of accounts receivable. However, the Company sufficiently
considered the allowance of doubtful debt.

46.5 Fair Value
Due to the fact that financial assets and liabilities are mainly short term type and some loans have an interest rate at

nearby the rate in the market rate. The Company believes that book values of assets and liabilities do not significantly differ

from their fair values.

47. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
In addition to the liabilities shown in the balance sheets, the Group had other contingent liabilities as follows:

47.1 The Group have letters of credit at non used as follows:

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
Currencies 31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
THB 4.26 million - - -
EURO 0.09 million - - -

47.2 Commitments regarding to the agreements for construction in progress are as follows:

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
Currencies 2009 2008 2009 2008
THB 6,114.37 million  6,972.93 million  4,422.22 million 5,272.83 million
QR 410.92 million 648.78 million - -
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47.3 Obligation
The Group has commitment on major subcontractor agreements amounting of Baht 440.91 million.
The Group has the following outstanding commitments in respect of purchases of lands, buildings, machinery,
construction buildings and related service as follows :

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
As of As of As of As of
December December December December
Currencies 31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009 31, 2008
THB 7.44 million 36.0 million - -
usb 0.01 million 0.16 million - -
EUR - 1.59 million - -
. The Subsidiary company has entered into the lease agreement for rental of building that has rental payment as follows :
Year QR
Within 1 year 2.12 million
1-5 years 0.23 million
. The Subsidiary company has agreed to make a contract of renting and developing the land with Thai Red Cross

Society under the commitment to be responsible for annually payment which the first payment must be settled in the
year 2007 and the last payment will be settled in the year 2036 the rental fee (paid within March 31 of every year) as

follows :
Year Million Baht
2008 - 2009 1.50
2010 - 2014 1.80
2015 - 2019 2.10
2020 - 2024 2.40
2025 - 2029 2.70
2030 - 2034 3.00
2035 - 2036 3.30
. The Subsidiary company has commitment for rental with Thai Red Cross Society in amount of Baht 1563.0 million are
as follows:
Period Date of Payment Remuneration per Period (Million Baht)
1 January 31, 2009 30.60
2 January 31, 2014 30.60
3 January 31, 2019 30.60
4 January 31, 2024 30.60
5 January 31, 2029 30.60
. The Company is contingently liable to financial institutions for being guarantor in subsidiary’s loans totaling of Baht
1,764.40 million.
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. The Company has contingent liabilities to banks in relation to letter of guarantees issued by the banks in favor
collateral are as follows:

Consolidated Separate

Financial Statements Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

Currencies 2009 2008 2009 2008
THB 3,169.49 million 4,430.12 million 3,043.79 million 4,199.10 million
QR 265.68 million 242.43 million 27.70 million 27.70 million
AED - 36.50 million - 36.50 million
EUR 0.12 million - - -

47.4 The Company has contingent liability from Techner Co., Ltd., of a subsidiary company is cancelled of the
construction contract 2 projects as follows:

Project 1 Ua-ar-thorn houses project at Pra Nakorn Sriayuthaya Province (Bangpa-in) and the engager claims for damage
by claiming for advance engagement fee which has been recorded by amount of Baht 203.79 million and
guarantee of work performance according to the contract in amount of Baht 75.55 million is confiscated.

On July 15, 2008, the subsidiary company files the prosecution to the Central Governance Court so that
the Court adjudicates to forbid engager to claim for advance payable and confiscate the guarantee of work
performance according to the contract and claim for fine fee according to the contract from the subsidiary
company. In addition, the Court adjudicates that the engager proceeds with the resolution of the cabinet in
accordance with the announcement of the cabinet dated on September 17, 2008, which is resolved to consent
with assistance criterion of the construction entrepreneur in accordance with the Ministry of Finance proposal. It
is noted that the contract life is extended for another 180 days according to construction contract which
signature has been signed and still obliged while it is regarded as engagement contract which has been
operating.

On July 16, 2008, the subsidiary company files the prosecution to the Central Administrative Court so
that the Court adjudicates to grant the temporary immunity and forbid the engager claim for advance repayable,
confiscate the guarantee of compliance with the contract and claim for fine fee according to the contract from
the subsidiary company in case that the subsidiary company prosecuted to the Administrative Court according to
the previous paragraph. Later, the Central Administrative Court adjudicates to discharge the petition of
temporary protection and prosecuted to the Central Administrative Court with the case reason that is not in the
scope of consideration power of the Central Administrative Court.

On July 21, 2008, the subsidiary company filed the appeal to object the order of prosecution discharge of
the Central Administrative Court to the Supreme Administrative Court and filed petition to urgent investigation
for the temporary protection cause that the engager cannot claim for advance payable nor confiscate guarantee
of compliance with the contract, nor claim for fine fee according to the contract from subsidiary company. The
Supreme Administrative Court considers the cause of fairness which the case scope can fall under the power of
consideration. Therefore, the Supreme Administrative Court accepts the prosecution and petition of urgent
investigation of the Company while presently, it is under the procedure of the Supreme Administrative Court.

On August 27, 2008, the subsidiary company had withdrawn the appeal for the sentence of the Central
Administrative Court because the subsidiary company had filed to civil court and to evade the double jeopardy,
and on September 5, 2008, the Supreme Administrative Court had adjudicated to withdrawn that appeal.

Meanwhile, on July 25, 2008, after the subsidiary company was in formed by the Central Administrative
Court in respect of the cause of out of scope, the subsidiary company had sued and filed the request for
temporary immunity to the Civil Court in such lawsuit again. Moreover, the subsidiary company had sued the
owner in criminal case to the Criminal Court on August 15, 2008. Later, on August 19, 2008, the Civil Court had
adjudicated to forbid the owner to confiscate the advance engagement fee and guarantee of work performance.
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Project 2

Later on October 27, 2008, the subsidiary company filed the consideration process report to the Civil

Court that the subsidiary company and counter party wish to compromise with the engager. For the time a
being, the case is under the conciliated appointment on November 28, 2008, then the Civil Court conciliated
negotiation appointment several, but don’t agree. The Civil Court Appointed investigated witness on July 20-24,
2010. However, the legal department of the subsidiary company believes that the subsidiary constitutes the
sufficiently firm information that will be able to examine witness and confute all point of the National Housing
Authority and judge that the case result probably beneficial to the subsidiary company. As a result, the
subsidiary company has not yet recorded the damage fee from the cancellation of the contract.
Ua-ar-thorn houses at Anng Thong Province (Wises Chaicharn) and the engager claims for damage fee by
claiming for advance engagement fee which has been recorded by amount of Baht 79.03 million and confiscate
the guarantee of compliance with the contract by amount of Baht 29.49 million. However, in accordance with
the resolution of the cabinet on September 17, 2008, the cabinet’s meeting is resolved to consent with
assistance criterion of construction entrepreneur according to the Ministry of Finance proposal by extending the
contract life for another 180 days for the construction contract which signature has been signed and still obliged
while it is regarded as engagement contract which still has been operating. Furthermore, the subsidiary
company files the petition to receive assistance from engager. Moreover, the engagement contract between the
subsidiary company and engager still has not expired. However, the subsidiary company still has not received
officially correspondent from the engager.

However, the subsidiary company’s management believes that the prosecution to the Civil Court and the
Criminal Court will let the owner extend the contract period, and let the subsidiary company does not
compensate the damage. So, the subsidiary company has not yet recorded the provision for the loss from the
denounced project.

However, the Company is the owner of compliance collateral of above subsidiary company. The Company has

recognized estimation of liability from the contract’s cancellation in accordance with Note 33.




48. Lawsuit
48.1 As of December 31, 2008, Bamrung Maung Plaza Co., Ltd., of a subsidiary company was prosecuted for damage claimed
that the Company defaulting on the leased contract as follows:

Defendant In the charge
Black Civil Red Civil Prosecuted on the of or Plaintiff
No. No. No. fault for damage claims Adjudication
6252/2550  10269/2551 Civil 1 default the 1,181.01 - The Primary Court adjudicated
leased contract million deliver leased area according to

the leased right subscription
contract except in the case that
may not be complied by certainty,
by refunds the right subscription
fee in amount of Baht 74.53
million plus interest in the rate of
7.5% per annum and subsidiary
company had been appeal.

- As of February 26, 2009, the
subsidiary company and the
plaintiff have entered into the
lease agreement which under the
process of register the lease with
Department of Lands

- As of April 20, 2009, the plaintiff
has withdrawn the appeal filing
from the event that the subsidiary
company has complied with the
verdict of the Primary Court from
the performance of leased contract
and deliver of the area and it is
satisfied by plaintiff.

- As of December 31, 2009, the
subsidiary company has canceled
leased contract with plaintiff,
because the plaintiff default the
contract.

11220/2550  3022/2552 Civil 1 default on the 508.81  The Primary Court adjudicates
leased contract million  deliver of the area according to the

leased right subscription contract
and plaintiff payment remuneration
remaining in amount of Baht 76.54
million. Presently plaintiff under the
process to appeal.

479/2551 - Civil 1 default on the 5.42 Under the process considered of
leased contract million  Primary Court

677/2552 - Civil 1 default on the 4.53 Under the process considered of
leased contract million  Primary Court

690/2552 - Civil 1 default on the 3.74 Under the process considered of
leased contract million  Primary Court

691/2552 - Civil 1 default on the 3.65 Under the process considered of
leased contract million  Primary Court

692/2552 - Civil 1 default on the 7.72 Under the process considered of

leased contract million  Primary Court
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48.2 The Company has been sued by several companies with the damage claimed amounting of approximately Baht 70.01 million
for defaulting on the agreement. The ultimate outcome can not be determined at present. The Company’s management is
confident that the outcome of the case will be favorable to the Company, therefore, the Company has not made any
provision for possible losses in the financial statements.

49. Subsequent Event
In accordance with the resolution of the extra-ordinary shareholders meeting No. 1/2010 held on January 7, 2010,

D It is resolved to approve to reduce registered capital of the Company from the former number of 726,148,856 shares in par
value of Baht 1.00 per share in amount of Baht 726,148,856 to number of 546,148,856 shares in par value of Baht 1.00 in
amount of Baht 546,148,856 by reducing unpaid registered capital in number of 180,000,000 shares in par value of Baht 1.00
in amount of Baht 180,000,000 remaining registered capital in number of 546,148,856 shares.

D It approves that registered capital is increased in number of 546,148,856 shares in par value of Baht 1.00 per share in
amount of Baht 546,148,856 by issuing newly ordinary shares to the former shareholders in the offer price of Baht 1.00 per
share. As a result, the newly registered capital changes to be 1,092,297,712 shares in par value of Baht 1.00 in amount of
Baht 1,092,297,712.

On February 1-5, 2010, there are shareholders subscribing to purchase shares in total number of 266,477,695 shares in value
of Baht 1.00 per share aggregating to amount of Baht 266,477,695.00, which the Company has fully received shares subscription
fee.

50. Approval of the Financial Statements.
These financial statements have been approved to issue by the company’s authorized director on February 26, 2010.
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’ PLE’s Oversea Projects
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edina Centrale

Al Sharq Village Resort & SPA

Doha,Qatar

Hamad Medical City CP-303 Residential

Doha,Qatar



Performance and products meeting total customers’ satisfaction
Operating toward vision objectives
Work as a team
Employee’s satisfaction
Responsible to society
Leading construction company
Increase values to stakeholders
New technology / knowledge applied

Environmental care

uSUdn wnoslad 1IBudItesy Dria (Urisu)
Power Line Engineering Public Company Limited
POWER LINE
laui 2 sos yudn 81 (ASwou) nuU YudN 1OOUIDDN IwawsTuud Nsoinw< 10260
TInsAwni : 66-2332-0345 (15 f &) 1Wns : 66-2311-0851
2 Soi Sukhumvit 81 (Siripot), Sukhumvit Road, Bangjak, Phrakhanong, Bangkok 10260, Thailand
Tel. 66-2332-0345 ( 15 Lines) Fax. 66-2311-0851
www.p|e.co.t|'1





